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QOur vision

By providing our clients with the highest
passible quality of service and through
susta paple, protitable grow:h, our v sion s

A proactive and committed approach to
project ang service gehivery runs throughout
Kier Group, As we coniinue to grow, there
are some fundamental charactenstics

Kier Group plc is a leading construction,
services and property group specialising in
building and civil engineering, support
services, commercial property development
and structured property financing and
private and affordable housing. The Group
employs over 10,000 people worldwide and
has an annual revenue of £2.1bn.

Our values

Be enthusiastlc. open and honest
Be proactlve, committed and safe

These simple, realistic values should always
représent the very assence of how we do

business. The imporiance ¢f upholding them
al every opporlunily IS paramount if we are

Our Corporate
Responsibility

Keer Group s vision Is ‘to be the most

reputation among all our stakeholders
particularly within the communities where we
Ive and work. This means fully embracing
our corporate responsibilities and exercising
2 proacuve and responsible approach Group

\ s 1o be the most hughly respecied company in Be ateam highly respected company in the industry’
“ w3y iy the industry. Be Kier To achieve this, we recognise the need to
e build, maintain, protect and enhance our .

.
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Our divisions

Kier Construction

The Construction dvision encormpasses
our UK building, infrastructure

Revenue
{2011 £1 445m}

£1,383m

Order book
{2011 £2 2bn)

N
R

£2.2in

financing, and homes, including both
pnvate and affordable houstng

{2011 £153m)

£22.0m

* Before exceptional tems

(2011 £159m)

and overseas businesses
i E3D.Bm i 2.5
(2011 £39 3m) - m {2011 2 7%) - %
Kier Services Revenue Ordor
The Services division manages and (2011 £484m) m {2011 £2 Obn) bn
¢
delivers support services to both
public and private sector clients
wom  E@Qdm m 4.5
(2011 £21 Tm) - m (2011 4 5%) - %
* Before ional items and hon of Ir ible assets
refating 10 contract Aghts
Kier Property Revenue Development pipeline
Our property division compnses (2011 £250m) m {2011 £0 8bn) bn
| ]
three main businesses commercial,
ndustral, retail and mixed-use property
development, structured property Operating . Land bank valuo

£132n

The Executive Board 1s supported by the
Executive Management Team (EMT) which
incorporates both operational directors
{who focus on operational 1ssues that will
dnive value to our business through a closer
pracess of working together) and directors
of core central functions (IT, HR, legal,
health & safety, corporate communications)
to ensure consistency, collaboration and
coordination

Our management structure

Kier Group 1s managed through a short,
clear and efficient structure that gives

a fully integrated and coordinated
approach which remains both adaptable
and agile to meet rapidly changing
market requirements

@ S PSS " 3 - .
} Bouddnlnmﬁ:i Lo WBde "\ Mﬂﬂiﬁwfﬂ; " Divisional Boards |
LT L EEEGE 4d e PN g s 4 3 el
i Paul Sheffield “» - .: Phil White CBE Paul Sheffield, . | Pawl Sheffield "™, Hugh Barrs | Kaer Construction
Steve Boweolt EM%A;;RFM Buitey . Steve Boweort, . Steve Bowcott 2; “Rechard Bush Kicr Services |
| lan Lawson £5.20 2% Bl onris Geoghegan fan Lawson .7 fan Lawsan = . PP CRE .. Kier Property
Haydn Mursall 7725, “Aimanda Melior oMy Murset, e )| Haydn Murse - Hugh, Raven
S - Nick Winser, T v B T ey T T Man Sty
T - S s v =g, Duncan Stott
a0 RS TR Rl ™
‘ : - « ‘Cinindio YeriGera
. . # Ahdrea Waiton
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& Kler Construction

Our built environment lifecycle o Kie Sendces

& Kier Property
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Overview

. _____________________________________________]
Our year at a glance

Qi July - September 2011

Klet recognlsed at Green
Apple Awards 2011

The Company was presented
with a Gold Award for its use of
crossJdaminated timber at the
completed Open Academy in
Norwich — currently the largest
building within the UK to use this
sustainable method The bullder
was praised by the judges for the
environmental thinking adopted
throughout both the design and
construction of the profect, and

commendad for demonstrating
a significant commitment to and
expertise in cutting edge, eco-
friendly methods of construction

Kiet simptifies Its atructure
to thme divislons J_;;f;‘

On; 12 September 2011, !gv o
the divisions of Kier Group
were renamed and realigneg
from four into three In order

e e

to present a clearer and

more Iogical strgzc}ua;e of its
dis¢lplings sThey gre now known
as’ KleruConstruction. Kler
Services and Ner Property 4

i

Scape Natlonal Minor

Works framework

Kier was named as sole
contractor to deliver a range of
construction projects throughout
the UK on behalf of Scape The
Scape National Minor Works
framework runs for four years
and 15 valued between £750m
and £1bn Projects include
refurbishment and new build
works on every public sector
building type including schools,
town halls, leisure and cemmunity
buildings, and police and fire
stations The framework can be
accessed by any public body

Follow us on Twitter

Kier has donated 8,500 energy
saving light bulbs to promote
energy elhicieney among North
Tyneside's residents. @kiergroup

b T T EE e e, <
¢
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The)% umﬁngaofgrhamesv ew

Schoo nGravesend %

Joln venture between, er‘f
4

What can we do for you?

Staff from aeross the globe
describe the marny services offered
by Kler thanks to the skills and
capabilities of our paople

http //youtu be/RwshpuOX_Zw

Working with Kier

Video about the work carried out
bry Kier tor extend and refurbish
Barking Hospltal for NHS Barking
& Dagenham

Kitp //youtu be/a)KvdOL2WNU

Q2 octover - December 2011

Kler JV won £200m+ Crossrall
contract

A three-way joint venture
compnising Kier, BAM and
Ferrowial was awarded a £200m+
contract on the Crossrall scheme
for major works at Farringdon
Station Farringdon Station

was key to the delivery of the
Crossrail programme, being where
the western and eastern runming
tunnel contracts terminate

and where four tunnel boring
machines are to be retneved

FKIer wins £42m

Arthouse contract

King s Cross Central Limited
Partnership and Kier Group
pic announced the agreement
of the contract to construct
the £42m Arthouse at*®

the 6'{-acre King's C|;oss
developrnent fn London ‘The
scheme compﬂses 143 "high
quality one, two, three and
fourbed residential unlts
{including 29 Registered
Social Landlord units) over
elght ﬂoors The bullding also
Inc!udes commemial unlts at
street ieve! and 37 basement
parking spaces

Prure Recycling facility

Kier Group 5 very own materials
recycling faclity {MRF) opened at.
Ettnglon In Warwlckshire

http //youtu be/t_ChZizQSq8

Kler appoints Amanda Mellor
to the Group Board

In December, the Board of
directors announced the
appointment of Amanda Mellor
as a non-executive director

of the Company Amanda is

a member of the Company’s
Risk Management and Audit,
Remuneration and Namination
Committees and is considered
by the Board of directors of the
Company to be independent

RpER Sy R ?ﬁ'%?,ﬁ‘f“ P
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Kl sl P i
Rief comple}é%g‘k e e
of |ts Soxﬁ*ipt&rg “t§ iﬁ,t»i"rp',,
P projects. Kier sold its **

g-f gt gl Yol 317 .
:nvestmems

n
TR
Berksh re‘H ospital project for
PRI s AR L
a consideration nf£5 Om.;’*
?w g 13
and Decer'lberazou Kier :
transferred its Envestment in the
R PIGE g,
Hinchlngbrooke Ho%gital;project
o the‘K{er Grﬁup Pénsion
Scheme for X cons deratlon
A o
r 0(53{1m The‘ag’gregate* T
consrdergﬁuiog far the dispos§1s

5

gives rise to a proﬁt of .£6 m
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Q3 January - March 2012

Hier Group plc Annual Repert and Accounts 2012 5

Q4 i - sure 2012

CR index 2012 .

sKier achieved Gold status in Business in -
the Commumtys {BITC) 2012 Corporate |
Responslblﬂty Index {CRI), the UK's '~ :
teadlng volumary benchmark of corporate R
responsmulty Lt -

[ s
i i [

Kier JV In £100m+ contract at
Hinkley Point C Nuclear

power statlon

A Kier joint venture has now
signed contracts with EDF Energy
to carry out £100m+ of site
preparation warks for the Hinkley

Point C nuciear power station

in Somerset The work includes
excavation, earthworks, terracing,
the installation of construction
site infrastructure and formation
of roads and networks to allow
main construction to start
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Sixth form lls at & school in
Smartphione oup

Waltham Forest have spent two
‘| application days working with more than 40
directors of Kier Services
Kter launched an hitp //youty be/viPZKHePA

exclusive smartphone

application - the Kier
Repairs app The free
download app enables
tenants and companies
elgible for Kier's repairs,
maintenance and
facilities management

’ services on theirr home
i~ or business to report

|

i

Follow us on Twitter

Wow! Just spoken to Nicky
&kicrgroup who are donatng
| £800 to us, via their safety
award scheme! @Youth_86

-1 repairs directly using
<| thelr smartphone
- | www kler co.uk /repalrsapp

i Bamardo’s support

‘g Kier Group chief executive Paul

£ shpmeld presentmgya cheque

; for £25,000 to Barnardo's

i senior retahonshfp manager
Kate Mntche!l and Inciigo 5 -
chndren s, service rﬁ;anager

! Jo Chaney -

RO S

Bl T g e T TE a7

Follow us on Twitter
Qur thanks to @CDProject
for placing Kier in the Carbon

Disclosure Leadership Index for
the secand consecutive year.
@kiergroup

Contractor of the year 2012
Kier picked up the award for
Contractor of the Year at the
Construction News Awards

on 10 July The judges were
particularly impressed by Kier's
firm commitment to all types of
youth training development and
its communication and creation
of performance culture Executive
director Steve Bowcott (centre)
received the award from

Claire Balding

Acquisition of Stewart Milne
construction operatlons

Kier acquired certain
construction operations of
Aberdeenbased Stewart Milne
The business will operate

from Aberdeen as part of Kier
Group's regional network of UK
construction businesses, initially
using the name Kier Milne

Kler consonlugl tg dellver
11 new fire, stations fd’r’ -

.‘?rmnm il “"

Staffordshilre. -, 77" ‘

it
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BIueS a consortium,, [ D
comprising Kiersandwz P2l i
Caiderpeel Carden Croﬂ s I
has been named;preferred,
zbidder to deslgn,urebulld and - !
malntam”ll&;ﬁrerstations. for °
a combined £50m%‘thmughoutw
Staﬁ‘ordshimf "’o’?i* benalﬁ of the
;Staffo:dshire Fre”and Rescue
Service' Kienwall commence
the, constmctlon"tn early s{;‘

B g,

2013 and, ong‘eﬁcompiete.

TR L)

will Maintaln the commumity ”
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concesaion peno&“" T,

5 s e

Kier announced preferred
bidder on £225m+ services
contracts

Kier Services has been
announced preferred bidder on
three contracts in the services
sector with a total value of

circa £225m It 1s one of four
preferred bidders selected to
provide repairs and maintenance
services for housing group Circle,
in what is estimated to be one
of the biggest contracts in the
sector With a value to Kier

of approximately £200m, the
company has been selected to
carry out planned and cyclical
works in the eastern, central and
West Midlands regions

Carbon neuteal construction

Wa look at how cross-laminated
umber technology provides Kier
with & huge opportunity to increase
its carbon efficiency

http //youtu be/Q_heFOtDX1E
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Overview

Chairman’s statement

Revenue
{2011 £2 179m)

£2 069

Net cash balences
{2011 £165m}

£129m+

* After wvestment of spproximatsly £50m
during tha year

| am pleased to report a solid set of results for Kier Group plc for
the year ended 30 June 2012 Underlying profit before tax, before
the amortisation of intangible assets relating to contract nghts
and exceptional items, improved 2% to £70 Om (2011 £68 9m)
and earnings per share on the same basis increased 6% to

156 8p (2011 148 4p), enhanced by a 6% reduction in the
effective tax rate

Revenue at £2,069m, was 5% lower than last year

{2011 £2,179m) However, the operating margins were resillent
In both the Construction and Services divisions, at 2 5%

{2011 2 7%} and 4 5% {2011 4 5%) respectively There was
also a more substantial contribution from the Property division,
ncluding the housing businesses, with a 44% increase m its
operating profit to £22 Om (2011 £15 3m)

The Group's cash performance remained stable, despite a more
challenging working capital environment, with average Group
month-end net cash of £85m (2011 £129m), after investment
dunng the year of approximately £50m This produced a Group
net cash position at 30 June 2012 of £129m (2011 £165m}

Taking into account the performance of the Group, its cash
position, and continuing the Group’s progressive dmdend policy,
the Board proposes to Increase the total dividend for the year
by 3% to 66p (2011 64p}, which 1s more than twice covered by
adjusted earnings per share and reflects the Board's confidence
In the business The final divmdend of 44 5p will be paid on 28
November 2012 to shareholders on the register at close of
business on 21 September 2012 There will be a scrip

dmdend alternative

0099

We wtll continue to pursue growth areas
across each of our three operating divisions

Board changes

Al the annual general meeting in November 2011, we announced
the appointment of Amanda Mellor as a non-exgcutive director
of the Company with effect from 1 December 2011 Amanda ts
currently Group Secretary and Head of Corporate Governance

of Marks & Spencer Group plc, having previously been Head of
Investor Relations at Marks & Spencer and Director of Corporate
Relations at Arcadia Group plc Throughout the year, Amanda
has made a stignificant contnbution to the Board and {o 1ts

Risk Management and Audit, Remuneration and Nomination
Committees

Outlook

With our order books in Construction and Services at a combined
level of £4 3bn we have entered the new financial year in a good
position with 95% of the Construction division’s targeted revenue
and 91% of the Services division's targeted revenue for 2013
secure and probable The Property dwvision with its pipeline now
standing at over £1bn will continue to be a key contributer to

the Group results and will create opportunities across all the
dmwisions, thus mamtaining our welkbalanced business model

We will continue to pursue growth areas across each of our three
operating divisions and with cur committed and professional
staff and the diversity of our business model, we remarn wekl
positioned in today's changing environment

Phil white CBE
Chatrman
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Phll White CBE
Chairman

The role of our Committees

Board of Dlmton Risk ‘_yawmm and Audit Remuneration Committee Nomination COlnmlttee '_]‘
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Our business

-

Chief Executive’s review

Paul Sheffield
Chief Executive
Dividend per share Combined Construction and
{2011 64 0p) Services order book
(2011 £4 3bn}

66.0,

Eamings per share*
(2011 148 4p}

156.8,

£4-3bn

* Before atlonal items and am of
Intangiole assets relating to contract rights.

Kier has had a good year despite the challenging economic
environment and has delvered a solid set of results for the

year to 30 June 2012, with underlying profit before tax and
earnings per share ahead of last year This performance has been
supported by a robust cash performance, with a year-end net cash
balance of £129m {2011 £165m) after significant investment
across the Group

The year to 30 June 2012 has been busy for all our businesses
in bidding for work In an increasingly competitive environment
We have responded well to the challenges this difficult market
has presented and our success Is due to the hard work of all our
people, of whom | am very proud

In response to the trading conditions encountered durning the
year, we have further improved our operational efficlencies and
reallocated resources around the Group to address the projects
we have secured, looking to be as cost-effective as possible We
have maintained our focus on providing intelligent solutions to
our customers which means our well-balanced business model
continues to allow Kier to access a wide range of opportunities
across all our divisions We are encouraged by the Government’s
commitment to improve the UK's infrastructure and are well-
placed to benefit from this investment
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~

- market, either through acquisitlon or organic growth can
~ -7 be luny resourced managed and has affinity with our

~gverall | Integrated business model

How we work
;

’ t
; A Klar values 1 Reslllent In changing times staying focused )
| and culture We have held a firm focus on the pursuit of projects -
! whether in construction services or developments — that
, @ reward those who are able 10 use their skills and technical !
| knowledge to re-engineer processes and schemes to
| create value far our customers
I
| - ' B Managing 2 Focus on growth markets “pushing boundarles *
i - our risks We are confident that our concentration on each growth
I
}

| ¢ Strong 3 Leveraging ourintegrated model
I leadership & ptimlsing capabilities @
- mansgement ~Wa have a very well balanced and comprehensive
] business model which enables us 1o provide a range of \
- " @ - senuces to customers either as one-off solutions oras a
! R comb]nauon of services on & wides value aaded platform i
- - B 2 -
f o . D Shared ‘4 J,hwutln' In our paopll maxlmtsh'lg assots’ ! {[
b “ - R prosperity *; Kier 6 ongoing success has been bullt upon the @ |

"' remarkable skills efforts and loyalty of cur people We
~  will continue to review and Improve all of our employee .
training and development

Financial performance

Executive Management Team

Total revenus Operating profit
£m £m* Executive Board
Construction 1,383 352
Services 445 201
Property 241 220
Corporate - 29
Paul Sheffleld Haydn Mursed Stave Bowcott lan Lawson
2,069 744 Chief Executive  Finance Director  Executive Director  Executive Director

* Before lona! items and |satlon of 1gible maseta refating to contract rights

Revenue for the year at £2,069m was shightly lower than last year
(2011 £2,179m), and the strength of the margin 1s testament to
the quality of the work we completed dunng the year The Group's
operating profit, before the amortisation of intanglble assets
relating to contract rights, was 5% ahead of last year at £74 d4m
(2011 £71 1m) and compnised operating margins of 2 5% in
Construction, 4 5% in Services and a valuable contribution from
Property as we continue with our investment strategy

Exceptional items before tax amounted to a charge of £3 6m for
the year (2011 net credit of £7 Om), as follows

> a charge of £3 2m for external costs and the loss agamnst net
becek values, relating to the disposal of the majonty of our Plant
business {temporary accommodation, mechanical and small
tools} in July and August 2012, and

> a charge of £0 4m for external costs related to the investment
tn Biogen (UK) Limited, which alsc completed in August 2012

Profit before tax for the year, before the amortisation of intangible
assels relating to contract nghts and exceptional items, was 2%
ahead of last year's at £70 Om (2011 £68 9m) On the same
basis, adjusted earnings per share were 6% ahead at 156 8p
(2011 148 4p)

Management team

Richard Bush Claudio Verttiarn Phillp Cave

Deputy Managing  Managing Director Managing Director

Director Services Infrastructure &

Construction Overseas

Nigel Tumer Almn Smith Hugh Raven

Managing Director  Director Corporate  General Counsel

Property Communications  and Group Company
Secretary

Duncan Stott Andrea Walton Hugh Bams

Chlef Information Human Resources  Director Safety

Officer Dlrector Health &
Erwironment

ssausng Mo



Our business

Chief Executive’s review
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The management of working capital
remains very important to the
Group n an increasingly challenging
payment environment.

.|
Sainsbury Laboratory

Cambxidge University

11,000sq m plant science research
centre set in the University of
Cambridge s Botanic Garden

The laboratary has woen many
awards including

Construction Manager of the Yoar
New Build over £60m

Concraote Soclety Awards
Concrete Performance Award
Civic Trust Awards

Eastern Region

World Architecture Festival
Best Learning Buliding Award

BD Architect of the Year
Education Award

Lighting Deslgn Awards

Daylight category

Cons!derate Constructors Award
Bronze

Local Authority Bullding Control
Awards

Best Education Building

RIBA Awards

Regional Building of the Year
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The management of working capital remains very important to
the Group tn an increasingly challenging payment environment It
15 therefore pleasing that in parallel with this trading result, the
Grotp achieved a healthy average month-end net cash balance of
£95m (2011 £129m) after investment of approximately £50m
dunng the year across the Group

Group strategy

Whilst our strategy continues to focus on growth areas in each

of our divisions, leveraging the many opportunities that anse
through our well-balanced, Integrated model, we regularly review
our activities and markets to adjust and refocus where necessary
to remamn agile in quickly changing trading environments This
clearly requires us to have a robust and diverse set of capabilities
to ensure we are able to place quality resources n these new
areas - including human resources, financial, technical, IT and
management systems

There have been four undertying strategies that we have adopted
over the last few years, each of which has contnbuted to our !
operating performance this year These are

> staying focused on quality sclutions and value creation,
> pushing our boundaries, by focusing cn growtng markets,

> optimising our capabilities through leveraging cur integrated,
wellbalanced business model, and

> maxumising our assets, by investing th our people

Staying focused

The ongoing uncertainties in the Eurozone are inevitably having

a significant impact on our operating markets However, we have
malntained a focus, across the Group, on pursuing goed quality
opportunities where experienced customers seek intelligent
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Each of our business units has been
looking to extend its service offering
to adjacent markets, leveraging the
existing skilis we have, to work In new

sectors or geographies.

|
Creating Britain's Future

Dame Tessa Jowell MP (above)

and Bntain's leading construction
contractors launched the Creating
Britaln's Future campaign in

July The aim of the campaign

is to showcase the capability of
Britain s contractors and highlight
the importance of the industry to
economic growth and employment
Chief executive Paul Sheffield 1s
chairing the initlatlve which Is
being coordinated by the UKCG (UK
Contractors Group}
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soluttons rather than the lowest price Although we are unable to
avold the increasingly competitive markets entirety, this approach
has partly insulated us and | am pleased that we have been able
to maintain our secured pipeline of work at the same level as
last year across our Construction and Services divisions and that
the order book in our mixedtenure housing business has grown
significantly This focus on qualty has required us to improve

our operational efficiencies and reallocate resources around the
Group where there 15 most opportunity, as a result of this we have
seen an increasing shift towards London and the south-east, our
infrastructure business and international markets

Pushing boundaries

Each of cur business units has been looking to extend its service
offering to adjacent markets, leveraging the existing skills we
have, to work In new sectors or geographies In our Services
division, despite seeing a decline in revenues in our existing
public sector long term housing maintenance contracts, where we
have a very strong presence, we have been successful In securing
a place on the largest private sector housing maintenance
contract let this year with Circle We have atso been able to
expand our operational activity in the private sector facilities
management (FM) market with some significant contract wins
such as the RAC and L&G, and we have secured new long term
contracts for our Environmenta! business

Qur Construction division has seen a significant change in the
balance of its work with a greater proportion of more specialist
major civil engineening and infrastructure opportunities while still
mantaining 1ts strong presence in the more tradibonal general
building markets We are increasing our activities outside the UK,
bullding upon our reputation and experience In the Canbbean,
Hong Kong and the Middle East All these growing markets have
chaltenging entry levels and Kier 1s one of only a few companies
with the resources — human, technical and financial — to gain
access to these opportunities

sseusng InY




Our business

Chief Executive's review
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Our Property division has been innovative

in its approach to Its investment activities,
developing a series of bespoke partnerships
to maximise the assets of clients.

|
Apprentice of the Year

Hier apprentice Christopher Cheek was named
UKCG Apprentice of the Year Recruited by Kler
through the Future Jobs Fund for the unemployed
fn 2010 he began weork on a sccial housing
project in Birmingham where his positive
attitude and quickness to leam highly impressed
his colleagues Chrstopher has achieved his
advanced apprenticeship In carpentry, and

has now begun the Kier Foundation Degree in
Construction Management WKier was recognised
by the UK Contractors Group as UKCG Emplayer
of the Year for its dedication to the personal
development of its 478 apprentices

12

Meanwhile, our Property division has been innovative In its
approach to its investment activities, developing a series of
bespoke partnerships to maximise the assets of clients across a
range of sectors, from railway stations to corporate headquarters
and from fire stations to major regeneration schemes Finally,

the refocusing of our house-building activities towards the
affordable homes sector, and expanded relationships with housing
associations, has proved successful and we now have a secured
pipeline of work, totalling £250m, of mixed-tenure projects
comprising some 1,900 new homes

Examples of how this strategy 1s delivered are described in
further detall in the business review of each division To cite just
one example, our focus on Increasing our activity in Scotland
dunng the year has led to us being awarded a position on the
new infrastructure hub framework i the south-west, worth up to
£500m over the next ten years This comes in addition to the
acquisittion of certain of the construction operations of Aberdeen-
based Stewart Milne, which extends our presence beyond the
central belt

In July and August 2012, following a strategic review of our Plant
business, we sold some of our non-specialist plant assets for

a combined maximum aggregate consideration of £15 7Tm We
have retained our technical operated plant activities, inctuding our
specialist crane operations, which will rematn wathin the Group for
operational reasons The sale will enable us to invest that capital
n a value creating part of the Group in the coming year

Also in August 2012, we completed the £24 4m investment,

over five years, in Biogen (UK} Limited, establishing a 50/50
joint venture with the owner of the Bedfordia Group plc Biogen
designs, builds and operates large-scale anaerobic digestion (AD)
plants to process food waste and produce renewable energy It
currently owns and operates two large commercial AD plants i
the UK (both of which are included in the joint venture} and we
plan to build a number of further plants In strategic focations

|
Tha Kier Foundation

Pictured at the signing ceremony to mark a
two-year partnership between The Kier
Foundation and Barmnardo's are Kier chief
executive Paul Sheffield and Barnardo’s chlef
executive Anne-Marie Carne

More Information onilne
www kler co uk/foundation
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We have a very well balanced and diverse
business model, which differentiates us
from our competitors by offering a fully
comprehensive service to our customers.
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to serve the requirements of local authornities, food retailers,
foed manufacturers and commercial waste providers to the

food and retal industnes The joint venture will enhance our
Environmental business by providing intelligent solutions for the
treatment of food waste and complements our Pure Recycling
business which we acquired In 2010 There Is significant demand
for new AD ptants across the UK, with seven million tonnes of
food waste being produced per annum and current AD capacity
of only 2 5 mullion tonnes, resulting in a need for a further 100
plants Following an initial two-year investment phase, we expect
the return on capital to exceed 15% and for the business to be
operating ntne plants by 2017

Optimising capabliities

We have a very well balanced and diverse business model,

which differentiates us from our competitors by offenng a fully
comprehensive service to our customers This enables us te
provide either one-off soluttons or a wider value-added platferm
cembining two or more of our services, nght through to the total
one-stop approach that enables us to plan, des:gn, finance, build,
manage and maintain customers' assets over the long term
These capabilities have enabled us to become the preferred
development partner for Siemens, developing their major mixed-
use scheme in Manchester, secured in April, and more recently we
have been chosen as the preferred development partner for the
Health Campus Partnership (formed by Watford Borough Council,
West Hertfordshire Health Trust and Watford Football Club) for the
£240m Watford Health Campus project We are also working as

a partner with Network Rail in the growing Solum Regeneration
station redevelopment business th which we are able to plan,
deslgn, finance, build and sell-on some of thelr raitway

station assets

MaxImising assets

Our success has been built upon the skills, efforts and loyalty of
our people, from our street services operatives across the country
to the most highly qualified engineers working on infrastructure

]
Havelock Academy

Grimshy

Built in the shape of a star, the multimallion
pound Havelock Academy In Grimsby has been
completed by Kier Construction (Major Projects)
As well as being part of the school s logo, the
butlding s unusual shape is a reflection of the
aspirational learmng ervironment that staff
pupils and the loca! community have all been
invotved In creating A banquet hall will be used
for pupils and staff to formally dine together
and the new lecture theatre with full stage will
be open for community use Four balcony areas
have a view of the grounds outside which have
also been carefully considered and include
expansive playing fields, which have been
landscaped soft and hard play areas and a
purpose-built space to play fives, also known as
handball Outside features also include a maze,
an orchard an amphitheatre, and vanous spaces
for students to gather and interact

ssousng Ing
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66’9 projects beneath the streets of London and Hong Kong We are
committed to a comprehensive development programme for a
Our focus continues to be seekmg to wide range of our staff to ensure that they continue to develop as
managers and leaders within our business as 1t responds to the
eliminate workplace Injunes, to prOtECt constantly changing economic environment | am delighted that
our environment and to increase our our ground-breaking ‘Team Leader Apprenticeship’ was nominated
peop|e‘5 awareness of occupat|ona| the Apprentice Programme of the Year by the UK Contractors

Group and we continue to focus on our umique Foundation Degree
programme with Sheffield Hallam University to help us develop
new graduates with the skills we need in today’s market We have
also launched our Leadership Charter with senior management
attending a bespoke course at RMA Sandhurst te commit to the
values we place on true leadership All of this ensures that our
people, at all levels, are encouraged to maximise their potential
and contnbute to our future success as a business

health and well-being.

Health and safety

QOur focus continues to be seeking to ehminate workplace
Injuries, to protect our environment and to increase our people’s
awareness of occupational health and well-being Whilst we have
delivered a reduction in our Accident Incidence Rate (AIR) dunng
the year, we continue to strive towards our goal of Zero Harm

Qur Positive Safety Leadership (PSL) programme 1s strong and
continues to have an impact throughout the Group There IS clear
evidence that as PSL interventions increase, our accident

rates decrease

Our Qceupational Health Programme seeks to address a range
of health issues Dunng the year over 600 Kier and subcontract
personnel took part in a number of health-related discussions
on our sites and over 2,000 employees recewved display screen
equipment training and assessments

|
Watford Colosseum
Watford

The Watford Colesseum ts a £5m
extension and fit-out of a Grade !l
listed music venue including the
refurbishment of the 1,800-seat
auditorium Mayor of Watford,
Dorothy Thornhlll, commented

| am so pleased with how it looks
and feels! This is another fantastic
project, completed on time and en
budget, that is about investing in
the future of the town




Looking to the future, we have robust strategic plans in place
to deliver best-inclass safety, health and environment (SHE)
performance and support to our employees and clients

Our current AIR stands at 301 per 100,000 (2011 389) which is
significantly lower than the current Health and Safety Executive
(HSE} benchmark rate of 536 Whilst it is recognised that we rank
well within the top quartile of SHE performers and continue to
improve our performance year on year, we have also challenged
ourselves to do even better The wisible leadership of our people,
management teams, supply chain, chents and partners 1s

cntical iIf we are to retain our position as tndustry leaders in

SHE performance

Another independent assessment of the quality of our approach
to running our projects, which includes a stgnificant safety
element, 1s the Considerate Constructors Scheme (CCS) Under
this scheme, we received 36 National Site Awards during the year,
reflecting a consistently high performance across the country

People

Every day 10,000 people come to work for Kier in the UK and
overseas, working towards creating and maintaining a sustainable
built environment 10 1ts many farms and delivening essential and
efficient local services It is through their effort and commitment
that we remain 2 strong business and can report such a solid set
of resuits despite the current economic environment

Recent business and econornic challenges have meant that we
have needed to ask more of our peaple, and | am incredibly proud
of the results that they have achieved this year We continue to
dehver safely, to programme, to budget and 1o great quality, and
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| would ke to express my thanks, and those of the Kier Group
Board, to all of our employees for their continued professionalism,
effort and commitment |

Prospocts

The current trading environment will continue to be challenging
Ongoing public sector spending cuts are affecting levels of
construction and services activity, and private sector confidence,
although stronger in the south-east, remains fragile

Our well-batanced business model, which offers a range of
services, including investment, planming and design, construction,
maintenance, soft and hard faciites management, waste, energy
and environmental services and regeneration, provides stability

It also allows us to respond rapidly to changing markets and
position ourselves favourably when new oppertunities anse

We will continue to seek out areas of growth across the UK and
our chosen overseas markets and, by utthsing our strong balance
sheet, we are confident that our robust performance will continue
and that we will further benefit when the economy begins

to improve !

Paul Sheffield
Chief Executive

gSatnsng InQ

]
Essa Academy
Bottan

Kter Construction completed work on the new
£14 5m Essa Academy in Bolion The 8,303sqm
academy, procured through the Academies
Framework, provides a unlgue 900-place learning
environment for 11 to 16-year-olds and is now
fully occupied Central to the sophisticated
academy s the fully glazed Intemational
Business and Enterprise Centre (IBEC) — an
interactive facility and official Apple Learning
Centre that floats above the reception and

the main entrance $o that the actinues and
events inside can be seen on the approach to
the burlding




Q & A with Paul Sheffield

Staying focused

What is being accomplished?

Agamst the backdrep of the Eurozone uncertainties,
severe government spending cuts and increasingly
compctitive market pressures, Kier has mamntamned

a robust financial business performance. This,
tagether with gur order book being sustained at

the same level for the last two years. represents &
great accomplishment by the Company and ail its
employees. In a difficull trading environment, it is very
easy to hecome distracted by one-off opportunities
and a desire to maintain revenue at all costs. At Kier
we bave held a firm focus on the pursuit of projects

- whether in Construction, Services or Property —

that roward those who are able to use their skills

and technical knowledge to re-engincer processes
and schemes 1o create value for our custemers.

As a result of the diverse geography that we cover
across the UK and overseas. together with the wide
range of capability that we have developed over the
years. we are able to respond 1o particular market
sectors that show the most apportunity in this regard,
By continuing to demanstrate our value for moaney
solutions to our many repeat customers we have been
able to mainiain & high proportion of our revenue
streams from our long ternt frameworks.

Why is it necessary?

Public sectar work represented & high propertion
of our revenues a few years age and the predicted
cut backs in government spending could have
severely dented both our order books and our
rovenues. However, our ability to move into other
markets in the private sector and overseas. has
helped maintain a consistengy in our performance.
In Censtruction, we have seen an 18% reduction in
the overall activity levels across the industry (higher
in the public sector and slightly lower in the private
sector) and a significant price deflation in parallel
with that. In Services. therc has been a very rapid
cut back in capital works programmes although the
medium term outlopk remains one of growth once
the anticipated outsourcing protess slaris to

take shape. Without a clear focus on the profitable
areas of our markets we would have seen our
revenues and profitability decline in line with the
overall marketplace. This has clearly not been

the case and we ¢continue to sec our order Dooks
at healthy levels giving us good visibility of

future income.

How will it work?

we will keep focused on the markets and sectors !
which we perceive to have the greatest growth ‘
potential. This will inevitably mean investing and ‘
redeploying our resources to enable us to deliver new 1
or changing opportunities. The recent investment in

Bicgen and the sale of much of cur Plant business

reflects this strategy. We recognise, however, that our

warkforce also has to remain agile in their skills and

capabilities as we adjust our focus. Strong, strategic

leadership 1s even more important in today's market

and we are continuing 1o invest significantly in the

development of our people with this in mind.

What's next?

We are positioning our business in 6 many ways

to ensure we are in @ strong pesition when the
economy begins to recover Mot only does this
include training and developing our leaders, investing
in new business and resources but also ensunng
that all of our business processes are robust enough
to carry us Into the next phase of our growth.
Information technology 15 a vital part of our abihity

to communicate and deliver our work so this has
become a prominent focus for our investment in

the short and medium term. We are also looking

at raising our brand in the marketplace and raising
awareness of our integrated business offerings.

We also recognise thatl being very proactive in our
corporate responsibilites will not only help us win
work but will slso make us a better employer, a
better influence on the environment and a better
partner in the communities in which we work.




King's Cross

London

Refurbishment of the Grade | listed barrel-vaulied train
shed roof at King's Cross Statton including design and

installaton of a photovaltaic laminated glass roof covering.
This has cntailed the installation of 15.000sq m of glazing
of which 2,500sg m is photovollaic glass that wilt generate
10% of the station's electricity requirements.

SHOUTST INQ



Q & A with Paul Shefficld

Pushing boundaries

What is being accomplished?

The profile of our revanue and order book has rapidly
switched from declining public sector work into the
very diverse private sectorn Qur Services offering,
white maintaining its bedrock of local authority
repair and maintenance activities, has been able 1o
secure work with private sector Registered Socal
Landlords (RSLs) anc has considerably expanded
1ts Environmental business which includes waste
collection, recyching and waste to energy activities.
Qur Construction division has focused on expanding
our civil engineering and overseas businesses -
pushing the boundaries that we have been working
within over recent years — whilst reducing our
exposure to some of the more commeditised and
competitive building projects, particularly those
where the sole tender selection criterion s lowest
price, We have been able to increase our activities
outside the UK, building upon our reputation and
experience in the Caribbean, Hong Kong and the
Middle East. All of these growing markets have
challenging entry levels and Kier is one of only a few
having the resour¢ces - human, technical and financial
- 1o gain access to these opportunities. Meanwhile,
our Property division has been innovative in its
approach to its investment activites, developing

a senes of bespoke partnerships to maximise the
assets of clients across a range of sectors, from
railway stations to corporate headquarters and from
fire siations 10 major regeneraiion schemes, Finally,
the focus of our house-building activities into the
affordable homes sectorn, and growing relationships
with housing associations, i proving a more secur¢
and predictable business.

Why is it necessary?

Since the turn of the century many of our traditional
markets in each of our business streams have
enjoyed consistent growth following high levels of
government spending and a confident private sector
keen to invest in social infrastruciure schemes.

The cut backs in central spending on education,
hospitals, cusiodial and other mainsiream capital
projects, combined with local authority spending cuts,
have encouraged us to push the boundaries and
seck new or growing markets. Within a contracting
market there will inevitably be increasing competition
and correspending pressures on marging so it has
been essential for us to secure and maintain as
much of our work as possible though framewgrks

and negotiated work. Similarly, market forces have
made us rethink and focus our housing activities on
a more stable and predictable sector with a strong
social need.

How will it work?

We need to be incredibly vigilant in looking for new
business opportunities but equally we have to be
risk-aware. H would be easy to dive into new markets
without fully understanding all aspects of that
marketl. the margins attainable, the realistic long
term prospects, the competition or the technical

and resource reguirenments to ensure success, We
are confident that cur concentration on each growth
market, either through acquisition or organic growth,
can be fully resourced, managed and has atfinity
with our overalt integrated busingss model. It1s
essential that our focus on growth markets does not
mean we take our eyes off the hall when it comes

t0 maintaining and nurturing all of ocur existing
businesses. This means that our customer focus.
our attention to detail. our management of the supply
chain and our continued emphasis on intelhigent and
innovative delivery to maximise value to all of our
customers is mamtained.

What's next?

The 1ast six months of our financial year saw us
make two small company acquisiticns and one
disposal, Acguiring Stewart Milne Construction will
help strengthen our pasition in Scotland and will
open up a significant market 1or us — pushing our
geographical boundanes. Biogen, our new 50% 1V
company with Bedforcia Group will enhance what we
already do in our Environmental business and moves
us inte a new business activity in power generation
from the waste stream we already collect - pushing
our technical boundanes. Our Infrastructure and
Overseas busingss has grown considerably over the
last three years and is poised to lake advantage

of the huge markets in which we operate in Hong
Keng, the Middle East and Caribbean, where margins
should be considerably better than the UK.

We have a strong balance sheet and will continue
to seek 1o invest where returns can be predictable,
secure and enriching. Releasing cash threugh the
disposal of our non-core Plant hire business ta be
redeployed in better gquality investments further
underpins that intent.




Mei Foo Station
Hong Kong

The contract is part of the 16km-ong new underground rail
link between Hong Kong and Guangzhou in China.
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Q & A with Paul Sheffield

Optimising capabilities

What is being accomplished?

We have a very well balanced business model in
which the three core divisions support each other
and create synergies. Qur Construction and Services
businesses generate cash which is used by our
Property teams te deliver significantly enhanced
profits. The projects put together by our Property
busingss provide construction and services work

for our other divisions. For some customers,

this pravides a compelling solution. Few of cur
competitors can offer such a comprehensive ‘cradle
to grave' service for the wider built envirenment

and society at large. This enables us to provide
either one-off solutions or a wider value-added
platform combining two or more of our services,
right through to the total one-stop approach that
enables us te plan. design, finance, build. manage
and maintain customers™ assets over the kong term.
It is this capabitity that has secured us preferred
development partner for Siemens in developing its
majar mixed-use scheme in Manchester and for the
£240m Watford Health Campus. It is how we are
working as a partner with Network Rail in the growing
Solum Regeneration station redevelopment business
and it is an attribute we can bring to PFl schemes
where the whole project lifecycle can be delivered by
our business — and has helped us to reach preferred
bidger on two new PFI schemes this year with a
combined value of mere than £100m.

Why is it necessary?

All business is cyclical. The diversity of our three
divisions and all of their individual business
streams means that we have the abihity to atign
and balance resources to best match changing
markets or geographical performances. When there
is a downturn in one sector we have the capabitity
10 switch resources (o @ more buoyant sector

and in this way aim to keep a balanced revenue
stream across the Company. Most importantly. the
integrated model gives our customers the broadest
range of services and capabilities to meet their
requirements. It means we can bning in skills,
expertise and experience from one part of the
husiness to help another part to give the greatest
range of knowledge and intelligence to find the best
solutions, “Integrated” helps us share customer
experiences where innovative selutions found for
our clients by one busingss stream can be brought
to help another client facing similar challenges.
Although we do have a varied range of businesses
we bring an integrated approach to many 1ssues
from health and safety to financial controls, from
corporate respensitility to business ethics - all to
the highest standards. The profile of our Business

Risks, as identified in our annual report every year
(see pages 51 to 53}, reflects this need to address
generic issues that will bring common standards to
ali of our activities.

How will it work?

We manage and promote our integrated business
model at every level. The Board is supported by two
senior management teams which are representative
of the main business streams and meet on a
regular basis. This includes the OMT (Operationa!
Management Team) which fecuses on operaticnal
issues that will drive value to our business through
better understand:ng and a closer process of
working together. It alse has a focus on increasing
value, reducing costs, improving cemmunication and
how we develop key accounts and new markets. The
second 15 the Executive Management Team (EMT -
see page 9) which incorporates OMT members as
well as the directors of the caore central services

- IT. HR, legal. corporate communications, health

& safety - all ensuring consistency, coordination
and collaberation. At the highest level of each
division we ensure cross-divisional dialogue on an
operaticnal bas:s, Across all of our various internal
corporate communications toels, ranging from our
annual Directors™ Forum, through our employee
journal, newswires. CEO videos and intranet. we
encourage cross-divisional dialogue. the shanng of
best practice. knowledge management and examples
of projects brought 10 the table through integrated
approaches. It has now become a mindset in Kier
that we are one company and we have an integrateg
range of business strecams that we can call upon to
help deliver the best fer customers.

What's next?

The quest for total integration between people within
our busINness is an on-going process. As we delwver
more angd more integrated projects we find further
enhancements and synergies that can be used

on future schemes, At the same time our people
become more proficient and confident in exploring
and delvering those improvements and our business
is strengthened as a consequence, An example of
this is the opportunity we have created for ourselves
through investment in the anacrobic digestion
market. As we embark on our new venture with
Biogen we will be able 1o bring 1o bear cur financial
enginecring capability. our construction skills and
our operational experlise to accelerate the growth

of the business. We continue 1o seek further
integrated opportunities where we can offer
excellence 1o our customers,




Travelodge

Hemel Hempstead

A new 108-bedroom Travelodge along with a Toby Carvery
restaurant on the ground floor located at the gateway

to Hemel Hempstead's business district. The project
successiully delivered a total of 131 modules, 108

of which were en-suite hotel bedrooms, The others consisted
of plant rooms, ¢leaning arcas. corrider cassettes and stair
cores. All of the bedroom modules are designed specifically
to meet the sinangent design requirements of the Travelodge
brand. At Kier's reguest the installation was completed using
mast chmbers as opposed to scaffolding. which improved
delivery timescaltes and reduced costs. Elements Europe
also sourced and managed a madutar pre-cast concrete

hft shaft for the scheme. All pods were instalted on top

of a stee! gnllage transfer system. which then provided
suitable ground floor reception and back of house areas.,
This was Kier's first ever fully modutar development. and was
completed to & high acoustic rating due 10 its lecation on the
main ink read to the M1 Motorway.
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Q & A with Pacl Sheffield

Maximising assets

What is being accomplished?

Hier's ongoing success has been built upon the
remarkable skills. efforts and loyalty of our people.
When we say "our people’ we genuinely include the
whole range of Kier people from our street services
operatives across the country to our most highly
qualified engineers working on highly technical
projects under the streets of London and Hong
Kong. We also value the spreac of disciplines

that make a company like ours tick - the quantity
SUrveyors. accountants. project managers and safety
supervisors. As with all successful companies. the
quality of leadership at every tevel 158 what realty
delivers great customer service and extracrdinary
performance. We have always been committed to
excellence in management and over the tast four
years have developed an employee engagement
strategy that this year has scen us undertake a
major staff survey. Over 65% of our staff responded
and - despite the market and conditions - we have
had some very encouraging fcedback, However we
have a number of areas where we can still improve
and ensuring our leagers embrace the learning

ang communication challenges this wili bring is a
key target for us over the next year. Qur innovative
‘Team Leader Apprenticeship” has now been oificially
launched by Vince Cable MP and we have been
recognised as the "Apprentice Employer of the Year’
by the UKCG, Qur bespoke Foundatuon Degree is
now eniering its fifth year and we now have 132
graduates or undergraduates via this programme.
Amongst the leadership team we have launched

a leadership charter in partnership with RMA
Sandhurst through which we aim to ensure all our
scnior management are seen to be motvational at
all tmes. This wide range of development activity will
help ensure that we maximise the potenuat of our
people at every level, thus ensunng they are able 1o
contribuie to the future success of our business.

Why is it necessary?
By facusing on growing markets, by siaying focused
and resilient in changmg times and by leveraging our

integrated business model, the Group will remain
strong and will be capable of substantial growth in
coming years. But we cannot do any of these things
unless we have people who are sufficiently skilled.
qualified and motivated to make them happen. Only
by ensuring that we engage with and develop our
people can we romain agile in adapting to new market
oppertunitics. Only by good, intelligent leadership
can we forge fresh approaches and bring innovative
solutions for our customers. Only by having the best
engineers and other professionals can we deliver

a truly professional and reliable business that
customers can rely upan. Finally, locking after our
neople is a firm cornersione of our Group corporaie
responsibility commitment,

How will it work?

We continually inngvate with best practice in all of
our traming and development programmes, review
progress and outcomes and adjust them or add to
them as required to cater for our diverse workforce.
We embrace new metheds of delivering our training
initiatives through a mix of classroom learning,
coaching. e-learning and experiential tearning, We
are fully committed to giving all our employees at all
levels access to excellent training opportunities 10
beceme productive members of the Kier team,

What's next?

We will continue to review and improve all our
employee training anc development based upon
the feedback. workshops and action plans which
are being formuylated following our recent employee
engagement survey. We have also cstablished a
working group to devetop a more robust cguality
and diversity policy and a wider reaching strategy in
our aim to foster a custure of tolerance and open-
mindedness that embraces diversity in all of s
forms across all of our businesses. The fundamental
purpose of this approach is to ensure we have
tomorrow’'s leaders in the business today and that
they are nurtured and up-skilled to take on the
challenges of our current economic langdscape.




Sandy. Bedfordshire

Keisha's role is to capture and record IT incidents as a
first point af contact for Kier employees on the service
desk, provide first and second line support to end-users
and tc manage calls aliocated to the service desk, or

escalate as reguired {o the Group business services
manager or service desk manager. Since Heisha has been
employed by Kier she has attended the Mitel telephone
training and has been involved with the roll out of MS
Office 2010 and MS Lyne and is currently working towards
her ITIL certifications.
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Our business

Operating review
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Executive directors

lan Lawson (left) Is executive
director respensible for Kier
Services and Kier Property and
Steve Bowcott (rght) is executlve
director respensible for Kier
Construction

Kier Construction Kier Services Kier Property
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Kier Construction

The Construction division encompasses

our UK regional contracting, civil

engineenng and overseas businesses,

which are highly skilled in the

construction of the full range of buillding

projects, together with power, waste,

nuclear and infrastructure facilities, rail

and mining projects.

Revenue £m Operating profit £m

93

-4, -104%

N
3]
]

2011 2012
Order book Operating margin
£2.20n 2.5%
{2011 £2 2tn) (2011 2 7%}
Kier Constructlon contract awards
\\\\\\\u Witeyy,, ",
S %,
e
Public sector _.:?\ ’2 Private sector
50+ £ 2012 : 50«
{2011 56%) Z F (2011 44%}
%, &
¢/ W
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SeaClity Museum
Southampton e

The project to create the SeaCity Museum involved converting
Southampton's Grade Il listed former Magistrates' Courts at
the Civic Centre into 2,0005q m of exhibiion and learming
space, as well as public areas including a gift shop and café
The museum not only tells the captivating story of the Titanic
but alse showcases Southampton's mantime past
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Our business

Operating review Kier Construction

0%

We continue to have good visibility of

high quality opportunities with 63% of our
contract awards during the year ansing
from our numerous frameworks and similar
arrangements

Construction business review

Revenue In Construction was 4% lower than last year, at £1,383m
(2011 £1,445m), reflecting the challenging UK building market,
mitigated in part by an increase in the Group's overseas and UK
infrastructure volumes

We maintained our focus on secunng higher quality work, and
although our operating profit decreased to £35 2m (2011

£39 3m), the 2 5% operating margin {2011 2 7%) represented a
good performance The operating margin was supported by a sohd
cash performance delivering a year-end cash balance of £361m
{2011 £423m), after cash outflows for investment and major
project completions of approximately £45m dunng the year We do
not however expect the current challenging UK market to improve
In the short term and this will inevitably put further pressure on
UK construction margins and cash performance over the next

12 to 1.8 months

We continue to have goed wisibility of high quality opportuntties
with 63% of our contract awards dunng the year ansing from our
numerous frameworks and similar arrangements These awards,
as part of the fotal £1 4bn awarded, have maintained the secured
and probable order book at £2 2bn (2011 £2 2bn) We are active
on numerous frameworks across the UK through which clients
continue to procure a significant element of their work with a focus
on quality, whole Iifecycle costs and the financia! strength of their
chosen partner

Approximately 50% of our awards were for public sector projects
(2011 56%), and we predict that the balance of public sector to
private sector work will stabilise at these levels

Of the public sector awards, we continue to be successful in the
education sector, which accounted for 31% of awards (2011
33%) Despite the decline in education spending, opportunities
under the repfacement Contractors' Framework for Academies

|
Featherstone Prison

Wolverhampton

The completed house blocks

at Featherstone Prison, near
Wolverhampton This new Category
B prison facllity involved building
three 480-place house blocks and
additional associated facilities and
was completed this year
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In the private sector, the commercial, power
and waste sectors are providing us with the
most significant opportunities.

|
MTRC contract 824 Ngau Tam Mel
to Tal Kong Po tunnels

Express Rail Link Hong Hong

The contract 1s part of the 16km-
long new underground rall {ink
between Hong Kong and Guangzhou
in China
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have resulted in ten schemes being financially closed or achieving
preferred bidder status dunng the year with a combined value of
circa £200m We look forward to participating in the Free Schoot
opportunities, the University Technical College programme and the
forthcoming Pnority Schools Programme, although continued delays
to these have affected the whole industry

The sueyear ProCure 21+ framework, which commenced in October
2010, continues to generate opportunities and our healthcare
sector represented 10% of our awards (2011 6%), with a3 value
approaching £150m in the year In October 2011, we were awarded
a place as a delivery partner for the three Designed for Life -
Building for Wales2 (Df.2) regional frameworks for healthcare
projects of up to £10m each and we are also shortlisted for the
DfL2 national framework for projects over £10m

In June 2012, we completed our flagship £200m Category 'B
pnson facility for the Mimistry of Justice at HMP Oakwood at
Featherstone, Wolverhampton The scheme has validated the new
and innovative mode! developed by our client demonstrating that

a high value, complex and large-scale facility can be successfully
procured and delivered through a design and build route The
project was completed ahead of schedule, under budget and to an
excellent quality standard Also in the custodial sector, we secured
a place on the Ministry of Justice Northern Regional Framework and
s National Framewaork for projects over £10m, both starting in Apnil
2013 for six years and each valued at between £50m and £100m

In the private sector, the commercial, power and waste sectors
are providing us with the most significant opportunities Durning
the year, we secured circa £200m of commercial bullding projects,
representing approximately 14% of our contract awards dunng the
year We commenced work on the £42m Arthouse at King's Cross
for Argent, secured the Camden Cvic Centre project on the King's
Cross development, and the Sainsbury Wellcome Centre contract
at University College London, Howland Street, in London, with a
combined value of approximately £130m

]
Hengrove Park Lelsure Centre
Brigiol

In February hundreds of people
atiended the official opening of
Hengrove Leisure Centre, Bnstol
The project boasts a 50m Olympic-
standard pool and a teaching pool
with moveable floor The centre
alse has a fourcourt sports hall,
150-s1ation gym, dedicated spin
studio, two group exercise studios,
a health suite, spa, sauna and
steam room, indoor climbing wall
and healthy living zone
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Our business

Operating review Kier Construction

Our strategic relationship with Argent Group at the King's Cross
Central Development continues to be a success, providing
approximately £100m of work in the year, with further sizeable
opportunities anticipated over the next 12 months

Our Kier Living business, which 1s highly successful in bidding
and delivenng high rise contract housing, care homes and similar
residential establishments, has also performed well, having
secured over £150m of projects duning the year

Our Infrastructure business continues to progress in the transport,
power and waste markets in the UK and overseas On Crossrail, at
the C300/410 Western Tunnels project (valued at circa £500m}
the first Tunnel Boring Machine (TBM}, commenced operation

in May 2012 and 15 now heading towards 1ts destination at
Farnngdon The second TBM commenced boring in August 2012
The gverall completion for this project 1s due in mid-2015 Our
second major contract at Farningdon Station {circa £210m) for
cwvils, tunnelitng and fit-out works has now commenced with
design works under way and substantial completion 15 scheduled
for mid-2016

The energy sector remains a key focus and we expect significant
activity in this area as the UK's ageing power stations are replaced
or upgraded over the next ten years, atthough the ongoing delays
to the Electncity Market Reforms by the Government continue to
defer this significant programme of work In December 2011, In
the power sector, we were awarded the £100m+ contract, in joint
venture, by EDF Energy to carry cut site preparation works at the
Hinkley Point C nuclear power station project in Somerset The
£50m contract to build an energy-from-waste plant in Plymouth
for MYV and South Devon Waste Partnership, awarded in 2011,
1S now under way having received all the necessary approvals
We are also preferred idder for a new £45m waste treatment
faciity at Wakefield where we expect financial close In the
second half of 2012

|
UK mining operations

Greenburn Ayrshire

At our UK mining operations in Greenburn, we despatched our
five milllonth tonne of coal in July We have also completed the
construction of @ 21m arch bridge across the River Nith which
gves access to a further 1 5 million tonnes of reserves in

the Braehead site The bndge was designed and constructed

in house and had to be capable of beanng the weight of the
massive 300t excavators utllised at Greenburn
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We continue to undertake infrastructure and civil engineenng
projects for AWE at Aldermaston and Burghfield and are also
developing the design and target costs for a major plant at Urenco,
Capenhurst, with potential work valued In excess of £50m

QOverseas, 1n our key geographies, we are seeing increased

activity, enabling our international business to continue to grow

in Hong Kong, our two projects for the Mass Transit Railway (MTR)
Corporation, totalling mere than £300m in joint venture, are
progressing well and we have been short-hsted for a third major
scheme on the forthcoming Shatin to Central Link for the same
customer We have a good pipeline of opportunities and continue
to target, on a selective basis, a number of other MTR and
government infrastructure projects in the Middle East, we have
segured further core work for the Dubal Municipality, ancther long-
term customer, and are seeing an increase in tender activity in the
region, particularly in our focus markets of Saudi Arabia, Abu Dhabi
and Iragq In the Canbbean, our business has enjoyed another good
year and has delivered excellent results In additron to a number
of significant wins In Jamaica, including a £17m hydroelectnc
scheme, we have also secured our second project in Haity for one
of our key customers, Digicel We are confident that our success

in the region will continue as the business secures further work in
Jamaica and extends s activities into Tnnidad & Tobago

Construction markets and outlook

Notwithstanding our strong market position, and healthy order
books, we face continued difficult trading conditions in the UK
There 1s a significant shift in spending patterns from public sector
social infrastructure projects to prnivate sector and areas of
regulated spend, and we remain focused on the careful selection
of quality work through frameworks and similar arrangements,
while targeting the power, waste and transport markets and
commercial building projects from our long-term customers

|
Gloucester Coroner's complex
Barnwood Gleucester

The completed £2 6m dualfuncuon
bullding provides a practical solution
to the county's autopsy requirements
and a central courtroom facility

for the coroner s heanngs The
project was completed early with
zero defects and within budget
Collaborative team worling saw
Cheltenham-based Kier Construction
scoop the Value Award' at the

South West Built Environment
Awards 2012 for the project




Qur approach to pursue overseas work and UK infrastructure
opportunities has delivered 2 tota! current tender pipehine In

UK infrastructure of approximately £1 8bn spread across the
power, regulated, water and waste sectors We also see growing
opportunity across our gverseas operations In Hong Kong,
bullding upon our ongoing projects for the MTR, we are targeting
the significant forecast investment spend of more than £15bn per
annum in infrastructure, including rall, education and regeneration
projects In the UAE and particularly Saudi Arabla we are focused
on power, education, health and infrastructure work, which 1s
expected to create £400bn of projects by 2020 In the Canbbean,
where this year we celebrated 50 years of experience in Jamaica,
we have opened an office in Tnnidad to continue our growth In the
region, targeting more than £100m of identified opportunities

With our broad and flexible capability, we are able to adapt

to changing markets and access a healthy pipeline of quality
opportunittes Durning the year, we have developed several new
products and services to further enhance our ability to secure
work 1n our identified growth areas Examples are Kier Living,
referred to above, Kier Defence, which 1S looking to gain access
to the national and regional frameworks that are currently being
developed by the Ministry of Defence and 1&r, & new Kier brand for
interiors contracting

The diversity of our skill set enables us to target the expansion
of UK infrastructure and overseas work as the UK buitding market
continues to decline and become more competitive Qur focus on
quality opportunities will hetp us maintain a stable, profitable and
cash-generative business in the coming years

|
Richard Rose Morton Academy
Carlisle

This new £24m academy
accommodating 1 150 pupils in
addition to a 250-ptace sixth form
was constructed as part of the
Partnerships for Schools Cumbria
Academies Programme The
existing school remained
operational throughout the
construction process
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With our broad and flexible capabihty, we
are able to adapt to changing markets
and access a healthy pipeline of quality
opportunities.
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Kier Services

The Services division comprises three
main businesses: Maintenance, which
provides both reactive and planned
maintenance largely to local authorities
and housing associations, FM, providing
services to public and private sector
chients; and Environmental, offering
services for domestic and commercial
waste collection and the management
and operation of a major recycling facility,
street scene and grounds maintenance.

Revenue £m Gperating profit* £m

~T%

Order book Operating margin*

Bim A5

(2011 £4 5%)

{2011 £2 Obn)

Kler Services revenue
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£280m 3 s 37%

(2011 73% £351m) %, =
0””}]”"\\\\\\\ £165m

{2011 27% £133m)

* Before exceptional items and
amortisation of intangible assets
redating to contract rights

e Danny Riggall, moblle senlor engineer
Rutherford Appleton Laborastories
M&E Installation at Rutherford Appleton Laboratories
The laboratory cames out space research and
technology development



Qur business

Operating review Kier Services

Services business review

Revenue was 8% lower than last year, at £445m {2011 £484m),
principally because of the reduction in public sector budgets
which affected the planned werks 1n our Maintenance business
This was mitigated in part by modest revenue improvements in
the FM and Environmental businesses

The overall operating margin has been mamntamed at 4 5%
(2011 4 5%), before deducting the amortisation of intangible
assets relating to contract rights of £3 4m (2011 £3 4m)

This highlights our ongoing focus to secure and deliver high
quality work, which produced an operating profit of £20 1m
(2011 £21 7m} Cash balances remained resllient at £19m
(2011 £28m) after incurnng approximately £56m of redundancy
and restructuning costs to realign the cost base n light of the
lower volumes of work in Maintenance and following investment
of approximately £10m primarily in our Environmental business

There remains a good forward visibihty of work, following an
improvement n the Services order book to £2 1bn (2011

£2 0bn) Total awards for the year were approximately £650m,
offset by a £180m negative adjustment to reflect lower future
volumes on one of our longterm Mamtenance contracts In
response to a chent’s reduced budget The £2 1bn does

not Include potential contract extensions, which could add
approximately £800m if all were exercised by our customers

In our Maintenance business revenues decreased by 20% to
£280m {2011 £351m) as a result of the budget constraints
faced by local authontes, predominantly in the discretionary area
of planned and small capital works Dunng the year, Maintenance
secured contracts with South Essex Homes to repatr and maintamn
12,000 homes and has secured an early extension to our joint
venture arrangement with Harlow Distnct Council valued at

£82m to 31 January 2017 We currently maintain approximately

3
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There remains a good forward visibility
of work, following an improvement In
the Services order book to £2 1bn
(2011: £2.0bn).

|
ot tion vehlcl
East Northamptonshire

Dunng the past two years there has been
considerable investment in the most modern
refuse collection vehicles to service our
contracts in Corby East Northamptoenshire
and Norfolk

.|
Shefina Coke, chef

Moorfoot Bullding Sheffiald

Shefina works at the Moorfoot Bullding 1n the
restaurant’s front of house She is part of the
catenng team assisting the chef i the kitchen or
at events taking place at the town hall She also
works in the small shop

.|
Leon Baptists, five alarm engineer

Rutherford Appleton Labaratory
Commusswoning/programming a recently installed
aspirator fire alarm system in one of our client’s
buildings

s8OUISNG AN



Our business

Operating review Kier Services

a quarter of a mifhon homes throughout the UK, representing
approximately 5% of social homes in the UK and making us one of
the largest providers of housing maintenance services

Over the past few years, we have been broadening our focus, from
our traditional area of strength with local authornties, to housing
associations There s a solid pipeline of opportunities n this
area, and we secured the largest housing maintenance contract
to come to the market this year with Circle The contract has an
anticipated value of £350m over ten years (five years contracted
and a potential five-year extension} and reflects how certain
clhients are reducing their number of suppliers to meet tighter
budget targets

Qur Environmental business continues to grow, with revenues

in excess of £40m, and now looks after 1 im UK residents,
emptying 33r household bins every year Dunng the year, the
business secured approximately £100m of new work, including an
early extension to our contract with Corby District Council, valued
at £20m, and 1s preparing to mobilise on our new contract with
the Borough of King's Lynn and West Norfolk, valued at £28m

The Biogen process

In July Kier formed a 50 50 joint venture with Bedfordia, in order
to target the growing anaerobic digestion market This business
1s being led by the Property division dunng its development
phase but adds to the Services divisien’s current Environmentat
business capabihties (see page 12 for details of this investment)

Anagroblc
digestion

Bisfertiliser

Convarted for
use as Wistricty
industrial /
commercial
heating

Combined
heat and
power
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Our Pure Recycling matenals recovery facility in Ettington,
Warwickshire, continues to operate well and has processed
nearly 100,000 tonnes of matenal dunng the year As previously
mentiened, 1n August 2012 we announced our iInvestment In
Biogen (UK) Limited, which designs, builkds and operates large-
scale AD plants to process food waste and produce renewable
energy These services will enhance Kier's Environmental
business, particularly after the initiat two-year investment phase,
and wifl provide intelligent solutrons for the treatment of many
different types of waste

Qur FM business has seen modest growth over the year with
revenues of approximately £120m and has improved its
penetration into the private sector FM market Our FM team
currently looks after approximately 6,000 commercial properties
across the UK

New contracts secured during the year totalled in excess of
£150m, and include contracts to provide total FM nationally for
bluechip customers such as the RAC and Siemens Enterprise
Communications alongside more local contracts such as that
for Westminster College All of which increase our share of the
private sector market

]
Blogen

Bedfordshire

We completed the £24 4m investment over five
years In Biogen (UK) Limited, establishing a

50 50 joint venture with the owner of Bedfordia
Group pic The business currently owns and
operates two large commercial anaerobic
digestion plants i the UK, with plans to build a
number of further plants in strategic locations




In the public sector, we have been successful through several
private finance deals in which Kier has been selected to provide
an integrated PR solution for blue light services Contracts for
London Fire Brigade and Staffordshire Fire and Rescue, with a
combined FM value of £34m, provide 25-year visibility for the FM
business In addition, contract wins with Hampshire and Surrey
County Councils and London Borough of Bexley with a combined
value of £58m demonstrate strength and customer confidence in
our traditional public sector marketptace

Services markets and outlook

While the current economic conditions continue to constrain
our chients’ budgets, we ultimately expect to see an increased
leve! of outsourcing opportunities as both the public and
registered provider sectors, in particular, continue to seek to
alleviate cost pressures and examine their current service
delivery requirements

We currently anticipate that this increase in actiity will translate
into revenue growth, particularly for our Maintenance business
In the year to 30 June 2014, although predicting the timing

of contract awards 1s challenging We do not anticipate any of
our significant contracts being re-tendered before 2014, which

0099

We remain optimistic about the medium-
term prospects in our core markets.

L]
Pure Recycling

Ettington

Our Pure Recycling matenals recovery
faciity continues to operate well

and has processed nearly 100,000
tonnes of matenal during the year
Jacek Hopko fs pictured above

Hier Group pic Annual Report and Accounts 2012 a3

provides stability over the intervening penod The cost pressures
on local authorities are also leading to an increased level of
opportunities for our Environmental business where we anticipate
further revenue growth although across all sectors the focus

on cost reduction will inevitably lead to some pressure on
operating margins

In the private sector, customers continue to examine their

cost base, which will provide us with opportunities as non-gore
activities are outsourced Our diverse offering, covenng both hard
and soft FM, has performed well dunng the year and continues to
seek to grow In scale, which remains a focus for us

The Services division's performance remains robust, with an
improved £2 1bn order book giving good forward visibility of
workload, coupled with potential extensions of £800m and a
steady pipeline of further opportunities We remain optimistic
about the medium-term prospects in our core markets and
will continue to progress those areas where we see the most
potential for growth

SHOUISNY N



Kier Property

Our Property division comprises

three main businesses: commercial,
industnal, retall and mixed-use property
development, structured property
financing; and homes, including both
private and affordable housing.

Revenue £m Operating profit* £m

o
o
™~

-4, +44,

Property development Land bank

pipeiine

£1.00n 4,180 plots
{2011 £0 8bn) (2011 4 849 plots)

* Befors sxceptional ems

Fire stations PF1 project e
Gloucestershire

The blue3 consortium, led by Kier Prolect Investment (KPi),
was selected as preferred partner for the Gloucestershire
Fire and Rescue Service Community Safety Project in April
2010 The project involves the construction and ongoing
maintenance of four new community fire stations and a
Life Skills Centre in Gloucestershire The final facility was
handed cver in July 2012 The solutions, which achueve
BREEAM Excellent’ and include on site renewables
generaling up to 25% of the energy demand, include an
interactive educational centre known as SKIIZONE" The
centre will help Gloucestershire residents to live, work and
play more safely by allowing a range of visitors Including
schools, parents, carers, and community and business
groups to expenence first-hand a range of risks and their
consequences within a safe ervironment




Our business

Operating review Kier Property
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Within the property development
business, there have been a number of
successes during the year.

Property business review

Revenue for the year to 30 June 2012 of £241m (2011 £250m)
was 4% lower than last year However operating profit was
sigruficantly ahead at £22 Om {2011 £15 3m) as we continue to
develop our £750m development pipeline, selectively dispose of
our mature PFl investments and progress our housing activities

wWithin the property development business, there have been a
number of successes during the year The disposal of 3 Savile Row
was completed in the second half of the year at a value in excess
of £33m and In our industnal portfohe, unit sales continued at
Uxbrnidge and the final unit at Romford was sold Construction has
commenced at Sydenham, a former National Grid operational site,
on over 100,000sq ft of pre-let retail space, where completion 1s
expected n the summer of 2013

At Western Internationat Park in Hounslow, a two-acre plot adjacent
to our mamn proposed developrment scheme was disposed of after
enhancing the development value through the planning process,
and ten acres of residental land at the former Ordnance Survey
headquarters site tn Southampton was also sold During the year
new sites were acguired in Sunbury, where we are constructing
34,000sq ft of industna! units of which over 30% are already pre-
tet, and in Bracknell whare we are undertalung demoliion works
prior to bullding 32,000sq ft of pre-sold industnal units

We were pleased dunng the year to be chosen by Siemens as

its preferred development partner for a major mixed-use scheme
in Manchester The scheme, which has a development value

of between £120m and £150m over the next five years, will

be anchored by a new ¢ 1.00,000sq ft headquarters office for
Siemens together with an associated Renewable Energy Efficiency
Centre Work will include refurbishment of the current Sir Wilham
Siemens House

More recently, In August 2012, we were appointed preferred
partner to the Health Campus Partnership (formed by Watford

]
Fire stations PFIl projects
Gioucestarshirg

Kier is involved in the construction
and ongoing maintenance of four

new community fire stations and a
Life Skills Centre in Gioucestershire
We have also recently been awarded
preferred bidder status on both the
London Fire Service and Staffordshire
Fire Service schemes, which between
them will pronide 20 new fire stations
at a combined value of more than
£100m

ssausng Ino
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Our portfolio of PFl projects now totals
ten schemes, eight operational and two
at preferred bidder stage.

|
Slemens headquarters

Didsbury Manchester

Kier 15 the prefermed development
partner for Siemens existing
campus in Didsbury Manchester
The wstan for the sie is to treate

a new 100,000sq R headquarters
building as part of a wider office
park Set within a hagh quality
landscaped emvircnment, the
development will provide a range

of complementary uses supporting
both new and existing business and
residential communities
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Borough Council, West Hertfordshire Health Trust and Watford
Foothall Club} on the £240m Watford Health Campus project This
will be @ mixed-use development, iIn¢cluding new hospital facilities
for Watford and south-west Hertfordshire, up to 650 homes, 35%
of which will be affordable, a predet office, and a large mult-storey
car park The Health Campus Partnership has been established to
regenerate tand in Watford and the surrounding area, creating new
office, retail and industrial space and the potential for 1,600 new
local jobs

Solum Regeneration, our joint venture with Network Rail, now has
three schemes on site At Epsom 95% of the scheme by value
has been pre-let and 1s due for completion later this year At
Walthamstow, the 107-bed hotel and 35 affordable apartments
together with 1,300sq ft of retail accommaodation have all either
been pre-tet or pre-sold In Christchurch, we are building seven
affordable apartments for a local housing association and 17
houses for private sale The portfolio continues to expand with
11 schemes under contract at 30 June 2012 and several further
opportunities expected to be added in the next few months

We continue to be encouraged by the strong pipeline of
opportunities and anticipate the level of capital investment to
increase towards £100m by June 2013, on which we are targeting
a 15% return on capital

Durning the year, in our structured property financing business,

we disposed of two equity investments In West Berkshire

and Hinchingbrooke Hospitals at a valuation discount rate of
approximately 7%, the latter being acquired by the Kier Group
Pension Scheme at its market value of £3m We have also recently
been awarded preferred bidder status on both the London Fire
Service and Staffordshire Fire Service schemes, which between
them will prowide 20 new fire stations at a cambined value of

more than £100m Our portfolio of PFl prejects now totals ten
schemes, eight operational and two at preferred bidder stage and
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Our affordable housing and mixed-
tenure business has performed well this
year, delivering nearly 300 homes, of
which more than 80% were affordable.

Kier Group pic Annual Report and Accounts 2012 a7

our committed equity investment stands at £23m (2011 £21m)
including £6m for preferred bidder projects, of which £18m has
been invested to date The directors’ valuation at a discount rate
of 7 5% 15 £34m

QOur affordable housing and mixedtenure business has performed
well this year, delivering nearly 300 hornes, of which more than
80% were affordable Our position as a Homes and Communities
Agency (HCA) Investment Partner and a member of the HCA's
Developer Partner Panel coupled with our Affordable Housing
Programme grant allocation has enabled the business to secure
In excess of £285m of new orders All of these are a combination
of affordable housing integrated with pnvate housing for sale on
HCA and public sector land with land payments being made on a
deferred basis

These successes have generated a forward pipeline of work in
excess of £250m, which equates to 1,900 affordable and prnivate
sale plots and provides a strong platform for the next five years

Qur first mixedtenure regeneration scheme with Birmingham
Municipal Housing Trust is firmly established and selling strongly
and we have also secured the next phase of the development
compnsing 420 new homes with a development value of

circa £52m We have successfully secured the Manor and
Kingsway Regeneration scheme compnsing 700 new homes and
21,000sq m of office accommodaucn in Derby together with the
regeneration of Ranseme Road in Northampton, which involves the
construction of 420 new homes

Our private housing business exceeded expectations, completing
647 units (2011 562 units), with 555 private developments

and 92 social homes, and has a good pipeline for the following
financiat year Sales rates are approximately O 6 units per trading
site per week across our target geographical area Our cash
investment in the private housing bustness has decreased to

N
Connect21

Peterborough

A new development of contemporary
homes ranging from 1 & 2 bedroom
apartments to 2/3/4 bedroom 2 &

3-storey houses

Formerty & water treatment plant
the site underwent complex ground
remediation and engineering works
which are now entering into their
final stages with the rectamation of
peat marshiand

ssoursng Ing
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The Property division 1s increasingly bringing
together skills and expertise from across
the Group to deliver greater value from our
schemes and to our customers.

]
Savlle Row

London

This 15,000s4q ft commercial
property in Savile Row, formerly
headqguarters to the Beatles Apple
Records, was bought by Kier in
2007 for £17m It was then
remodelied and refurbished for high
end retall use and was sold in 2011
for £33m

£240m (2011 £264m), with committed land sale receipts of
£16m due over the next 18 months Our land bank at 30 June
2012 s carned at a value of £132m (2011 £159m) and 1s
represented by 4,180 plots (2011 4,849 ptots) all with
planning consent

Our strategy to reduce the cash investment in our land bank so
that it supports a 500 to 600-unit business continues, with the
aim of having a land bank equivalent to approximately four to five
years' supply It remains our intent to sell selectively further land
over time, however, we do not anticipate reahsing profit from these
transactions, the focus being instead on cash generation Private
housing on owned land 1s being bullt primarnily on land acquired
prior to the market correction in 2008 and we therefore anticipate
modest margins through this business over the next few years
Cash released will be made available, where appropriate, to invest
n other parts of the Group

Property markets and outlook

The Property division 1s increasingly bnnging together skills and
expertise from across the Group to deliver greater value from

our schemes and to our custorners The current macroeconomic
environment reduces confidence and therefore investor actiwity,
which combined with engoing hiquidity constraints makes for a
more difficult outlook However, this will present our Property
division with opportunities to utiise the strong Group balance
sheet to unlock viable schemes that have been unable to progress
due to a lack of funding

In property development, we will mantain our focus on
opportunities tn weli-located and marketable areas with significant
potential for occupier-led, pre-let or forward sale solutions, while
targeting a 15% return on capital Similarly, we contnue to pursue
Innovative funding routes to support the growth in the development
pipeline and make the best use of our cash reserves

In our heusing business, we will continue with our strategy to
maintain a private 500 to 600-unit housing business, while
releasing cash from the land bank over time, and will pursue
growth in our affordable and mixed tenure housing business
through our well-established relationships with local authonties
and housing assoclations

Overall, the Property dwvision has established a solid platform
with a £750m development pipeline, a £250m affordable housing
pipeline and a stable pnvate housing business, and can be
expected to deliver a sustainable level of profits over the next
few years
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Our business

Corporate Responsibility

The Kier: Board 1] commttted
to 4mprovmg the Géggoup N

» sn‘,s& R

i
performance yea l'“On yearé -

across-ali aspects -of corporate

respons;blllty and beheves it
has the capacrty toﬁmake ‘@
posmve d:fference to peOpIe S
Iives and env:ronments Our‘ ”
Cﬁ programme IS, reportpg s
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A fully integrated approach

How we manage ourselves as
a business directly influences
our stakeholder groups and

Kier 1s committed to being

recognised as a corporately

responsible organisation

as part of its vision to be
the most highly respected

company in the industry

Managing responsibliity

Senior management with

clearly defined roles are
responsible and accountable
to the Kier Board for ensurlng
that all aspects of our
corporate responsibilities,
our brand, business nsks,
governance ethics and

" fulll CR Rep rt:or %O“ITI&UK%*?:?:‘“?&’ . ¢} finances are managed
ot St o 31 s vk ol responsibly
‘. busmess 2 ;
. N on‘- "n eqf GEel Dellvering quality Nurturing stakeholder relationships
RO X :: i In order 1o stay ahead We engage proactively with through the Considerate
AT compl we promote the need to our shareholders to promote  Constructors Scheme and
o b o v 5 nos continuously improve our understanding of our business The Krer Foundation (pages
A lmtta ve:( 1) service and product To do and how we operate (see 3,4,14,15, 16 and 17 of
- rt ﬁ' this, we canvass our clients ‘Relations with shareholders  the full CR Report) and our
Lo regularly and take action on page 63) We engage work with BITC, Barnardo’s
rl;iv = whenever appropriate to with employees through and numerous other chanties
A "i’ f i;i improve what we do and how our employee engagement However, we do not make
b ;w!,._;g‘;g»: . we do it We recognise that our surveys (pages 5, 12 and any political donations
g !ﬂg};@%ﬁ,ﬁg 4,1 reputation plays a significant 13 of the full CR Report), (see Directors’ report’
g;ﬁsaggﬁﬁ%‘éi role in the success of our our customers through on page 56)
LSRR P20t business and aim to exceed satisfaction surveys (pages
CRRaport ) 11 r LerEEHTL b1 client expectalions across owr 3,4, 6.and 7 of the full CR Full SR Roport
éwgm, S ] Mol enge of servces Report). and our communities 37 v ier o ulerzon /e
e e TR T L R T . Bwm T -

Kler Board Involvement

Dunng the year ended 30 June 2012, executive directors
were eligible to recerve a bonus a proportion of which

was payable if corporate responsibility and health and
safety performance targets, which are considered to be key
nordfinancial measures for the Group, were achieved {See

Dwectors remuneration report on pages 64 to71)

The Corporate Respansibility Steenng Committee reports
quarterly to the main Board bnnging to their attention
1ssues that require addressing at the highest level Dunng
the year, the Kier Board has devoted time to dealing with

such matters as shown in the blue panel

The role of the Committee

Chaired by Kier Group chief executive Paul Sheffield the CR
Steenng Committee comprises senior representatives from
all parts of the Group and convenes at least once a quarter

The commitiee is responsible for establishing policies,
measuring and mantarung the Group’s CR impact and
ensunng that all strands of our responstbility to society are
addressed, communicated and acted upon throughout all

parts of the business

CR Steering Committes

| Sheffield (<
Executive
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Marketplace: Environment and Workplace:
customers and supply chain climate change health and safety
|
1 2 3

#
o

T gk

Of necessity, customers are becoming
increasingly demanding and seek to work

with companies whose activities they can
respect We aim to measure the value of our
corporate reputation through regular customer
satisfaction surveys

Dur ongeing quest to reduce carbon emissions
and the amount of waste that gees to landfill
throughout all parts of the business continues
Whenever we are able we will exert our influence
to encourage others to do likewise

The significant further reduction in our AIR
rate reflects our determination to create

safer working environments through strong
leadership underpinned by our Behavioural i
Safety Leadership Programme ;

Kier s 10 000 employees are vital to the
success of our business and all should have
the opportunity to grow and develop as far as
they can We are keen t0 keep our workforce
engaged and encourage their feedback to
enable us to improve as an employer

The widespread UK coverage of our businesses
provides the potential to deliver our CR vision for
the benefit of thousands of people wherever we
operate by integrating with local communitles to
make a positive difference

pN—

et by g e —

- Customer satisfaction surveys Carbon and waste Accldent Incldence Rate {AIR)

. Perfect Results Emissions tonnes Carbon Disclosure Staff (Kler) Staff (HSE)

- scores* excoeding 80%* per £m)* Leadership Index score*  {per 100,000)* (per 100,000)*

. {2010 34 8y {2010 77} {2011 389} (2011 736)

26.76« 79.55« 35.2: 81 301 536
{2011 calendar yaar) {2011 calendar year)
RS N Workplace: Community engagement Conslderate Constructors
s o Employees and training Scheme
- f
o~ : 4 5 [

Hier signed up as an assoclate member of the
Considerate Constructors Scheme in 2008
We have since malntained consistently high
scores compared with the industry average
and this year have won 37 national CCS
awards

Employee development Communlty and related programmes Average Group scores

Craft apprenticeships® Foundation degroes® Man hours* Eguivalent vatue of Scheme mouthly score Industry averago*

{2011 261) {2011 929) {2011 154 000) man-hours* out of 40* {2011 32 58)
{2011 £3 25m)t {2011 34 63)

248 132

35.09

33.04

161,254 £3.08m

's reporting guldeli

* Included within KPMG 3 assurance scope
t The 2011 figure has been restated using the revised sssumptions used for 2012 Ba set out in the Ci

The KPis that heve been referred to in this CR section ere defined In the C

¥'s reporting gu

‘which can be found on our website www Kher co uk/Tg

:
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Our business

Corporate Responsibility

While we are satisfied that our AIR v manpower
continues to reduce and that our Con5|derate
Constructors Scheme (CCS) scores are
consistently above average, we remain focused
on continuous improvement. Our recent
employee engagement survey has identified
the need to place a greater emphasis on
communi¢ating with our workforce at local

leve! ‘and this will be subject to review and
dlscussmn at Board_level. However feedback
from ‘our annual employee réadshows has
revealed that Kier's operations are much
better&understood by the wider Kier commumty .
than before.

i
AIR v manpower ten-year chart [
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= Erd of June average manpower (300s)
= End of June AIR

Direct economic value added

To lllustrate the economic value generated by our activities, the
diagram below summarises detailed financial information from our
annual report representing the principal value added to stakeholders

™
Goods and AN

Total income

(2011: , sorvices
£2.179m) , (2011
£1 724m)
£2,069m 1 724m 9/
! £1.617m
| V:;m-ddod .
{2011 £485m) X
£452m '
|

Retained
(2011: £3%m)

£30m

s 8 S
* Included within KPMGsnsurunu mﬁé S
6« - o
mm:mmmmminﬁscammomndhmmumm
guideﬁnelwhhhcanberoummouswbsltamlhuouk/m

¥

S

Considerate Constructors Scheme :

EEEEEEEEEEER
3521 3522 — 3’5——5'0 ',
um Mg mm B == ues BH = |
E EE= % = E |
= SEEQ = ==
= = :
EEECECED
% = = =] B 3326 = |
w12 = B pee B4 ag B
VW oo B g % %
28 5 % é = g ;
CECCEEEEEEER
M  Ag Sep Od Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar A May Jn |
11 1n 11 11 11 11 12 12 12 12 12 1
= Kier Group average {marks out of 40} O No of registretions

= Industry average (marks out of 40} 1
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Customer satisfaction scores
1

Kier Construction 12-month rolling avorage scores

92

Satisfaction
Service
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Perception
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BITC performance

Gold status The Group partictpated in the
I {2011 85%) 2012 BITC CR Index, achieving
i 90% (Gold status), up from 85%

90 in 2011 (Silver status}
%

Summary performance
This chart summarises Kier's performance across each section of the
CR Index survey

- Avg scofe 2012
= Avg score 2011

5

b

i

GRI Index performance

GRI Index

C+

Our full CR Report has been assured to comply
with applicatton level C+ of the GRI Index
In our futl CR Report at.

www kier co uk/ar2012/cm

GRI tndex
GRI index contents table level C+ can be found

Kier employee feedback

The chart shows how well Kier employees feel they understand CR
issues after attending the 2011 employee roadshows that were
undertaken threughout the UK The 1,275 questiennaires returned

. Kier Group pic Annuaj Report and Accounts 2012

i |
 Waste management

Data from SMARTWASTE for all businesses’ construction, demolition
and excavation waste

{ Year to 30 June 2009

Year to 30 June 2011 Year to 30 June 2012

B Disposed %
M Re-used %
B Recycled %
B Recoversd %

Carbon intensity
]
Kier Group UK operations Scope 1 and 2 emissions

Year Total Scope tntensity intensity
142 mlnlam total COx emissions  total C0: emlssions
total CO+ /Emt femploy
{tonnes) {tonnes) {tonneos)

2009 71,570 357 698

2010 75,009 346 739

2011+ 72,366 352 712

Year to 30 June 2010 |

Employee engagement survey

There was 8 marked improvement in participation levels in this years
employee engagement survey particularly within our Seraces dmston

following the roadshows highlighted that our CR pregramme was Kler Group
6,454 employees
Much better understood i i i i i 25% (2010 43%)
{2010 20%)
Kier Services
Botter understood 55% 3,624 employees
o oo T 0 23
Kier Construction
The samo - 20% 2,395 employees e
(2010 20%) ' ' ' (2010 61%)
N/A of not answered 0% ' Kler Property
(2010 5%) 262 employees
(2010 60%)
~ incuded -m.hln KPMG 8 ssurance scope ‘ ?703! tl:‘lil’ll::ees e
s
The KPis mat tuwu bcet;ﬁreiermd to In this CR section sre dEﬁned In thﬂ Comnenfs reporting j (2010 77%)
feltetines -rtﬂeh can be fnung on ouf website www kierco uk/g% el L . _
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Our business

Corporate Responsibility assurance statement 44

KPMG Audit Plc was engaged by Kier Group pic ('Kier') to provide Iimited Which assurance standard did we usa?

assurance over selected aspects of the Kier Group plc Corporate We conducted our work in accordance with ISAE 3000¢, with a team of

Responsiility section In its Annual Report and Accounts for the year specialists in awditing environmental information and with experience

ended 30 June 2012 {'thé Report’) - In similar engagements This standard requires that we comiply with
applicable ethical requirements, including independence requirements,

This independent assurance raport 15 made solely to Kier 1in accondance and plan and perform the engagement to obtain limited assurance about

with the terms of our engagement Cur work has been undertaken so whether the data Is free from material misstatement

that we might state to Kler those maiters we have been engaged to state o ’

within this report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted 1SAE 3000 requires that the practitioner complies with the reguirements

by law we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than of Parts A and B of the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants,
Kier for our work, this report, or for the conclusions we have reached Issued by the Intemational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (the

S - IESBA Caxle) which requires, among other requirements; that the members
Responsiblities of the assurance team {practiuoners) as well as the assurance firm
The Directors of Kler Group plc are responsible for preparing the Report (assurance provider) be independent of the assuranoe chent, including
and the Informauon and statements within it They are responslbte for not beirg Irvolved in wnting the Sustamebilgty & Responsrbrllty Report
identification of stakeholders and matenal Issues for defining ob]ectives and ptan and perfarm the’ engagements to obtaln limited assurance about ”
with respect to sustalnability performance, and for establrshlng and whether data is free from ‘matenal misstatement The' Code also includes +
maintaining appropnate performance management and Internal control detarled requrrements for practitoners regarding Integrity, ‘objectivity,

systems from which reported information is derived professional competence and due care, confidentiality and professional

behaviour KPMG Audit Plc has systems and processes In place to monitor
Our responsibility is to express our conclusrons In relation to the scope compliance with the Code and to arevent confhcts regarding independence
set out below ™ “ “.jg' Our !ndependence wlt.h the chient 15 revrewed on an annua! basTs

EE ]
N amF A3 K E Ss* -
: = - . b .
What was lq}cludod in the scope of our assurance engg”gament? What did, we t!trfto2 reagéh our, coneluslons? 29, P

LA . We‘ptanned and perfoﬁn'lw';ed B0F WoTk to obtalrl all the evidenee. Informatrom
and explanatinns that'we consrdered necessary i relation” 1o the above

| Siuranoe soopa Lavel of sssurance Crttorta + scope Ourworkwas Eunlted tothefouowrng procedures using a range of
2::"::"0’:‘;":' pe"f"m‘;g“ Limited s3surance g:‘m&m”m ' evidence-gathering a actwities which are further explamed below
June 2012 marked with performance data a3 s&t
; the symbol * on pages out in Kler s reporting - Conduct.lng lnterviews with management and other, wmonnel at Kier,
| 411043 of the Report w&r;mﬂb'm B _to’understand thetsystems and controls In place’during’ the year ended .
e * | ‘éi%ggne‘mﬂ;g ol I -
b e g e e e oy = AN goali) jgwtion "ot the design existence ?&end operation of the systems
" R LT “”g j”ﬁ-‘r’éugwo’&s}used 1o coliect.’ process and agaregate 1 selected
The extent of evrdencegathering procedures for'a lirntted assurance ’"“Eerr rmance gata as well as tesungtha retlabliity of underly[ng data
engagement s less thsn fgr a reasonabl’e assurance engagement, and - 55§§fﬁ sed"W tect?on of the._following : sites T -
therefore a !ower Ievel g} assu?ncg is, proh Q;edforglhe% d 2 ¥ ”55:%)55%%59 eesv(‘Ma]ntenance) pee T -
K w ;}3“ AR LN: ‘:ﬁf 3 : L ! HEZKerinfrastaicture i L YR 2 e
- %5& 3 2 A e [ - ”
Inherent 1Imltattons“§i§ o I E&%ﬂmf e *’é‘& e }s@,:faweenbuﬁ"é@iﬁjg % g e i
Bl ¥ o B 2 # A e
: Non-ﬂna?fcnaii%gongance informatan&;sﬁgybj e trowmorﬁnherent ;33}5 - Tel jps_ﬁ%%im%%g%% Ofbice™i” i, ¢ ) RS .
£ ghay s -ﬁ%m 8 it Foo “ - = Ee
Alimitafions than fnancil ilg;om;ati% :given the'cha ﬁr?actenstlcs of the N g@o@ggsmupxpeﬂrgﬁggt ¢ thesesites repfesent ©.» . lo. Y

TR )
sub;ect mattereand the methods used for determimng’such’informauon =62%ofthe selected Environment and climate change data,_
The abisence: s of o ’T%aﬁf’ﬁ'ﬁﬁym& eésatabﬁ%hgdr‘épr‘gkcﬁce on"which to T fﬁmszofw ém?mfé‘mw;d Workplate data i B .
%ﬁﬁ -

At Pl lﬁ?p T AR e W %! LES "m»;m
draw allows for selection ot,ggfgre@rlt;ut acceplabl measurenment ~=100% ojselected M Marketﬁrace dataJ -
technl'ques which” can?res'urﬁﬁ rjnate?ia;ﬁ;gﬁl’fferent meﬂaﬁsuremems ’fl:ﬁ'j?of ﬁ%‘, m'&'fected Community engagament data, and
_and tan impact, eomparabtlityﬂhg grecrslon of: dlﬂerent measurement +100%:0f ‘fgeleded Considerate Constructors Scheme data -
g B . R L e R i . A ¥ E 2 e P e £ e =
technTﬁue mayalso vary!fFurthemrore.*me hatlire’and methodsdused ~ i s P T E AL I .
SRR o T 5 M L : B A e %, N ey o Loy 7 TEe
to determlne such nformatton, a5 Y i as the: measurement ontena and - What are'our.conclusions?==: ... o 5 T T g %
W R T M”%,e i’“m S Mjﬁmmwwqygsmwgmi%w ,555?, H sﬁg LR R LA %g S
the precls!on there may, chan e%@r Amﬁewlt is® mpurtant 10 read the | «The following ct:rnclush:u;tg:;%1 Mgﬁggaread in conjunctjon wlthé‘tlhe work - %
seﬂle:zi:ted;i sustainab nformat| ;?.‘3%‘ 5’9{;@,‘,‘;“%" wnthin‘the Sustatnabllity & " rformed and sscor.\eg(af our assgre@ engagement described -
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Financial review

Haydn Mursell
Finance Director

Profit before tax*

+2

Earmings per share*

+6

2012 [TTRINENENELINERY 156.0
2011 [IDRRERORNNNND 145 4

Dividend per share

+3

2012 IERITTENNANTARE o5,

2011 IEEEATRENTTINNN ..

HKier Group pic Annual Report and Accounts 2012

In conjunction with the chairman’s statement and the chief
executive's review, this report provides further information on key
aspects of the financlal performance and the financial position of

the Group

Accounting policles

48

The Group's annual consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards There have been no slgnificant changes to the
accounting polictes adopted by the Group during the year to

30 June 2012

Financlal performance

2012 2011 Changs

Revenue Group and share

of joint ventures 2,069 2,179 -5%
Operating profit Group and share
of Jjoint ventures* 74 4 711 +5%
Profit before tax* 700 689 +2%
14 P
Earmings per share* 156 B 148 4 +6%
Dividend per share 660 640 +3%
£m £m
Average month end net cash balance 95 129 -26%

* Befors exceptional tems and amortisation of intangible asseta retating to contract rights

ssousng o



Our business

Financial review

Operating profit*

+5

zoa2 NLRITTEHTTMCNANTCIINITH £79.9m
2011 MUIENIIGEIORTTERIOICANTE £71 4m

* Including Joint ventures. before the amortisation
of intanglble Basets relating to-cortract Aghts

Corporate costs
2012 2011 Change
tm m £m
Unrecovered averhead {0 6) (0 4) 02
Pension charge {2 3) (4 8) 25
{29) {52) 23

Revenue has slightly decreased by 5% (£110m), as a result of the
current market conditions across many of our UK businesses In
Construction, our pipeline 1s strong, however our key focus remains
attracting quality work and we will not seek growth of our revenue at
the expense of that quality, prefernng to utilise our technical skills to
provide the best solution to clients In Services, revenue declined as
a result of a lower level of activity i our Maintenance business, which
has been expected as a result of the ongoing budget pressures faced
by our local authority customers, particularly in the area of planned
and capital works This was partially mitigated by an improvement

in the FM and Ervironmental businesses in which revenue improved
through successful contract renewals and extensions

Operating profit including joint ventures, before the amortisation
of intangible assets relating to contract rights, was 5% ahead

of {ast year at £74 4m The operating margin in Construction

of 2 5%, benefitted from the completion of contracts secured
when pricing was tess competitive and as a result of our prudent
profit recognition policy In Services, we have maintained an
operating margin of 4 5%, which 15 a good result in light of the
lower level of planned and capital works which has affected our
Maintenance activities The sizeable growth in operating profit in
Property results from the ongoing progress of our £750m property
development pipeline, the good level of housing sales achieved
and the disposal of two of our PFl investments, which generated
a £6 7m operating profit Detalled information on the operating
performance of each of the divisions 1s provided within the
business review

Corporate costs at £2 9m have reduced considerably compared
to 2011, pnmarnly due to a reduced pension charge relating to
our defined benefit pension schemes, and are analysed «n the
adjacent table

This reduction 15 a direct result of changes in the underlying
pension assumptions, in particular the discount rate and the
expected return on assets This I1s covered in more detail in the
pensions section of this review

The Group’s net finance cost, analysed below, includes interest
receivable ansing from average menth-end net cash balances of
£95m for the year (2011 £129m) after considerable investment
durtng the year, and reflects a reduction in the sub debt interest
recervable following the ongoing PR investment disposals

The increase In Interest payable includes the fees following the
extension of our revolving credit faciities, which now total £120m
and are available until September 2016 The unwinding of the
discount on long-term llabilities and the share of joint venture
interest, when combined, have not significantly increased

The change in presentation i1s a result of the Lloyds property
portfolio acquisition In April 2011, which we now consolidate,
whereas pnor to April 2011 its results were equity accounted

2012 2011
£m tm
Group Interest recevable 26 37
Interest payable and fees (37) 27
Unwinding of discount on long-term liabihties (33) (15)
Share of joint venture interest 02 {14)

Total (4.2 (1.9)




-
Exceptlonal tems

£m
Disposal of the majority of our Plant business 32
Acquisition of 50% of Biogen (UK) Limited {0 4)
Total (38)
Cash.performance G
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Profit before tax, amortisation of intangible assets relating to
contract nghts and exceptional items increased by 2% to £70 Om
(2011 £68 9m) This includes a joint venture tax charge of

£0 2m (2011 £0 3m) and 1s stated before minonty interests of
£1 1m (2011 £0 5m) The minority interest relates to the share
of profits of our Maintenance business which are attnbutable to
contracts with local authontres

The Group's effective tax rate, including joint venture tax on

joint venture profits, has reduced from 19% last year to 13%
mainly as a result the successful completion of negotiations with
HMRC, which began in 2010, and the reduction in the standard
corporation tax rate to 24%

Earnings per share before amortisation of intangible assets and
exceptional items was 6% ahead of last year at 156 8p (2011
148 4p), benefiting from the reduction n the effective tax rate

Exceptional items
Exceptional items amounted to a charge before tax of £3 6m
{2011 net credit of £7 Om), as 1n the adjacent table

These transactions completed in July and August 2012 However
the costs associated with them were recognised in the year to
30 June 2012 The disposal of the majority of our Plant business
comprised losses on fixed asset values together with redundancy
and external transaction costs The £0 4m, in relation to the
acquisition of 50% of Biogen (UK) Limited, comprised external
transaction costs

Cash performance

The Group's cash performance has remained robust, with average
month-end net cash balances of £95m (2011 £129m) after
considerable investment, reflecting the sharp focus on cash
management across the whole Group This performance produced
a net cash position at 30 June 2012, after deducting £3Cm
relating to loan notes, of £129m (2011 £165m)

Overall, the Group has invested approximately £50m dunng the
year in its own growth, including mining land and egquipment,
refuse vehicles, further expenditure in its Pure Recyching
business, and ongotng investment in the Property division,
including mixed-tenure housing

Within the Group cash balance at 30 June 2012, Construction at
£361m and Services at £19m represented good performances

In addrtion to underlying trading, they include capital expenditure
and investment of approximately £25m, redundancy costs of £7m,
the effect of a general ightening of the payment environment and,
in Construction, a change in the mix of projects currently being
completed, to target cost where the cash profile 15 different to

a typical lump sum contract Construction has also seen a

one-off cash unwind of approximately £30m following major
project completions

In Property, the net debt position improved due to the successful
completion of a number of development schemes In the second
half of the year following trvestment tn the first hatf For
example Savile Row completed in March 2012 valued at
approximately £33m
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Financial review “

The net debt position across the housing businesses has reduced
GTOI.ID net cash e R to £242m, down from £259m, following unit and land sale

SER L receipts, partially offset by an increase in work i progress on
S x;"j;gkmgmg i;ﬂgm;zwgg: _ mixed-tenure sites, which 15 a growing business with a forward
LTl m pipeline of work now in excess of £250m
»
I "efxagz “3 fﬂi‘a f | 168 :
s :nr: : %~ ¥ -2 - The Greup's cash balances at 30 June 2012 include £85m

- g - *g} § !;j o (2011 £73m) held in Jont contracting agreements, cverseas
Do, edConstigton by e i a 261 vark accounts and other cash arrangements which Is not readily
ot Ea ENEL tH \ | 1
! oo s ”‘ ) “ '”"I l """ BETRITINRIE * 423 available to the Group until the contracts near completion The
® o e I
2 o B3 o ; oS hquid cash position 1s also affected by seasonal, monthly and
W = 7, e ¥ -
: oennoest Sk contract-specific cycles
- e e F ‘
R IR
RRTE Y“ 2 g # R L Qrder books
o, = e a s QI TeEmI e el We have maintained our order books in Construction and Services
E, e X
KR i at a combined level of £4 3bn, as shown in the table betow, which
! = means we enter the new financial year in a strong position with
S %gw e KA Wl - 95% of the Construction division’s targeted revenue and 91% of the
CHET £ s Services division’s targeted revenue for 2013 secure and probable
T e Tt )
o 30050 TR00: 551005 20 5?&@?? 00" % “3)0%%8 400 ”“*500 #
© 4 s g zgmzﬁm i R ) g i a0y o
" Msgi ' &@gﬁa e T LR T 5 i At 30 June 2012 2011
\"f_“ iy ’3'; e vgx%r &ggwm? ol %m T Fartl £m £m
i z:!syi Ol.ﬁﬁgg o ’im’&ﬁwﬂ ‘%a&&;}%’iﬂ gatiﬁ,i ZHune 2011 ;_129“1)
"—une 2011; e el AT e e 1 Construction 2,207 2,245
. E - mE g M
L R £ e . SN
Services 2,050 2,030
,‘gm G Total 4,257 4,275

115

i SE 4= g%
R %&m

During the year, the Services division has experienced pressure
on work volumes from our local authonty chents with lower levels
of additional work than in previous years and volumes much
closer to the contracted amounts However, in one area the
workload 1s now forecast 1o be below the contracted amount and
therefore we have prudently adjusted the order book to reflect

B

Wi r]  this, which has had a negative impact of £180m, as shown In the
25 21 graph to the left
At
'zﬁﬁ% Overall, the graph also clearly demonstrates that excluding this
'" ‘553:?2; adjustment we improved our Construction and Serwices order
= %&Egg?; #1  books, secuning approximately £2bn of new Construction and
E L =gt Services work duning the year, which demonstrates the strength of
”%éggag‘% these businesses particularly in the current environment
B
x éﬁ;éﬁ ":2|  Dividend policy
L PPE Gt We continue to maintain our progressive dividend policy and
ééfﬁ%ﬁ =i taking into account the performance of the Group and its good
éﬁk;égﬁgg cash position, the Board has recommended a final dividend of
%’%ﬁ% a%,;‘wg"“ 44 5p, making the full year dividend 66p, an increase of 3%
L

P

5

i
&

on the total paid in respect of 2011 (64p}, and reflecting the

o b B : W,;«g;:;’ EoE 1 confidence n the business going forward This dividend ts 2 4
*g%gg’zgﬂ%r = gjg}% ,%g;f;g 3 times covered by underlying earnings per share
2iE T 5 o BRI e L
;M:g%zgﬁ; ” fé? ﬁgﬁfg‘gﬁ%‘f “E% E “I  Treasury facilitles and policles
e £ P (RN The Group has revolving credit faciliies, which total £120m, an
Lo B Sleiak  ow EE T Ha uncommitted £10m overdraft facility and long-term debt of £30m,
e I A N . all managed by the centralised treasury function
T RerfEna RN ,;W, e :
i - ng,?%g;;j 5 ij D : The revolving credit facilities were negotiated in May 2012
E - S 5

— superseding the previous bilateral facilities, and extend to
September 2016 A small number of relationship banks provide
these facihties which support the Group and its future growth
plans The long-term debt of £30m represents a 10-year UK and
US private placement and 1s due to be repaid in February 2013




Financial flows and synergies
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Net assets
(2011 £164m)

£154n

Average month-end net cash

2012 LNIRIAIRIAEKINIRIED cosm

2011 (EINTETREATETIE 1 20m

|
Analysls of Inventories

At 30 June 2012 2011

£m Im
Resdential land 132 159
Residential work n progress 124 133
Property land and work in progress 86 87
Other work in progress 53 52
Tota! 395 431
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The Group's financial Instruments comprise cash and liquid
investments The Group, largely through 1ts PF and Property
joint ventures, enters into denvatives transactions (principally,
interest rate swaps) to manage interest rate nsks ansing from
its operations and its sources of finance We do not enter into
speculative transactions

There are minor foreign currency nsks ansing from operations
The Group has a imited number of overseas operations in
different currencies Currency exposure to overseas assets 15
hedged through inter-company balances and borrowings, so that
assets denominated in foreign currencies are matched, as far
as possible, by habiities Where there may be further exposure
to foretgn currency fluctuations, forward exchange contracts are
entered into to buy and sell foreign currency

Balance sheet and capltal structure
Total equity at 30 june 2012 was £154m (2011 £164m)

Acqulisitions and Intangible assets

The balance sheet at 30 June 2012 includes intangible assets
of £29m (2011 £27m) of which £8m relates to bullding
maintenance contracts

During the penod to August 2012, we completed and announced
two acquisitions as follows

> In Apnil 2012, we acquired certain of the construction
operations of Aberdeen-based Stewart Milne for a total cash
consideration of £im paid on completion, and

ssoUuUEN NG

> In August 2012, we completed our investment in Biogen {UK)
Limited for a maximum total investment of £24 4m, of which
£5 4m was invested on completion A further £2 5m will be
nvested i December 2012 and another £2 5m in July 2013
The remaining £14m s scheduled to be invested in instalments
over the next four years

Inventories
An analysis of inventories 15 given on the left

At 30 June 2012, residential land and work 1n progress totalled
a combined £256m, a decrease of £36m compared to the June
2011 balance of £292m This decrease reflects unit and land
sales gver the year, partialty offset by investment in werk in
progress in our mixedtenure housing business

At 30 June 2012, our iand bank compnised 4,180 plots, down
from over 4,800 at 30 June 2011, all with planning permission

It remains our focus to reduce the cash locked up in our land and
work in progress for future mvestment in the Group In the year,
we completed £18m of land sales on deferred cash terms, at an
average breakeven profit positicn As we have stated previousty,
the majonty of our land was purchased before 2008 and therefore
we do not anticipate recognising profit from land sales, the focus
being on cash generation

Penslons

The Group parucipates in two principal schemes the Kier Group
Pension Scheme, which includes a defined benefit section, and
a defined benefit scheme on behalf of its employees in Kier
Sheffield LLP The financial statements reflect the penston
scheme deficits calculated in accordance with IAS 19




Our business

Financial review

]
Interest charge on net deficit (Indicative only)

2012 2012

Using June 2012 pre-tax figures Current Nuw Change

m m im
Service cost 12 7) (12 7) -
Expected return on scheme assets 577 - *
(June 2011 7 0%)
Interest cost on scheme llabilities {47 3) - .
{June 2011 5 5%)
Interest on net deficit - {1 6) b
(June 2011 5 5%)
Total (23) (14.3) (12.0)

* £10 4m net credit is represented as £1 6m changs

At 30 June 2012, the net deficit under the Kier Group Pension
Scheme was £45m (2011 £23m)

The market value of the scheme’s assets was £722m (2011
£680m) and the net present value of the habilities was £781m
(2011 £711m) The increase in the net deficit 1s a result of
changes in the key assumptions The decrease in discount rate to
4 7% (2011 5 5%) increased the habilities, while the changes in
inflation and the return on the assets, combined with the ongoing
contnbutions mitigated this to some extent

We continue to progress with our recovery plan of additional
annual deficit contributions of £8m and we make available our PFI
investments where appropnate In December 2011 we transferred
our Hinchingbrooke investment for £3m to the Kier Group Pension
Scheme The Group is committed to continuing to support the
funding position of the scheme

At 30 June 2012, the scheme relating to Kier Sheffield LLP
showed a net surplus position of £1m {2011 net surplus £1m)
Note 8 to the financial staterments includes a sensitivity analysis
that highlights the impact of changes to the key assumptions

to the Kier Group Pension Scheme and the Kier Sheffield LLP
Pension Scheme Net pension charges of £2 3m (2011 £4 8m)
have been made to the income statement in accordance with IAS
19 The lower charge reflects the higher return on scheme assets

1AS 19 re-presentation

The new pensions accounting will come into force for us for the
June 2014 financial year, and will therefore require restatement
of the 2013 figures, as comparatives The expected return on
scheme assets and the interest cost on scheme habilities which
are currently reported tn the income statement will be replaced
with an interest charge on the net deficit, as shown indicatively in
the table to the left

The difference of £12m, in this example, will be re-presented In
the statement of comprehensive income The quanturs of the
change relates 1o the difference between the expected return

on assets and the discount rate The greater this difference,

the greater the impact of the change in 2014, and vice versa

It should be noted however, that this accounting change has no
impact on cash and no impact on the pension deficit It is simply
a re-presentation of the pension figures

Golng concern

The directors’ report states that appropriate enquines have been
made regarding the level of resources to continue in operational
exrstence for the foreseeable future and the chlef executive’s
review highlights the activities of the Group and those factors
ikely to affect its future development, performance and

financial position

The Group has considerabte financial resources, committed
banking facilities, long-term contracts and a strong order book,
and for this reason the directors have continued to adopt the
going concern basis in preparing the Group’s financial statements

Haydn Mursell
Finance Director




Business risks

The key to the continued success of the
Group's business strategy s its ability to
Identify and manage effectively the nsks to
its businesses and operations. The Group's
approach 1s to identify the key nsks and
then assess the effectiveness of controls to
mitigate the impact and likelihood of these
risks occurring.

Our.risk management pro
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How the Group manages nsk and assurance

The Board 15 responsible for the Group's system of nisk
management and internal controls and the Group nsk
management framework, which sets out the mechanism and
reporting structure to ensure that key nsks are continually
monitored and any action plans to mitigate the nsks are reviewed
In addition, a Group assurance map has been introduced in 2012
to coordinate the vanous assurance providers within the Group

The Board has delegated to the Risk Management & Audit
Committee the responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal controls, including the systems established to
identify, assess, manage and moniter nsk and provide assurance
In addition 1o the ongoing menitoring of sk and controls, a

report detailing the key nsks, together with an assessment of the
controls in ptace to mitigate these nisks and any action plans,

1s prepared annually and reviewed by the Risk Management and
Audit Committee The last report was prepared in March 2012
and reviewed at the June 2012 committee meeting The Board
has concluded that the Group mamtained sound risk management
and internal control systems throughout the year ended

30 June 2012

Other processes of assurance are managed through the Group's
standing orders, the Executive Management Team, a range of
Group pohicies and several central function committees (including
the Group Corporate Responsibility Steenng Committee and the
Group Health, Safety and Enviranment Steenng Committee, both
being chaired by the chief executive and reporting regularty to

the Board)

Principal risks

The nature of the industries and the business environment in
which the Group operates are inherently nsky Although its
recognised that it 1s not possible to eliminate all such nsks and
uncertainties, the Group has well-established risk management
and internal control systems to manage them, which have

also helped the Group to respond to the changing business
envirenment and the challenges presented durnng the year

S80UISHY INg



Our business

Business risks

Financial and legal risks

Risk description
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Mitigation
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Risk description

-
The Group monltors &nd responds 1o legal and regulatory devetopments |
in the areas In which it operates It [3 the Group's policy to require that al!

of its supsidiaries employees, suppliers and subcontractors comply with
applicable Ia?s and regulations Trainlng Is provided on relevant reas of law !
and regulation, Including edearning coursas, to keep all partles fully aware of
their responsibllities comracts entered Into by the Group are subjected to a
review process to “ensure that contractual rlsks are identified and, wherever
possible, mlugated appropriately

|

e e e [ |

[T

|[ The Group' adopls a selective anoroach to making isvestments (for example, f

PF1 projects) and secks to mitigate the associated risk For example, it '

! makes lwestrnems In sectors in which It has established construction b
] and facllities management experl.lse When investing in a new sector, the
Group wili conduct due dliigence on the risks refating Lo the sector, using

both lnlemai and extemal resoﬁmes and advice and these risks and thelr
iugation wril | be consitered as part of the Group s ad]udlcaﬂon process

'
L m:‘“ww o

[ Steps have been taken ove; time lo feduce the volatltity and extent of the l\
Gmup;s fg“gdtng exposum.*including closing the deﬁned  banefit scheme to i
new jgmrs?iﬁ*zooz “the eroductlon of an annual’ upper {imit on salary
increases whlch coum;for,deﬂned beneﬁts purposes in 2009 and investment
In* a por!folro;gf [nﬂabon and Interes&swaps to mlugate the ﬁnancia! Impact
of % @dverse moves TURY prevalllng rates” i !
& Mgﬁiﬁ;}; W&m&w wgg:‘rﬁ sy *w“ L “y !
mThe trustees o(&me Kler Group Penslon Scheme and t.he Group Board !
reguiadygieg‘i&ne eﬁecnveness of these measdres and consider further

! |iab"ltity nagementoppcrtunmes
ittty g

cgsh forecasts and balances are prepared regularty so as to provide up-to-
date snd accurate mformanon nn zhe Group's cash position Bank facilitles
are i E place “whicti have Been recent)y Isted and extended The Group
has strong";ilong qupgreTaﬂonsths W its  bondsinen and has an Inhouse

{eam which Mantors headroom and advises on bond tems end conditions
uﬁmxf*}, ‘a&%g&fzammmﬁm ey
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The Group 1803 carrfes oGt monthly end’ quarterfj reﬂews of its workload
and {orecasts lls*_wemead ievels‘“as 8 percenmge of future work In order
16 alntain 2 sieady ralfoof averhead costs 1o fevenue Fuel and other
én-naten?;?’s‘thai,,arr: In Righ demand such as steal ‘are hedged or forward-
5 purcha whenz’deemed necessaryl M =
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Mitigation

e —————— == -

The Gmu;;:né:ﬂn‘itgrs staff turnover closely and pay end conditions are
reviewed regalarty against the prevailing market and benchmarked to ensure
that we remaln competjuve

SuwessIon annlng and staff developmem are key ot all levels in the Geoup
i The Group pRas T reeenlly Implemented a ‘revised performanoa review process
| which Is des!"gned to assist in the careef, devetopment of Hts staff and also
| to Identity poténtial successors to roles Within the Group (including st senkar
[ management | level) et
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Operational risks

1
Risk description
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| Detailed policies and procedures exist to minimlse such nsks and are
! subject to review and monitoring by the operating businesses and Group
Alt operating businesses have a director who Is reaponslb!esfor soordinating
r health and safety activities

'
i
3

—

s - - e — ——

| In order to protect and enhance its reputation, the Group has & robust series
of busi athics, Inability and compliance policles that help deiiver
the Group s corporate responsibliity programre, which add: issues
such as health and safety, environmental Impact, climate change, employees,
i customers and supply' chaln and communtly engagement !
¥
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Mitigation

‘

! The Group s appetite for very long-term, large, competltively tendered '
construction contracts Is limited, driven by Qe desire to maimaln quality of
workioad and manage risk Tenders fotcommcts are subject to appruval by
the Bnard Lthe' chlef e. Beutive and@lﬁe ﬁnance d(rector ot divisional directors
depending upon thegt lue and naturqho&sme contfacl Contracts in progress
are cont.rolled and mmaged through;the Groups operatlng siructure ang -
*procediires, Incfudlng "figorous and 'r"e’i”tﬂa% review’of the rofecast ‘tevenue and
% costs to comp!ete"
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_The Services dMsio% operates & cpnt.ract review and tender adjudicaﬂon !
Mnrocess I.o ensure that risks are | Idenufied and.,wherever possible mitigated |

F/The tender process Isﬁ'as descﬁfb“ed aba‘ir“é*urpder cQﬂntfact afid | hulld"
.xslmlrariy, cunttactsﬂirﬁuﬁprogress are controlied and managed as’described
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Govemnance

Board of Directors

1 Phil White CBE{E63) m A

Non-executive chairman

Appointed non-executive chasrman of the Group in
November 2007 having joined as non-executive
director in July 2006 He served as chlef executive
of National Express Group ple from January 1997
to September 2006 He 1s a chartered accountant
and has extensive expenence of both listed and
private companies He s currently chalrman of
Lookers plc and The Unite Group plc and a non-
executive director of Stagecoach Group plc He

1s charman of the Nomination Commuittee and a
member of the Remuneration Committee

2. Paul Sheffleld (51)

Chuef Executive

Appointed chief executive in April 2010 He
Joined the Group as a graduate cnil engineer in
1983 and has extensive expenence of building
and infrastructure projects both in the UK and
overseas He joined the Construction division
Board 1in 2004 and the Board in October 2005
where he assumed responsibility for the Group s
construction activities He holds the position of
director with overall responsibity for safety, health
and emaronmental matters

3 Haydn Mursell (41}

Finance Director

Joined Kier in August 2010 as Group finance
director designate and tock over the role of Group
finance director in November 2010 He jotned Kier
from Balfour Beatty plc where he held the position
of deputy group finance director He 15 a member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants, having
trained and qualified at KPMG in London From
2001 untl 2008, he hetd a number of senior
finance roles at Lend Lease

4 Steve Bowcott (57)

Executive Director

Appolnted to the Board In July 2010 as director
responsible for the Construction division He has
over 35 years experience in both building and
civil engingering with Kier, Mowlem and AMEC in
both the UK and overseas He reqoined Kier in
January 2007 as a director of the Constructien
dwvision responsible for the northern activities In
addition to his role as head of Construction he 1s
a member of the CBI Committee in the nerth

& lan Lawson (55)

Executve Director

After Joining the industry in 1978, he gained 22
years of experience i both the UK and overseas
across the bullding and infrastructure markets
before rejoining the Group in November 2000 as
managing director of the Group's private finance
investment business In October 2005 he was
appointed 1o the Board He has responsibility for
the Services and Property drasions

6 Richard Balley (61) @ m A

Non-executive

Appointed to the Board in October 2010 He is a
chartered accountant and a partner in Rothschild,
the leading global financial adwisory business He
1s currently executive chairman of Rothschild'’s
midcap business having worked for the bank

for 29 years He has been invelved in a range of
private and public comparry work with a focus on
mergers, acquisrtions, pnvate equity and capital
raising. He Is chairman of the Risk Management
and Audit Committee and member of the
Nomination and Remuneraton Committees




7 Chiis Geoghegan (58) ® B 4

Non-executive

Appainted to the Board in July 2007 He joined the
board of BAE Systems plc In July 2002 as chlef
operatng officer with respansibdity for all European
Joint ventures and UK defence electromics assets
He is nonexecutive chairman of e2v technologies
pic, a nonexecutive director of Yolex plc and SIG
pic, a Fellow of the Royal Aeronauucal Society and
a past president of the Society of Bntish Aerospace
Companies He 15 the senior iIndependent non-
executive directar, chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Risk Management
and Audit and Normination Committees

8 Amanda Mellor (45} @ W A&

Non-executive

Appointed to the Board in December 2011
She is currently the group secretary and head
of corporate govemance of Marks and Spencer
Group ple, having previously been head of investor
retations at Marks and Spencer and director of
corporate relations at Arcadia Group plc She
spent her early career in investment banking
at James Cape! and Robert Fleming She was
accredited as a legal mediator in 2002 She s
a member of the Risk Management and Audit,
Nomination and Remunerauon Committees

9 NickWinser(52) e B 4

Non-executive

Appointed to the Board in March 2009 He joined
the Board of National Gnd in Apnl 2003 and 15
responsible for the company’s business in the
UK. He was previously chief operating officer of
US transmission for National Gnd Transco plc
He joined National Grid Company plc in 1993,
becoming director of engineering in 2001 He

1s cochair of the Energy Research Partnership
and chairman of the IET s Power Academy He s
a member of the Risk Management and Audit,
Nomination and Remunerauon Committees

10 Hugh Raven (40)

Company Secretary

Joined the Group In April 2010 from Eversheds’
London corperate/commercial department

He brngs significant experience of corporate
transactlons and regulatory issues, having
worked for top city firms dunng his career with
considerable exposure to the construction sector
He Is responsible for corporate governance within
the Group and, as general counsel, oversees the
Group's lega! affairs
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during the year included

> the Group s strategy, budgets, structure and
financing requirements,

the Group's annual and interim financial
statements (taking into account the views
of the Risk Management and Audit
Committee),

the Group s interim management
statements

» the implications of prevailing economic
cenditiens and the appropriate strategy
relating to them,

the Group s pension schemes,
potential acquisitions and disposals

strategic issues relevant to the Group's
business

matertal operastional ssues and
opportunitles,

health and safety issves,

material human resources issues affecting
the Group, Including successlon planning
and diversity both at Board level and
throughout the Group, and

the Group s strategy with respect to
disputes or proceedings (including the
issues relating to the Castiepoint Shopping
Centre car park, Bournemouth)
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Members of the Risk Management and Audit
Committee
Richard Bailey (chair)

Chns Geoghegan
= Amanda Mellor
Neck Winser

P helcommitteeimettiesitimestdurngiic B
yearfl haselimaetingsiwerstalsoatiended] ]
ihelGrouplfinanceldirectoranditheldiecton
rasponsibielfointemnatiaud AT helKPMGH
auditiengagenertparinedatiendedlailoti
present@Ttelchaimantofine]lBoardlisyiovited!
iclettendithelcommitteelmeetingslandithel
lexecutiveldirectorsiattendwhentitis)
consideredinecessaryfodlappiopriatelion
thenitoldolsoy

feteencelwhichbutiinelitslobiectvestand]
FesponsibititiestrelatingltoYfinanciatlreporting’y
(rﬁmmﬁﬁhm nentfandjthel
@?m@m
@nﬂ

m‘n@&a?
m@m@ﬁ&m@*mm .
directogiesponsibielfodintenaiiauditfre ports)
oliielchalnnanfoghelcomsniticed

i

x4
L3




@ﬁﬁ@@@@ﬁmm@m
reviewiwasicartiedloutjonitheleffectiveness]
fofithetintemallaudigiuncionininelliehtjoy
helcurmeotiandlfuturelneedslofithelGrounisy
businessMEollowinglthelteviewNanlaction)
[plantwastdevetopeditolensurelbesipractices
wastadoptedlandYasipartiofithisipfanSBEwC]
havelbeentenzagedlastanlotisourcedlinternal
faudiandlassurancelprovidegtoldeliveq
aﬂm@ﬁ}mﬂm

' m@@mm .
Ericnitonnslandieviewngsthelpariommancey
m@:mmmmam
lexternaliaucitory

jelorovisionfofinonaudtsenviceslbylKEMG]
loverdalpredeterminedicostithresholdNcthed
{hanjtaxicomoliancelandlroutineliazation]
WadviceYmustbelreferrediivzandlagreedibylthel
pcomitteslandianyiworkicostedibelowlthal
thresholdlmustbelpreaporoved]byithelGroup)
financejdirector® heselcontiotstenableltiie]
lcomnjitteeltolbelsatisfiedthatKPMGis]
obectivitylandlinde pendencelasiaudioghas)
Ino{beenfimpairedYnotwithstandmelthel
lorovisionlofnonaudifserviceslinlthelvears

[ helfeesinaidlio]kPMGTIduringsthelveading
respectloffnonaudidsenvicesiwerelt85Y500)]
2014 72651000 NotlwhichIE131500 elated)
itolKEMGIprovidinglcertainsoftwarellicence sy
1 501000 olthelatditinglofthelCorporate]
iResponsibllitylAnnaailRepor §F:1210000)
iofadvisinglinfconnectiopiwithlalproject
tendedprocessAneliotallfeesttodnonaudiy
senvicestrenresentedlaporodmate v %ol
thezatditifeestpaldifogthelyean (2011 R36%)Y

Matters considered by the Risk Management
and Audit Committes during the year
ncluded

> reviewing and recommending for approval by
the Board the annual and interim financial
statements,

agreeing the scope and reviewing the
results of the extemal auds,

reviewing the effectiveness of the Group s
internal controls and risk management
PrOCeSSES,

approving the internal audit plan,

reviewing progress against the intemal audit

plan and the key findings of the audits,

menitoring the effectiveness of the intema!
audit function and

agreeing the scope of KPMG's audit, the
leve!l of remuneration paid to KPMG and
the extent of KPMG's non-audit senvices
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Members of the Remuneration Committee

Chns Geoghegan (chair}
Richard Bailey
Amanda Mellor
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Nick Winser
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Matters conaidered by the Remuneration
Committee during the year included

> approving the 2011 directors
remuneration report,

approving the bonuses paid to the
executive directors in respect of the
2011 financial year;

reviewing the executive directors basic
salanes and benefits and recommending
Increases to be effective from 1 tuty 2012,

settng the bonus targets applicable to the
executive directors In respect of the 2013
financial year,

settng the performance measures relating
to and the quantum of, awards under the
2010 LTIP t» be made to the executive
directors during the 2013 financial year,

considering external market developrnents
 executive remuneration and thelr effect
on the Company's existing amangements,
and

parucipating in the executive remuneration
consultation process run by the Department
of Business, Innovation and Skiils (BIS).
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Members of the Nomination Committee
Phil White (chain

Richard Bailey

Chns Geoghegan
Amanda Mellor

Nick Winser
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Matters consldered by the Nomination
Committes during the year Included

> the appointment of Amanda Mellor to
the Board,

> succession planning in relation to bath the
Board and the senior management teamn,

> the diversity and skills required by the Board
10 support the Rture development of the
business, and

> the performance of the Executive
Management Team
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The key features of the Group’s systems of risk management and intemal controls include

>

an established management structure
operates throughout the Group, with cleary
defined levels of responsitility and delegation
of authonty,

clearly defined operating guidelines and
procedures with authonsation imits set
at appropnate levels,

a comprehensive budgeting and forecasting
process, which 1s regutarly reviewed and
updated,

a formal quarterly review of each division s
yearend forecast, business performance,
nsk and intermal control matters which is
camed out by the directors of each dwision
with the chief executive and finance director
in attendance,

monthly management reporung, including
regular comparison of actual results against
Iatest forecasts,

established policies and procedures governing
the Group's Investment In land, property and
other significant assets, including acguisitions
and disposals These include detailed
appralsals, appropriate authonsation levels
and Board approval depending on value or
percelved exposure,

investment decisions and tenders for contracts
being subject to approval by the Beard, the chief
executive and the finance director or dmsional
directors, depending on the value and nature of
the investment or contract,

>

intermal audits to assess the adequacy and
effectrveness of intemal controls  The scope
of the intemal audit work covers the key nsks
faced by the business and Is supplemented by
cyclical reviews of the core financial process
Internal audit findings are reported to the Risk
Management and Audit Committee and the
executive directors on a regular basis,

nsk registers for each business unit highhighting
key nsks facing that business, together with
an assessment of the effectiveness of
controls to mitigate those nsks,

an agsurance-mapping process to ensure
the coondination of nsk assurance wathin
the Group,

a process of nsk and control selfassessment
requiring all operating companies to review
and confirm that appropriate Intemal controls
are In place and operating effectrvely across
the key nsk areas The findings of the
assessment are reviewed by the Risk
Management and Audit Committee,

reviewing and reporting of safety, health and
environmental matters, and

the prowtsion of a confidential method of .
reporting any suspected fraud or similar matter

to the director responsible for intemnal audit, :
the company secretary or the Group s human
resources director, as appropedate
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Independent auditor’s report to
the members of Kier Group plc

We have audrted the financial statements of Kier Group plc for the
year ended 30 June 2012 set out on pages 74 to 115 The financial
reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the
Group financial statements 1s apphcable law and Intemational
Financtal Reporting Standards (IRFS) as adopted by the EU The
financial reporting framework that has been applied n the preparation
of the parent company financial statements 1s applicable law and UK
Accounting Standards {UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)

This report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body,
in accordance with chapter 3 of part 16 of the Companies Act 2006
Qur audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Company’'s members those matters we are required to state to
therm in an auditor's report and for no other purpose To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility
to anyone other than the Company and the Company's members,
as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions

we have formed

Respective responsibliities of directors and auditor

As explalned more fully in the directors’ responsibilities statement set
out on page 72, the directors are responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true
and far view Qur responsibiiity 1s to audit, and express an opinion
on, the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and
Intemational Standards on Audting (UK and Ireland) Those standards
require us to comply with the Audting Practices Board's (APB’s)
Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financlal statements

A descnption of the scope of an audit of financial statements
1s provided on the APB's website at

www frc org uk/apb/scope/pnvate cfm

Oplnlon on financlal statements
In our opinion

= the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the
Group's and of the parent company's affairs as at 30 June 2012
and of the Group's profit for the year then ended,

« the Group financial statements have been property prepared
I accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU,

= the parent company financial statements have been property
prepared In accordance with UK Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice, and

= the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act 2006, and, as regards the
Group financial statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation

Oplinlon onh other matters prescribed by the Companles Act 2006
In our opinion

+ the part of the directors’ remuneration report to be audited has been
properly prepared Ih accordance with the Companles Act 2006,

« the information given in the directors’ report for the financial year for
which the financial statements are prepared is consistent wrth the
financial statements, and

« the information given in the corporate governance statement set out
on pages 59 to 63 with respect to intemal controt and nsk
management systems in relation to financlal reporting processes
and about share caphal structures 1s consistent with the financial
statements

Kier Group ple Annual Report and Accounts 2012 n

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if,
In our opthion

+ adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent
company, or retums adequate for cur audit have not been recened
from branches not visted by us, or

= the parent company financial statements and the part of the
directors’ remuneration report to be audited are not in agreement
with the accounting records and retums, or

= certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are
not made, or

» we have not received all the information and explanations we
require for our audit, or

* a corporate govemnance statement has not been prepared by
the Company

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review

» the directors’ statement, set out on page 56, in relatien to going
concem,

« the part of the corporate governance statement on page 59 relating
to the Company's compliance with the nine provisions of the UK
Corporate Govemance Code specified for our review, and

+ certain elements of the report to shareholders by the Board on
directors’ remuneration w

Andrew Marshall (Senlor Statutory Audttor)

for and on behalf of KPMG Audit Plc, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

15 Canada Square

Canary Wharf

London E14 5GL

12 September 2012
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Financlai statements

|
Consolidated income statement

For the year ended 30 June 2012

T4

2012 2011
Before Before
exceptional Excagtional exceptionat Exceptional
ftems Rem* Total items ftems* Total
Notes Em £m £m £m £m £m
Revenue
Group and share of joint ventures 2 2,069.2 - 2,069.2 21788 - 2,1788
Less share of joint ventures (38T - (38.7) (55 8) - {55 8)
Group revenue 20305 - 2,030.5 2,1230 - 2,123 0
Cost of sales (1,815 1} {(32) (1,8183) {1,911 5) (335) (1,9450)
Gross profit 215.4 (3.2) 2122 211 5 (335) 1780
Admunistrative expenses (152 4) (0.4} {152.8) (151 8) (0 8B) {152 6)
Credit on retirement benefit obligations - - - - 257 257
Movement in provision for fine imposed
by the Office of Farr Trading - - - - 156 15 6
Share of post-tax results of Jjoint ventures 14 13 - 13 04 - 04
Profit on disposal of jomnt ventures 30b 67 - 6.7 59 - 59
Profit from operatlons 2 71.0 (3.6) 67.4 660 70 730
Finance income 5 26 - 2.6 37 - 37
Finance cost 5 (7.0) - (7.0) 42) - {42)
Profit before tax 2 666 (3.6) 63.0 655 70 725
Taxation 9a (8.5) 0.8 (7.7} 12 3) 21 (10 2)
Profit for the year 58.1 {2.8) 55.3 532 91 623
Attributable to
Equity holders of the parent 57.0 {2.8) 54.2 527 91 618
Minority interests 12 i1 - 11 05 - 05
581 {2 8) 653 532 91 623
Eamings per share 11
- basic 150.0p 142.6p 141 7p 166 1p
- diluted 147.3p 140.1p 139 8p 163 9p
Adjusted eamings per share (excluding the
amortisation of Intangible assets relating
to contract rights) 11
— basic 156 8p 148 4p
- diluted 154.0p 146 4p

*

Exceptional tems as detalled tn note 4 relate to

» prowision for losses on disposal of the majority of the Plant business,
« movement in the provision for a fine imposed by the Office of Fair Trading,

* property, land and work In progress wntedowns,

* acquisition costs, and
* pensions past service credit
All resuits are denved from continuing cperatons
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of comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 June 2012
2012 2011
Notes £m &m
Profit for the year §5.3 623
Other comprehensive (loss)/Income
Cash flow hedge movements realised on sale of joint ventures - 101
Share of joint venture fair value movements in cash flow hedging instruments {10.7) 47
Actuarial {losses)/gains on defined benefit pension schemes (49 0) 126
Other comprehensive (loss)/Income before taxation {59 7) 180
Deferred tax on items recognised directly In equlty (including effect of change In tax rate)
Share of joint venture cash flow hedging instruments 23 (17}
Actuanal {losses)/gains on defined benefit pension schemes 75 (7 8)
Taxatlon on other comprehensive income/{loss) 9b 98 (9 5)
Other comprehenslve (loss)/income for the year (49.9) 85
Total comprehensive Income for the year 54 708
Attributable to
Equity holders of the parent 43 703
Minority interests 11 05
5.4 708

Consolidated statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 30 June 2012

Attributable

Capital Cash fiow 1o equity
Share Share redemption  Retalned heage 1 n of inonif Total
capital  premium reserve  eamings reserve reserve  the parent interest aquity
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
At 30 June 2010 04 388 27 725 {11 3) 02 103 3 09 1042
Profit for the year - - - 618 - - 618 05 623
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - 48 a7 - 85 - 85
Dwmdends paud - - - (221 - - (221) {05 (226)
Issue of own shares - 81 - - - - 81 - 8.1
Share-based payments charge - - - 27 - - 27 - 27
Tax on share-based payments - - - 10 - - 1.0 - 1.0
At 30 June 2011 04 469 27 1207 {7 86) 02 163 3 09 1642
Profit for the year - - - 542 - - 542 11 55.3
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - (415) {8 4) - (48 9) - (49.9)
Dividends paid - - -  (248) - - {(248) (01) (249)
Issue of own shares - 81 - - - - 81 - 8.4
Purchase of own shares - - - (12) - - {1.2) - {1.2)
Share-based payments charge - - - 29 - - 29 - 29
Tax on share-based payments - - - (03) - - {0.3) - {0 3)
At 30 June 2012 o4 550 2.7 210.0 (160} 02 152.3 19 1542
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- ]

Consolidated balance sheet %

At 30 June 2012

2012 2011
Notes £m £m
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 12 28.8 270
Property, plant and equipment 13 102.8 960
Investment in joint ventures 14 7.5 91
Retirement benefit asset 8 1.2 15
Deferred tax assets 15 28.2 344
Trade and other recelvables 18 32.9 176
Non-cument assets 201.4 1856
Current assots
Inventories 16 3947 4309
Trade and other recevables 18 377.5 3299
income tax receivable 10.7 30
Other financial assets 27 - 02
Assets held for sale 19 13.0 -
Cash and cash equivalents 20 159.1 1951
Current assets 955 0 959 1
Total assets 1,156 4 1,144 7
Current llabliitles
Borrowings 20 (30.3) -
Finance lease obligations 21 {1.3) -
Other financial labilities 27 {0 3) -
Trade and other payables 22 {816.6) (799 2)
Provisions 23 (1.8) (10 0)
Current llabliitles {850.3) (809 2)
Non-current llabliltles
Borrowings 20 - (30 3)
Finance lease obligations 21 (7.3) -
Other financial habilities 27 (0.3) -
Trade and other payables 22 (37.2) (68 3)
Retirement benefit obligations 8 {59.0) (311)
Provisions 23 {47.8) (41 2)
Deferred tax liabliities 15 (0.3) 04
Non-current llabliitles {151.9) (171 3)
Total llabliitles {1,002.2) {980 5)
Net assets 2 154 2 164 2
Equity
Share capital 24 0.4 04
Share premium 55.0 459
Capital redemption reserve 2.7 27
Retained eamings 1100 1207
Cash flow hedge reserve 24 {16 0) (7 6)
Translation reserve 24 02 02
Equlty attrdbutable to equity holders of the parent 1523 163 3
Mincrity interests 12 1.9 09
Total equity 154 2 164 2

The financial statements were approved by the Board of directors an 12 September 2012 and were signed on its behalf by
Paul Sheftield

Haydn Mursell

Directors
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For the year ended 30 June 2012
2012 2011
Notes £m £m
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 630 725
Adjustments for exceptional tems
Proviston for losses on disposal of the majonty of the Plant business 32 -
Acquisition costs 04 08
Credit on retirement benefit abligations - (25 7)
Movement in provision for fine imposed by the Office of Fair Trading = (15 6}
Property, land and work in progress write-downs - 335
Other adjustments
Share of post tax trading results of joint ventures 14 {13) {04)
Nomal contnbytions to pension fund in excess of pension charge 87) {6 8)
Equity settled share-based payments charge 25 29 27
Amortisation and impaiment of intangtble assets 12 37 34
Depreciation charges 13 139 14 5
Profit on disposal of joint ventures {6 7) {5 9)
Profit on dispasal of property, ptant and equipment {1.4) {43
Net finance cost 5 44 05
Operating cash flows before movemnents in working capital 124 €92
Special contnbutions to pension fund {11.1) {12 5)
Payment of acquisition costs - 08
Payment of fine imposed by the Office of Farr Trading - 27)
Decrease n inventones 360 19 9
{Increase)/decrease in recevables {63 4) 42
Decrease in payables {15 4) {24 1)
{Decrease)/increase In provisions {2 6) 77
Cash Inflow from operating activitles 59 619
Dradends receved from joint ventures 14 03 01
Interest receved 32 27
Income taxes patd (2.1) (11 4)
Net cash generated from operating activitios 173 533
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 63 14 8
Proceeds from sale of joint ventures 30b 81 137
Purch of property, plant and equipment (41.2) {28 4)
Purchase of intangible assets (1 8) {1 4)
Acguwsibon of subsidianes 30a {4.5) (3710
Net investment in joint ventures 14 (68 9) {6 8)
Net cash used in Investing activities {40 0) {45 8)
Cash flows from financing activities
Issue of shares 03 02
Purchase of own shares {1.2) -
tnterest pawd {3 9) {3 4)
Inflow from finance leases on property, plant and equipment 91 -
Finance [ease repayments {0 6) -
Didends paid to equity holders of the parent {17 &) {14 2)
Dmvidends paid te minonty interests {0.1) {95
Net cash used In financing activities {13 3) {17 9)
Decrease n cash and cash equivalents {380 {10 4)
Opening cash and cash equivalents 1951 2055
Closing cash and cash egquivalents 1691 1951
R [ation of net cash flow to movement In not funds
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (36 0) (10 4)
Opening net funds 164 8 175 2
Ciosing net funds 1288 164 8
Net funds consist of
Cash and cash equivalents 1591 195 1
Bomowings {30 3) (30 3}
Net funds 20 1288 164 8

Sjuswaims [Boueuly



Financla statements

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1 Significant accounting policies

Kier Group plc (the Company) is a cormpany domniciled in the United
Kingdom (UK) The consolidated financial statements of the Company
for the year ended 30 June 2012 compnse the Company and its
subsidiaries (together referred to as the Group) and the Group's
interest in jointly controtled entrties

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the directors
on 12 September 2012

Statement of compliance

The Group's consolidated financial statements have been prepared
and approved by the directors in accordance with Intemational
Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU (IFRS) The
Company has elected to prepare its parent company financial
statements in accordance with UK Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (GAAP) These are presented on pages 111 to 113

Basls of preparation

The Group has considerable financial resources, together with long-
term contracts with a number of customers and suppliers across its
business actvities As a consequence, the directors believe that the
Group is well placed to manage its business risks effectively

After making enquines, the directors have a reasonable expectation
that the Company and the Group have adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future
Accordingly, the directors continue to adopt the going concem basis
in preparing the Group's financlal statements

The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in
dealing with items which are considered matenal in relation to the
Group's financial statements

The financial statements are presented in pounds sterling They have
been prepared on the historical cost basis except for derivative
financial instruments which are stated at their fair value, certain
inventones that are valued at net realisable value and certaln
payables on extended terms which are stated at discounted cost

The following amendments to standards or interpretations are
mandatory for the first time for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

IAS 24  ‘Related party disclosures (revised 2009)'

IFRIC 14 ‘Amendment — prepayments of a minlmum funding
requirement’

The adoption of these amendments and interpretations has not

resulted in changes to the Group's accounting policies and has

not had a material Impact on amounts reported for the curent or

prior years

The following new standards, amendments to standards and

Interpretations have been issued, but are not effective for the
financial year ended 30 June 2012

IAS 19R ‘Employee benefits’

IAS 27 ‘Separate financial statements (revised 2011)'

IAS 28  ‘Investments in assoclates and joint ventures
{revised 2011)

IAS 32 ‘Amendment - offsetting financial assets and
financial liabihties’

IFRS 9 ‘Anancial instruments’

IFRS 10 ‘Consolidated financial statements’

IFRS 11 ‘Joint arangements’

IFRS 12 ‘Disclosures of interest in other entiies’

IFRS 13 ‘Fair value measurement’

IFRIC 20 ‘Stripping costs in the production phase of a surface mine’
Improvements to IFRS's (2010)

The directors have conslidered the impact of these new standards
and interpretations In future periods The impact of the adoption of
I1AS 19R which is effective for the year ending 30 June 2014 15 to
replace the credit for the expected return on scheme assets and
the charge for the interest cost on scheme {labllitles in the income
statement with an interest charge on the net pension deficit (f this
new standard had been implemented for the year ended 30 June
2012 the pension charge In the income statement would have
increased by £12 Om with a matching credit direct to equity

This change has no impact on the pension deficit or cash

Other than the impact of IAS 19R as noted above, no significant net
impact from the adoption of these new standards is expected

The Group has chosen not to adopt any of the above standards

and interpretations early

Basls of consolldation

{a) Subsidianes

The consolidated financial statements compnse the financial
statements of the Company and subsidiaries controlled by the
Company drawn up to 30 June 2012 Control exists when the Group
has direct or indirect power to govern the financial and operating
policles of an entity so as to obtain economic benefits from ts
activities Subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financlal
statements from the date that control transfers to the Group until
the date that control ceases

Buslness combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method as at the acquisition date, which Is the date on which control
is transferred to the Group Control |s the power to govern the
financial and operating policles of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its acthvities In assessing control, the Group takes into
consideration potential voting rights that currently are exercisable

For acquisitions on or after 1 January 2010, the Group measures
goodwill at the acquisition date as

» the fair value of the conslderation transferred, plus

+ the recognised amount of any non-centrolling interests in the
acquiree, plus

+ if the business combination is achieved in stages, the falr value
of the existing equity interest in the acquires, less

+ the net recognised amount (generally falr value) of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed

When the excess Is negative, a bargain purchase gain is recognised
immedlately in profit or loss

The consideration transferred does not include amounts related to the
seftlement of pre-existing relationships Such amounts are generally
recognised in profit or loss Costs related to the acquisition, other
than those associated with the Issue of debt or equily secunties, that
the Group incurs in connecton with a business combination are
expensed as incurred Any contingent consideration payable 1s
recognised at fair value at the acquisition date If the contingent
consideration is classified as equity, it Is not remeasured and
settlement is accounted for within equity Otherwise, subsequent
changes to the falr value of the contingent conskderation are
recognlsed in profit or loss




1 Significant accounting policles continued
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(b} Joint ventures

A Joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group
undertakes an economic activity that Is subject 1o joint controd with
third parties

The Group's Interests In jointly controlled entittes are accounted for
using the equity method Under this method the Group's share of the
profits less losses of jointly controlled entitles is included in the
consolidated income statement and its interest in thelr net assets is
included in investments in the consolidated balance sheet Where the
share of losses exceeds the Group's interest in the entity and there is
no obligatlon to fund these losses the camying amount is reduced to
nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued, future profits are
not recognised until unrecognised losses are extinguished Interest in
the entity is the camylng amount of the investment together with any
long-term interests that, In substance, form part of the net investment
In the entlty

Where a Group company is party to a jointly controlled operation,
that company accounts for the assets it controls, the liabilitles

and expenses it incurs and its share of the income Such joint
arangements are reported in the consolidated financial statements
on the same hasts

Goodwlill and other Intangible assets

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the
consideration over the Group's interest In the farr value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary or jointly controlled
entity at the date of acquisition

Goodwill is recognised as an asset and reviewed for impairment
at least annually Any impairment is recognised immediately in the
income statement and is not subsequently reversed Negative
goodwill Is recognised in the Income statement Immediately On
disposal of a subsidiary or jointly controlled entity, the attributable
carmrying amount of goodwill Is included in the determination of the
profit or loss on disposal

Goodwill arising on acquisitions before 1 July 2004, being the date
of transition to IFRS, has been retained at the previous UK GAAP
amounts at 1 July 2004 subject to being tested for impairment
Goodwill written off to reserves under UK GAAP prior to 1998 has not
been reinstated and is not included in determining any subsequent
profit or loss on disposal

Other intanglble assets which comprise contract rights and computer
software are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
Impaiment losses Amortisation is charged to cost of sales in the
income statement on a straightine basls over the expected useful
lives of the assets

Exceptional Hems

ltems which are significant by thelr size and nature to require
separate disclosure are reported separately in the income statement
in the column headed ‘Exceptional items’

Revenue and profit recognition

Revenue compnses the fair value of the consideration recerved or
receivable, net of value added tax, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group It also [ncludes the Group's
proportion of work carmried out under jointly controlled operations

Revenue and profit are recoghised as follows

a) Construction contracts

Revenue arises from Increases In valuations on contracts and 1s
normally determined by extemal valuations it is the gross value of
work carmied out for the period to the balance sheet date (including
retenticns) but excludes claims until they are actually certifled

Profit on contracts is calculated in accordance with accounting
standards and industry practice Industry practice is to assess the
estimated final outtum of each contract and recognise the profit
based upon the percentage of cornpletion of the contract at the
relevant date The assessment of the final out-tum of each contract
focuses on detailed and regular review procedures deslgned to
forecast the revenues and costs to complete a contract on an
indvidual contract basis Censistent contract review procedures are
In place In respect of contract forecasting

The general pnnciples for profit recognition are as follows

+ profits en short duration contracts {(generzally less than 12 months)
are taken when the contract 15 complete,

+ profits on other contracts are recognised on a percentage of
completion basis when the contract’s outcome can be estimated
retiably;

+ provision is made for losses incurred or foreseen In bringing the
contract to completion as soonh as they become apparent, and

= claims recelvable are recognised as income when recelved or
certifled for payment except that, in preparing contract forecasts
to completion, a prudent and reasonable evaluation of claims
receivable may be included to mitigate foreseeable losses but only
to the extent that there Is reasonable certainty of recovery

Percentage completion is normally calculated by taking certified value
to date as a percentage of estimated final value unless the intemal
value is materially different in which case the intemal value is used

b) Services
Revenue and profit from services rendered Is recognised when the
service s provided

¢) Private housing and land sales

Revenue from housing sales 1s recognised at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable on legal completion, net of
incentives Revenue from land sales and land exchanges Is recognised
on the unconditional exchange of contracts Profit is recognised on a
site-by-site basis by reference to the expected out-tum result from each
site The principal estimation technique used by the Group In
atimbuting profit on sites to a particutar period is the preparation of
forecasts on a site-by-site basis These focus on revenues and costs to
complete and enable an assessment to be made of the final out4um
on each slte Consistent review procedures are in place In respect of
site forecasting Provision is made for any losses foreseen in
completing a site as soon as they become apparent

d) Property development

Revenue in respect of property deveiopments i1s taken on
unconditional exchange of contracts on disposal of finlshed
developments Profit taken is subject to any amounts necessary to
cover residual commitments relating to development performance
Provision Is made for any losses foreseen in completing a
development as soon as they become apparent.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

continued

1 Significant accounting policles continued

Where developments are sold in advance of construction belng
completed, revenue and profit are recognised fror the point of sale
and as the significant outstanding acts of construction and
development are completed If a development is sold in advance of
the commencement of construction, no revenue or profit is recognised
at the point of sale Revenue and profit are recognised in line with the
progress on construction based on the percentage of completion of
the construction and development works If a development is sold
during construction but prior to completlon, revenue and profit are
recognised at the time of sale in line with percentage completion of
construction and development works at the time of sale and
thereafter in line with the percentage of completion of the
construction and development works

If a development i1s sold after construction and development works are
completed revenue and profit are recogrised in full at the point of sale

€) PRl service concession agreements

Revenue relating to construction or upgrade seraces under a service
concession arrangement ts recognised based on the stage of
completion of the work performed, consistent with the Group's
accounting policy on recognising revenue on construction contracts
(see (a) above) Operatlon or service revenue is recognised in the
period in which the services were provided by the Group When the
Group provides more than one service in a service concession
agreement, the consideration recelved is allocated by reference to the
relatrve fair values of the services delivered

Pre-contract costs

Costs associated with bidding for contracts are written off as incumred
(pre-contract costs) When 1t is probable that a contract will be
awarded, usually when the Group has secured preferred bidder
status, costs incurred from that date to the date of financial ¢lose are
carried forward in the balance sheet as other recevables

When financial close Is achleved on Private Finance Initiative (PR) or
Public Private Partnershlp {PPP) contracts, costs are recovered from
the special purpose vehicle and pre-contract costs within thls recovery
that were not previously capitalised are credited to the income
statement, except to the extent that the Group retains a share in the
special purpose vehicle The amount not credited is deferred and
recegnised over the life of the construction contract to which the
costs relate

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Depreciation 1s based on historical or deemed cost, less the
estimated residual value, and the estimated economic lives of the
assets concemed Freehold land 15 not depreciated Other tangible
assets are depreciated in equal annual instalments over the penod of
their estimated economic lives, which are principally as follows

Freehold buildings 25-50 years
Leasehold buildings and Improvements Period of lease
Plant, equipment and vehicles 3-12 years

Assets held under finance leases are depreclated over the shorter of
the term of the lease or the expected useful life of the asset

Leases

Leases in terms of which the Group assumes substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases On
inltial recognition the leased asset is measured at an amount equal
to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the mintmum
lease payments Subsequent to Initial recognition, the asset 15

accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable
to that asset

Other leases are operating leases and the rental charges are charged
to the income statement on a straightdine basis over the life of
each lease

Employee benefits

{a) Retirement benefit obligations

For defined contribution pension schemes operated by the Group,
amounts payable are charged to the income statement as they fall due

For defined benefit penslon schemes, the cost of providing benefits Is
calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit
credit method The charge to the income staterment reflects the
current and past service costs of such obligations, and the interest
cost on scheme liabilities less the expected retumn on plan assets

The retirement benefit obligation represents the difference between
the fair value of scheme assets and the present value of scheme
liaities It 15 determined biannually by independent actuaries and
recoghised In full in the balance sheet Differences between the
actual and expected retums on assets and experience gains and
losses arising on scheme liabllities during the year, together with
differences ansing from changes in assumptions, are recognised

in full directly in reserves via the statement of comprehensive iIncome
in the year

The recognised pension asset Is imited to the present value of any
future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to
the plan expected at the balance sheet date

The Group's contributions to the schemes are paid in accordance with
the niles of the schemes and the recommendation of the actuary

(b) Share-based payments

Share-based payments granted but not vested, are valued at the fair
value of the shares at the date of grant This affects the Sharesave
and LTIP schemes The falr value of these schemes at date of award
is calculated using the Black-Scholes model

The cost to the Group of awards to employees under the LTIP scheme
Is spread cn a straight-line basls over the relevant performance
critena penod The scheme awards to senior employees a number of
shares which will vest after three years if particular critera are met
The Group has the option to make the awards either as shares or as
a comblination of shares and cash, based on the share price
prevailing when the shares vest The cost of the share-based payment
element of the scheme is based on the farr value of the shares at the
date the options are granted, and the cost of the cash-based payment
element is based on the market value of the share optlons at the
balance sheet date

Shares purchased and held in trust in connection with the Group's
share schemes are deducted from retalned earnings No gain or loss
is recognised within the income statement on the market value of
these shares compared 1o the otiginal cost

Finance Income and costs
Interest recevable and payable on bank batances is credited or
charged to the income statement as incurred

Borrowing costs are capitalised where the Group constructs qualifying
assets All other borrowing costs are written off to the income
statement as Incurred
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Borrowing costs incurmed within the Group's jointly controlled entities
relating to the construction of assets in PFl and PPP projects are
capitalised until the relevant assets are brought into eperational use

Noticnal interest payable, representing the unwinding of the discount
on long-term liabilities, 1s charged to finance costs

Taxatlon

Income tax compnses current and deferred tax. income tax 1s
recognised in the income statement except o the extent that it
retates to tems recognised directly in equily, in which case 1t is also
recognised in equity

Current tax 1s the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date, and any adjustment to tax payabie In respect of previous years

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method,
providing for temporary differences between the camying amounts of
assets and habllities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes The amount of deferred tax provided is
based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabllities, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date

A deferred tax asset Is recognised only to the extent that iti1s
probable that future taxable profits will be avallable against which
the asset can be utilised Deferred tax assets are reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will
be realised

Forelgn cumencles

Transactlons denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the
exchange rates In effect when they take place Resulting foreign
currency denominated assets and llabilitles are translated at the
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date Exchange
differences arising from forelgn cumrency transactions are reflected
in the Income statement

The assets and liabllities of overseas subsidiary undertakings are
translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date
Trading profits or losses are translated at average rates prevalling
during the accounting penod Differences on exchange arising

from the retransiation of net investments in overseas subsidiary
undertakings at the yearend rates are recognised In the translation
reserve All other translation differences are reflected In the
income statement

Mining assets
Opencast expenditure incurred prior to the commencement of
operating opencast sites is capralised and the cost less the residuat
value 1s depreciated over the coaling life of the site on a coal
extraction basis The total cost of restoration is recognised as a
provision as soon as the mine becomes operational The amount
provided represents the present value of the anticipated costs Costs
are charged against the provision as incurred and the unwinding of
the discount Is included within interest costs A tangible asset is
created for an amount equivalent to the inrual provision and
depreciated on & coal extraction basis over the life of the asset
Where there is a subsequent change in the estimate of restoration
costs or discount rate, the present value of the change 1s recognised
In the cost of the tangible asset with a comesponding change to the
restoration provision The resutting impact on the unwinding of the
discount is recognised in the year of change

Inventories

inventories and work In progress, including land held for and in the
course of development, are valued at the lower of cost and net
realisable value Cost compnses direct materials and, where
appropriate, labour and production overheads which have been
incurred in bringing the inventories and work In progress to thelr
present location and condition Cost In certain cicumstances also
includes notional interest as explained in the accounting policy for
finance income and costs Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price less all estimated costs of completion and
costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution

Construction work in progress 1s included within inventories in the
balance sheet It 1s measured at cost plus profit less losses
recognised to date less progress billings If payments received from
customers exceed the income recognised, the difference is included
within trade and other payables in the balance sheet

Land inventoty Is recognised at the time a liability is recognised,
generally after exchange of uncondrtional contracts

Property inventory, which represents all development land and work in
progress, is included at cost less any losses foreseen In completing
and disposing of the development less any amounts received or
recelvable as progress payments or part disposals Where a property
15 being developed, cost includes cost of acquistion and development
to date, Including directly attributable fees, expenses and finance
charges net of renta! or other mcome attnbutable to the development
Where development property Is not being actively developed, net
rental income and finance costs are taken to the income statement

Assets held for sale
Assets classified as held for sale are measured at the fower of thesr
canying amount and farr value less costs to sell

Assets are classified as held for sale If ther camying amount will
be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use This condition 1s regarded as met only when the
sale 15 highly probable and the assets are available for sale in
their present condition

Share capltal

The ordinary share capital of the Company is recorded at the
proceeds received, net of directly attributable incremental
issue costs

Provislons

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, and where it is
probable that an outflow will be required to settle the obligation and
the amount can be reliably estimated

Financlal Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Group's
balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument The prncipal financial assets and
liabillties of the Group are as follows

(a) Trade recewvables and trade payables

Given the varied activities of the Group it is not practicable to wdentify
a common operating cycle The Group has therefore allocated
receivables and payables due within 12 months of the balance sheet
date to current with the remainder included in non-current
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1 Significant accounting policles continued

Trade receivables do not cany interest and are stated at their
initlal value reduced by appropnate allowances for estimated
Irrecoverable amounts

Trade payables on normal terms are not interest bearing and are
stated at their nominal value Trade payables on extended terrns,
particularty in respect of land purchases, are discounted and recorded
at their present value

{b) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents In the cash flow statement compnse
cash at bank and in hand, including bank deposits with original
maturities of three months or less, net of bank overdrafts Bank
overdrafts are included within financial habilties in current liabibties
In the balance sheet

(¢) Bank and other borrowings

Interest-beanng bank and other loans are recorded at the fair value
of the proceeds received, net of direct 1ssue costs Finance charges,
Including premiums payable on settlement or redemption and direct
Issue costs, are accounted for on an accruals basts in the income
statement using the effective interest method and are added to the
carrying value of the instrument to the extent that they are not settled
in the perlod In which they arise

(d) PFl assets

Under the terms of a PR or similar project, where the nsks and
rewards of ownership remaln largely with the purchaser of the
associated services, the Group's interest in the asset 15 classified as
a financial asset and Included at its amortised cost within Investment
in joint ventures

(e) Dervative financial Instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date that the
contract is entered Into and subsequently remeasured in future
periods at their fair value The method of recognising the resulting
change In fair value is dependent on whether the derivative is
designated as a hedging instrument and whether the hedging
relationship is effective

For cash flow hedges the effective part of the change In fair value

of these derivatives 1s recognised directly in equity Any ineffective
portion is recognised immedlately in the income statement Amounts
accumulated in equrty are recycled to the income statement in the
periods when the hedged items will affect profit or loss The fair value
of interest rate derivatives is the estimated amount that the Group
would recelve or pay to terminate the derivatives at the balance
sheet date

If the hedging instrument no longer meets the critera for hedge
accounting, expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, the hedge
accounting is discontinued prospectively The cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in equity remains there until the forecast
transaction occurs

The Group also enters into forward contracts in order to hedge against
transactional forefgn cumrency exposures In cases where these
derivative instruments are significant, hedge accounting is applied as
described above Where hedge accounting is not applied, changes in
fair value of derivatives are recognised in the income statement Fair
values are based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date

Accounting estimates and Judgements
The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of

estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a significant
risk of causing a matenal adjustment to the canying amounts of assets
and habilties within the next financial year are as follows

a) Revenue and profit recognition

The estimation techniques used for revenue and profit recognition in
respect of private housing and land sales, property development and
construction contracts

b) Valuation of land and work in progress

As a result of the values received from a number of land sales during
the year to June 2011 the Group conducted a review of land and work
In progress and write-downs have been made where the canying value
exceeded the lower of cost and net realisable value The review was
conducted on a she by site basis, using valuations that incorporated
selling price reductions, based on the directors’ assessment of
market conditions existing at June 2011

The key judgements and estimates in determining the net realisable
value of land and work in progress were

= an estimation of costs to complete,
+ an estimation of the remaining revenues, and
= an estimation of selling costs

These assessments include a degree of snherent uncertainty and
therefore If the key judgements and estimates change, further
impairments of land and work in progress may be necessary

¢} Determminatlon of farr values of identifiable net assets on
acquisitions

The accounting for the Kler Developments Limited acquisition involved
identifying and determining the fair values to be assigned to the
existing 50% interest in the joint venture, as well as the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent llabilitles acquired and the cost of
acquisition The determination of falr values involved some key
Judgements and estimates, particularly in relation to the fair value of
the property portfolio The key judgements and estimates made in
determining the fair value of the property portfolio were

« the appropriate vields,

+ an estimation of costs to complete,

- assumptions around planning pemisslons, and

+ an estimation of hkely rentals, or forecast sales prices

d) Befined benefit pension scheme valuations

In determining the valuation of defined benefit pension scheme
assets and labilties, a number of key assumptions have been made
The key assumptlons, which are given below, are largely dependent
on factors cutside the control of the Group

« expected retum on plan assets,
« inflation rate,

- mortality;

= discount rate, and

= salary and pension increases

Details of the assumptions used are Included in note 8
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2 Segmental reporting

During the year to 30 June 2011 the Group compnsed four divisions Construction, Services, Property and Homes, and it was on this basis that
the Group presented its primary segmental information

Recognising the reduced scale of the Homes dwvision, the Group combined the predominantly assetbased operations of the Property and
Homes divisions on 1 July 2011 into a single Property division

The rewised structure comprises three divisions, Constructlon, Semaces and Property, and is the basis on which the Group now reports its
primary segmental information The resutts for the year to 30 June 2011 have been restated accordingly Corporate includes unrecovered
overheads and the charge for defined benefit pension schemes

Segment information is based on the Information provided to the chief executive who Is the chief operating decision maker The segments
are strateglc business units with separate management and have different core customers and offer different services The segments are
discussed [n the chief executive's review on pages 8 to 15

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policles on pages
78 to 82 The Group evaluates segment information on the basis of profit or loss from operations before exceptional items, interest and
income tax expense The segment results that are reported to the chief executive include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis

Year to 30 June 2012 Constrction  Serdes PPy Comore o
Revenue®
Group and share of joint ventures 13835 444.9 2408 - 2,069.2
Less share of joint ventures 27) - {36 0) - (387)
Group revenue 1,3808 444 9 204.8 - 20305
Profit
Group operating profit ’ 35.1 16.7 141 (2.9) 630
Share of joint ventures' operating profit 0.1 - 1.2 - 13
Profit on disposal of joint ventures - - 67 - 67
Group and share of joint ventures 35.2 167 220 (29) 71.0
Share of joint ventures — finance income - - 0.2 - 0.2
- tax - - {0.2) - (¢.2)

Profit from operatlons before exceptional Rems 35.2 167 220 (2.9) 71.0
Exceptional tems

Provision for losses on disposal of the majority of the Plant business - (3.2) - - (3.2)

Acquisition costs - - {0.4) - (0.4)
Profit from operations 35.2 135 216 (2.9) 67.4
Finance income/(cost)® 12.5 {1.4) {13.7) (1.8} (4 4)
Profit before tax 47.7 121 7.9 {4.7) 63.0
Balance sheet
Total assets excluding cash 376.1 132.9 439.1 49.2 997.3
Liabiiittes excluding borrowings 1588.3) (118.1) (109.5) (156 0) {971.9)
Net operating (llabilitles)/assets (212.2) 14.8 329.6 (106.8) 254
Cash, net of borrowings 360.6 193 (263.4) 12.3 128.8
Net assets 148.4 341 66.2 (94.5) 154.2
Other Information
Inter-segmental revenue 23.3 29.8 05 - 536
Amaortlsation of intangible assets - 34 - 03 3.7
Capltal expenditure 14.5 16.3 1.4 89 41.1
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 3.3 80 0.1 25 139

1 Revenue is stated after the exclusion of inter-segmental revenue
2 Interest was (charged)/credited to the divisions at a notional rate of 4 5% and 4 0% respectively
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2 Segmental reporting continued
Year to 30 June 2011 - - o
Revenue!
Group and share of joint ventures 1,444 5 4838 2505 - 2,1788
Less share of joint ventures 19) - (53 9) - (55 8)
Group revenue 1,4426 483 8 196 6 - 2,1230
Profit
Group operating profit 393 183 73 52} 597
Share of joint ventures’ operating profit - - 21 - 21
Profit on disposal of joint ventures - - 59 - 59
Group and share of joint ventures 393 183 153 52) 677
Share of joint ventures — finance cost - - {14) - 14)
—tax - - (03) - 03)
Profit from operations before exceptional ltems 393 183 136 52} 660
Exceptional items
Past service credit on retirement benefit obligation - - - 257 257
Movement on provision for fine Imposed by the
Office of Fair Trading 156 - - - 156
Property, land and work in progress write-downs - - (329) {0 6) {33 5)
Acquisltion costs - - (0 6) {0 2) {0 8)
Profit from operations 549 183 {19 9) 197 730
Finance income/(cost)? 153 0 4) {11 9) {(35) {0 5)
Profit before tax 702 179 (31 8) 16 2 725
Balance sheet
Total assets excluding cash 3321 1216 4707 253 9496
Liabllitles excluding borrowings (618 2) {117 2) (106 3) {108 5) (950 2}
Net operating (Habilitles) /assets (286 1) 43 364 4 (83 2) (0 6)
Cash, net of borrowings 422 8 278 (293 0) T2 164 8
Net assets 1367 3z1 714 (76 O) 164 2
Other Informatlon
Inter-segmental revenue 36 357 61 - 45 4
Amortisation of intangible assets - 34 - - 34
Capital expenditure 96 157 01 32 286
Depreciation of property, plant and eguipment 49 67 02 27 145

1 Revenue is stated after the exclusion of inter-segmental revenue

2 Interest was (charged)/credited to the divisions at 8 notional rate of 4 5% and 4 0% respectively

Inter-segmental pricing is determined on an arm’s length basis

Net operating assets represent assets excluding cash, bank overdrafts, borrowings and interestbearing intercompany loans
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3 Profit for the year
Profit before taxation 1s stated after charging.
2012 2011
£m £m
Auditor’s remuneration
Fees payable to the Company's auditeor for the audit of the annual accounts 01 01
Fees payable to the Company's auditor for other services
Audit of the Company's subsidiaries, pursuant to legistation 07 07
Other services 01 03
Hire of plant and machinery 224 205
Operating lease rentals
Land and buildings 52 41
Plant and machlnery 14.8 130
4 Exceptional items
2012 2011
£m £m
Provision for losses on disposal of the majonty of the Plant business (3.2) -
Acquisition costs (0 4) (0 8)
Past service credit on retirement beneflt obligations - 257
Movement in provision for fine imposed by the Office of Fair Trading - 156
Property, land and work in progress write-downs
Land and work In progress held for development - {32 6)
Property - {09}
- {33 5)
Exceptlonal Rems before tax {3.6) 70
Taxatlon a8 21
Exceptlonal items after tax (28) 91

0On 31 July 2012 and 1 August 2012, the Group sold two portfolios of property, plant and equipment for a maximum aggregate consideration
of £15 7m The total impact of these disposals [s a loss of £3 2m which has been recorded dunng the year to 30 June 2012 Further details

of these disposals are provided in note 31

During the year to 30 June 2012 external costs of £0 4m have been incurred and expensed on the acquisition of Biogen (UK) Limited in
August 2012 (2011 £0 8m, Beco Limited £0 2m, Kier Developments Limited £0 6m) Further detalls of these acquisitions are provided

In notes 30 and 31

The pension credit arose as a consequence of the anncuncement by the UK Government that the inflation index to be used to derive statutory
pension increases would be changed from the Retail Pnces Index (RPI) to the Consumer Pnces Index (CPl) These changes were announced

for private sector schemes in July 2010

The gain of £25 7m in the prior year reflects the impact of this change on the Kier Group Pension Scheme This change only affects certain

elements of the increase in pensions payable by the scheme Deferred revaluation and the majority of increases to pensions In payment

continue to be based on RPI
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continued

4 Exceptional items continued

The credit has been accounted for following the guidance set out in UITF 48 ‘Accounting implications of the replacement of RP with CPi for
retirement benefits As the Group had a pre-existing constructive obligation under the Kier Group Penslon Scheme, and the changes from
RPI to CP! were notified to scheme members, the past service credit was accounted for as a change in benefits and recognised in the
income staternent

On 22 September 2009 the Group was fined £17 9m in respect of The Office of Fair Trading’s investigation into cover pricing in the
construction industry An exceptional provision of £18 Om was made m the year ended 30 June 2010 to reflect this potential fine The Group
appealed thts fine to the Competition Appeals Tnbunal, which on 11 March 2011 announced its decision to reduce the onginal fine imposed
from £17 9m to £1 7m The exceptional credit in the prior year reflects the wnte-back of the onginal provision of £18 Om less the fine paid of
£1 7m and the extemnal legal costs of £0 Tm

During the pnor year the carrying value of properties, and land and work in progress were written down to their net realisable value as a result
of market conditions and following the values received from land sales

5 Finance income and cost

2012 2011
£m £m
Finance fncome
Interest receivable on bank deposits 1.1 13
Interest recervable on loans 1o joint ventures 15 24
26 37
Flnance cost
Interest payable and fees on bank overdrafts and loans (1.6) on
Interest payable on borrowings (20) (20)
Interest payable on finance lease obligations (01) -
Unwinding of discount on long-term habilities {3.3) 15)
{7.0) 42)
6 Information relating to employees
2012 2011
Nete Ho. No
Average number of persons employed during the year including executive directors was
United Kingdom 10,246 10,128
Rest of world 531 557
10,777 10,685
tm £m
Group staff costs are as follows
United Kingdom 3728 3736
Rest of world 11.8 84
3846 3820
Comprising
Wages and salanes 3342 3336
Scocial secunty costs 282 289
Defined benefit pension scheme costs 23 48
Contributions to defined contribution pension schemes 168 116
Share-based payment plans 25 31 31
3846 3820




Kier Group pic Annual Report and Accounts 2012 87

7 Information relating to directors

Information relating to directors’ emoluments, pension entitlements, share optlons and LTIP interests appears n the directors’ remuneration
report on pages 64 to 71

8 Retirement benefit obligations

The Group operates a number of pension schemes for ellgible employees as disclosed below

Kler Group Penslon Scheme

This Is the principal scheme and includes a defined benefit section and a defined contribution section The assets of the Scheme are held
under trust separately from those of the Group, the Trustees are responsible for Investing the assets and delegate daytoday decisions to
independent professienal investment managers

The defined benefit sectlon of the Scheme was closed to new entrants on 1 January 2002, existing members continue to accrue benefits
for future service

An actuarial valuation of the Scherne was undentaken by the trustees’ independent actuaries as at 1 Aprll 2010 using the projected unit
method The market value of the Scheme's assets at that date was £622 Om which represented approximately 88% of the benefits that
had accrued to members at that date, after allowing for future increases n salaries The contributions pawd dunng the year were £20 9m
(2011 £22 8m) which include special contributions of £11 1m (2011 £12 5m) to fund the past service deficit

Going forward contributions will Include an allowance for funding the past service deficit identified at the 2010 valuation date The Group
expects to pay contributions for future service of £10 Sm, being 20 5% of pensionable pay, plus £15 5m for funding the past service deficit
in the year to June 2013

The Penslon Protection Fund (PPF) levy is payable in addition to the above contributions

Following closure of the defined benefit section of the Scheme to new entrants most new employees are offered membership of the defined
contribution section of the Kier Group Pension Scheme The Group is required to pay contributions in respect of those employees in accordance
with the rates specified in their contracts of employment The contributions paid during the year, and the pension charge, amounted to £12 Tm

Kler Sheffleld LLP

The Group participates in this defined benefit scherme through its subsidiary Kier Sheffield LLP which has participated as an admitted body In
the South Yorkshire Penslon Fund since 1 Aprit 2003 As an admitted body it was granted a fully funded past service position at that date, with
assets and ongoing past service habilitles of £65 Om

The scheme covers 1,146 employees who transfermed from Sheffield Council's employment to Kier Sheffield LLP upon the start of the contract
New employees are offered membership of the defined contribution section of the Kier Group Penslon Scheme Kier Sheffield LLP is required to
pay contributions in respect of these employees in accordance with the rates specified in therr contracts of employment

Kier Sheffield LLP's pension costs in respect of the defined benefit scheme are assessed on the advice of an independent qualified actuary
using the projected unit method The contributions paid during the year were £2 2m (2011 £1 3m) Going forward Kier Sheffield LLP expects
to pay contributions for future service at the rate of 11 3% of pensionable pay which the fund's actuary has determined Is sufficient to meet
ongoing benefits

Other schemes

Contributions are also made In respect of hourly pald operatives to an industry-wide stakeholder penslon scheme, and in respect of employees
who are members of a loca! govemment pension scheme The pension costs for these have been taken as the actual contributions paid during
the year
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8 Retlrement beneflt obligations continued
IAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’ disclosures
Hier has adopted Immediate recognrtion of any actuarial gains or losses through the statement of comprehensive iIncome as permitted under
1AS 19
The pnnclpal assumptions used by the independent qualifled actuanes and the expected rate of return on assets in providing the JAS 19
position as detailed below were
Kier Group Penslon Scheme

2012 2011 2010

% % %

Rate of general increases in salanes 28 34 30
Rate of increase to pensions in payment [lable for Limited Price Indexation 28 34 31
Discount rate 47 55 53
Inflation rate (RPJ) 3.0 36 32
Inflation rate (CPI) 20 27 n/a

The mortality assumptions adopted estimate life expectancies from age 60 for men and women of 29 1 years and 29 6 years respectively for

a future pensioner

Longdem rate of retum expected Value

2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010

% % % im £m Em

Land 138 138 138

Equities, property and other return-seeking assets §13.2 5276 477 1

PA assets 7.6 45 -

Govemment bonds, cash, swaps and collateral 187.3 1343 1203

Total market value of assets 67 70 68 721.9 680 2 6112

Present value of [iabilitles (780.9) (711 3) (689 8)

Deficit {69.0) {31 1) {78 6)

Related deferred tax asset 142 B1 220

Net pension lability {44.8) {23 0) {56 6)
Kiler Sheffleld LLP

2012 2011 2010

% % %

Rate of general increases In salaries 40 46 42

Rate of increase to pensions In payment Mabte for Limited Price Indexation 20 27 25

Discount rate 47 55 53

Inflation rate (RP1) 30 36 32

Inflaticn rate {CPI) 20 27 25

The mortallty assumptlons adopted estimate life expectancles from age 60 for men and women of 27 6 years and 30 7 years respectively for

a future pensloner

Long-term rate of retum sxpected Vatve

2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010

% % % £m £m £m

Equities and property 120.7 1209 996
Corporate bonds 130 112 111
Government bonds 275 274 244
Total market value of assets 66 70 67 161.2 1595 1351
Present value of lLiabilities {160 0) {158 0} (143 7)
Surplus/(deficit) 1.2 15 (B 6)
Related deferred tax ([iability)/asset (0.3) (04) 24
Net penslon assat/(llabllilty) 09 11 62)
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Penslon sensitivity

The assumption considered to be the most significant is the discount rate adopted If the discount rate were to increase by 0 1% the Kier Group
Pension Scheme deficit would decrease by £13 2m, and the Kier Sheffield LLP surplus would increase by £3 1m

Amounts recognised In the financial statements In respect of these defined benefit echemes are as follows

2012 2011
Kier Group Kler Kler Group Kier
Pansion Shaffiexd Penslon Sheffetd
Schere ur Total Schema P Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
{Charged)/credited to operating profit In the
Income statemont
Curment service cost (9 5) (32) (127 89 27 (11 1)
Expected retum on scheme assets 46 7 110 577 410 90 500
Interest cost on scheme liabiiities (38 6) (8.7 (47.3) (36 1) (7 6) 437)
Past service credit - - - 257 - 257
{1.4) (0.9) (2.3) 222 {13) 209
Amount recognised In statement of
comprehenslve Income
Actual return less expected retum on scheme assets 24 (82) (6.1) 311 159 470
Experlence gains and losses on scheme Habillties (49.5) 6.6 (42.9) (28 6) (5 8) (34 4)
(47.4) (1.6) (49.0) 25 101 12 6
Changes In the falr value of scheme assets
Fair value at 1 July 680.2 159 5 839.7 6112 1351 746 3
Expected return on scheme assets 46.7 11.0 87.7 410 90 500
Actual retum less expected retum on scheme assets 21 {8.2) {61) 311 159 47 C
Contributions by the employer 20.9 22 231 228 13 241
Contributions by scheme participants 11 11 22 01 13 14
Net beneflts pald out {29.1) (4.9) (33.5) (26 0) (31) (29 1)
Falr value at 3¢ June 721.9 161.2 883.1 680 2 1595 8397
Changes In the present value of the defined
benefit obligation
Fair value at 1 July (711.3) {158 0) {869.3) (689 8) (143 7) (833 5)
Current service cost {9 5) (3.2) {12.7) 8 4) 27 (111)
Interest cost on scheme liabilittes (38.6) (8.7) {47.3) (36 1) (7 6) 437)
Past service credits - - - 257 - 257
Experience gains and losses on scheme liabllities {49.5) 6.6 (42 9) (28 6} (58) (34 4)
Contributions by scheme participants {1.4) (1.1) {22) 01) 13) 14)
Net benefits paid out 291 44 335 260 31 291
Falr value at 30 June (7809) (1600) (9409) (711 3} (158 0) (869 3)
Amounts Inctuded In the balance sheet
Falr value of scheme assets 7219 161.2 883.1 680 2 15945 8397
Net present value of the defined benefit obligation (780.9) {160.0) {940.9) (711 3) {158 O) (869 3)
Net (deficlt) /surplus (59.0) 1.2 (57.8) (31 1) 15 (29 6)
Retated deferred tax asset/{liability) 14.2 {0.3) 139 81 (0 4) 77
Net penslon (liability) /asset {44.8) 0.9 (43.9) {23 0} 11 (21 9)
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8 Retirement benefit obligations continued
History of expenence gains and losses for defined beneflt schemes in aggregate

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

£m £m £m £m £m

Fair value of scheme assets 883.12 8397 746 3 614 5 669 4
Net present value of the defined benefit obligation {940.9) (869 3) (833 5) {729 2) (716 1)
Net deficit (57.8) (29 6) (87 2) (114 7) 46 7)
Related deferred tax asset 139 77 244 321 131
Net pension llability {43.9) (21 9) (62 8) (826) (33 6)
Difference between expected and actual retumn on scheme assets {6.1) 470 828 {103 3) (15 5)
Expenence gans and losses on scheme liabilities {42 9) (34 4) (93 0) 01 181

The Group has made the following special cash centnbutions to the Kier Group Pensron Scheme

= In June 2011 £4 5m which was settled through the transfer of the Group's 50% interest n Sheffield Schools PP project {Academy Services

(Sheffleld) Holdings Limnted), and

* in December 2011 £3 1m which was settled through the transfer of the Group's 50% interest in Hinchingbrooke Hospital PR project (Prospect

Heaithcare Hinchingbrooke) Holdings Limited

These amounts have been mcluded as contributions received by the Scheme

The past service credit arose due to changes announced by the Government to use the CPlin place of the RPI o determine pension increases
This was accounted for as a change In benefits and recognised in the Income statement as an exceptional credt Further detalls of this credit

are provided 1n note 4
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9 Taxatlon
a} Recognised In the Income statement
2012 2011
Befors Before
sxceptionsl Exceptionsl exceptional Exceptional
Rems ftems. Total tems Items. Total
£m £m [ £m £m £m
Current tax expense
UK corporation tax 1.3 - 13 130 (5 8) 72
Qverseas tax - - - {01) - {0 1)
Adjustments for pnor years (6 9) - {6.9) 05 - a5
Totat cumrent tax (5 6) - {5.6) 134 (58) 76
Deferred tax expense
Ongination and reversal of temporary differences 161 (0.8) 14.3 28 37 65
Effect of change in tax rate {1.8) - (1.8) (18) - 18)
Adjustments in respect of prior years 0.8 - 08 {21) - (21)
Total deferred tax 14.1 (08) 13.3 (11) T 26
Total tax charge/{credit) In the Income statement 8.5 {0.8) 7.7 123 (21) 102
Reconclifation of effective tax rate
Profit before tax €6.6 (3 6) 63.0 655 70 725
Adjust tax on joint ventures included above 02 - 0.2 03 - 03
Adjusted profit before tax 668 {3.6) 632 658 70 728
Income tax at UK corporation tax rate of 25 5%
{2011 27 5%) 17.0 {09) 161 181 19 200
Non-deductible expenses 07 01 0.8 07 40 {33)
Effect of change n tax rate {1.8) - {1.8) (18) - {18)
Capital gains not taxed {1.1) - (1.1) (2 3) - 23
Tax relief on expenses not recognised in the
income statement - - - {0 4) - (0 4)
Effect of tax rates in foreign jurisdictions - - - ©1) - (0 1)
Adjustrments En respect of prior years (6.1) - (6.1} 186) - (16)
Total tax (Including Joint ventures) 8.7 (0.8) 7.9 126 (21) 105
Tax on joint ventures {0.2) - (0.2) {03 - (0 3)
Group tax charge/(credit) 8.5 {0.8) 1.7 123 {(21) 102
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9 Taxation continued

b) Recognised In the statement of comprehensive Income

2012 2011
£m £m
Deferred tax expense (including effect of change In tax rate)
Fair value movements on cash flow hedging instruments
Joint ventures {2.3) 17
Actuarial (losses)/gains on defined benefit pension schemes {7.5) 78
Total tax {credit)/charge In the statement of comprehensive Income {9.8) 95

¢) Factors that may affect future tax charges
The Chancellor has announced that the UK corporation tax rate will reduce from 26% to 22% over a penod of three years by April 2014 The first
reduction from 26% to 24% was substantively enacted on 26 March 2012 and is effective from 1 April 2012

This has had the effect of reducing the net deferred tax asset included in the above figures by £3 7m, with £1 8m being credited to the income
statement and £5 5m being charged directly to the statement of comprehensive income

The reduction in the UK corporation tax rate from 24% to 23% was substantively enacted on 3 July 2012 and is effective from 1 Apnl 2013
This wll reduce the Group’s future tax charge accordingly

If the rate change from 24% to 23% had been substantively enacted at 30 June 2012 1t would have had the effect of reducing the net deferred
tax asset of £29 1m (Group £27 9m asset, joint ventures £1 2m asset) held at this date by £1 9m, with £1 Om being credited to the income
statement and £2 9m being charged directly to the statement of comprehensive iIncome

It has not been possible to quantify the full anticipated effect of the further 1% rate reduction, although this will further reduce the Group's
future tax charge and reduce the deferred tax assets accordingly

d) Tax losses

At the balance sheet date the Group has unused income tax losses of £10 Om {2011 £10 9m) available for offset against future profits
A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of £9 3m (2011 £8 4m) of these losses No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of the remaining losses, due to the unpredictability of future profit streams against which these losses could be offset Under
present tax legislation, these losses may be carried forward indefinitely

10 Dividends

Amounts recognised as distnbutions to equity holders in the year

2012 2011

£m im

Final dvidend for the year ended 30 June 2011 of 44 0 pence (2010 39 5 pence) 166 146
Intenm dividend for the year ended 30 June 2012 of 21 5 pence (2011 20 0 pence) 8.2 75
24.8 221

The proposed final dividend of 44 5 pence (2011 44 O pence) bringing the total dividend for the year to 66 O pence (2011 64 0 pence) had
not been approved at the balance sheet date and so has not been included as a lability in these financial statements The dwidend totalling

£17 4m will be paid or 28 Nevember 2012 to shareholders on the reglster at the close of business on 21 September 2012 A sorip dividend
alternative will be offered
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11, Eamings per share
A reconciliation of profit and eamings per share, as reported in the income statement, to adjusted profit and eamings per share s set
out below The adjustments are made to lllustrate the impact of exceptionat items and the amortisation of intangible assets relating to
contract nghts
2012 2011
Baslc Pikuted Basic Diluted
£m £m £m £m
Eamings (after tax and minority interests), being net profits attributable to equity
holders of the parent 542 54 2 618 618
Exclude exceptional tems 3.6 36 (7 0) (70)
Tax thereon {0.8) {0.8) (21) {21)
Eamings excluding exceptional tems 570 57.0 527 527
Add amortisation of intanglble assets relating to contract nghts 34 34 34 34
Less tax thereon (0.8) {0.8) 09 {09
Adjusted eamings 596 596 552 552
miilion milllon million million
Weighted average number of shares 380 38.0 372 372
Weighted average impact of LTIP and Sharesave Scheme - 07 - 05
Weighted average number of shares used for earnings per share 380 38.7 372 377
pence pence pence pence
Eamings per share 142 6 140.1 166 1 1639
Eamings per share (excluding exceptional items) 1500 147.3 1417 1398
Adjusted eamings per share {excluding exceptional items and the amortisation
of intangible assets relating to contract rights) 156.8 154.0 148 4 146 4
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12 Intanglble assets

Bullding
mnh'lht_l;snc: Other
Goodwill dghts fights software Total
m m tm £m Lm

Cost
At 1 July 2011 134 291 33 - 458
Addittons - - - 45 4.5
Acquired on acquisitions - - 10 - 1.0
At 30 June 2012 134 291 4.3 4.5 513
Amortisation
At 1 July 2011 - 185 03 - 188
Charge for the year - 31 03 03 37
At 20 June 2012 - 226 o6 03 225
Net book value
At 30 June 2012 134 7.5 317 42 288
At 30 June 2011 134 106 30 - 270
Cost
At 1 July 2010 107 291 33 - 431
Acquired on acquisitions 27 - - - 27
At 30 June 2011 134 291 33 - 458
Amortisation
At 1 July 2010 - 154 - - 154
Charge for the year - 31 03 - 34
At 30 June 2011 - 185 03 - 188
Net book value
At 30 June 2011 134 106 30 - 270
At 30 June 2010 107 137 33 - 277

Goodwill relates to the acquisition of Kier Partnership Homes Limited (£5 2m), Kent LEP (£0 7m), Pure Recycling Limited (£4 8m), Beco Limited
{£2 6m) and Kier Developments Limited (£0 1m) These balances have been subject to an annual impairment renew based upon projected
profits of each business

Building malntenance contract rights relate to the acquisition by the Group of the business and assets of the construction and buillding services
operations of Sheffield City Council (£19 9m), Harlow Council (£ 8m), Stoke-on-Trent City Councll (£1 9m) and North Tyneside Council (£6 5m)
These are being amortised on a straightline basls over the remalning Iives of the contracts These contracts are in partnership with the
respective councils who have retained a participatory ownership interest and the rights for a minority share of the profits These profit shares
are reflected in the income statement as attributable to minority interests The amounts for the year to June 2012 are Sheffleld Crty Council
£nil (2011 £nil), Hardow Council £0 5m (2011 £0 2m), Stoke-on-Trent City Councll £0 5m (2011 £0 2m) and North Tyneside Council £0 1m
{2011 £0 1m)

Other contract nghis relate to the acquisition of the Kent LEP (£1 3m}, Pure Recycling Limited {£2 Om) and Stewart Milne (£1 Om) These
balances are being amortised on a straightdine basis over the lives of the contracts
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13 Property, plant and equipment

Land and aad fxtures and fixtures Mining
bulidings owned leased maets Total
£m £m £m £m £m

Cost
At 1 July 2011 440 1152 - 314 190.6
Additions 93 97 91 130 411
Disposals (18) (12 0) - - (13.8}
Transferred to assets held for sale - (351) - - (35.1)
Currency realignment - 01 - - 0.1
At 30 June 2012 61.6 779 9.1 44.4 182.9
Accumulated depreclation
At 1 July 2011 49 677 - 220 946
Charge for the year 07 112 05 15 139
Disposals {10) {83) - - {9.3)
Transferred to assets held for sale - {19 2) - - (19 2)
Currency realignment - 01 - - o1
At 30 June 2012 46 515 0.5 23.% 80.1
Net book value
At 30 June 2012 46.9 264 B.6 20.9 102.8
At 30 June 2011 391 475 - 94 960
Cost
At 1 July 2010 42 6 106 7 - 233 1726
Acquired on acquisitions 90 01 - - 91
Additions 20 185 - 81 286
Disposals 9 86) on - - 12 3)
Cumency reallgnment - 04 - - (0 4)
At 30 June 2011 440 1152 - 314 1906
Accumulated depreclation -
At 1 July 2010 35 651 - 196 882
Charge for the year c8 113 - 24 145
Disposals (0 3) (8 5) - - (8 8)
Write-downs 09 - - - 09
Currency realignment - (02) - - ©2)
At 30 June 2011 49 677 - 220 946
Net book value
At 30 June 2011 391 475 - 94 96 ¢
At 30 June 2010 391 416 - a7 84 4
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14 investment in joint ventures

a) Movements In year

2012 2011
£ £m
Investment in Joint ventures
At 1 July 9.1 239
Additions 75 68
Loan repayments {08) -
Disposals {1.1) (25 B)
Share of trading results after taxation 1.3 04
Net (expense)/income recognised directly in equity (10.7) 54
Deferred tax on items recognised directly in equity 23 (17}
Dividends recewved {0 3} (01)
At 30 June 1.5 o1
b) Analysis of Investment
2012 2011
Total Total
£m £m
Investment in joint ventures
Property, plant and equipment as 30
Deferred tax assets 5.0 28
Other noncument assets 157.8 167 0
Current assets 32.0 280
Gross assets 1983 2008
Payables - current (13 0) (i4 4)
Long-term borrowings (169 3) (174 7)
Financial instruments (21.0) (20 3)
Deferred tax llabilities (3 8) (69)
Net extemal labllitles {8.8) (55)
Loans provided 1o joint ventures 16.3 146
Total Investment in joint ventures 7.6 91

The Group has provided a guarantee of £12 5m to support a £25 Om borrowlng facility of a joint venture, Sclum Regeneration LP Bomrowings
of £11 3m were outstanding on this facility at 30 June 2012 Qther than as disclosed above the liabiities of the joint ventures are without
recourse to the Group Details of the Group’s interests in jolnt ventures are ghven on page 115
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The following are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised by the Group and movements thereon duting the cumrent and pnor

reporting year
Property, Shostterm Retirement
Itangible plant and temporary benefit
ety diffe gt Tax losses Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
At 1 Jjuly 2010 (09) {11} 12) 244 - 21.2
Acquired on acquisitions - - 200 - 22 222
{Charge)/credit to (ncome 01 06 56 ‘89 - (28)
Charge direct to comprehensive iIncome - - - (78) - (78)
Share-based payments charged to eguity - - 10 - - 1.0
At 30 June 2011 {0 8) {0 5) 254 77 22 34.0
{Charge)/credit to income o1 o8 (12 9) (13) - (13 3)
Credit direct to comprehensive iIncome - - - 75 - 75
Share-based payments charged to equity - - (0 3) - - {0.3)
At 30 june 2012 on 0.3 12.2 13.9 2.2 279
Deferred tax assets and habilities are attributed to temporary differences relating to the following
Assets Linbilitles Net
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Intangible assets - - {0.7) (0 8) {0.7) {0 8)
Property, plant and equipment 3.7 38 {3.4). (4 3) 0.3 {0 5)
Inventorles 8.6 191 - - 8.8 191
Payables 12.7 197 (12.3) (16 0) 0.4 37
Retiremeant benefit obligations 14.2 81 {0.3) (0 4) 139 77
Share-based payments 3.2 26 - - 3.2 26
Tax losses 22 22 - - 2.2 22
Total 44.6 555 (16.7) (21 5} 27.9 340
Set-off tax (16.4) (21 1) 164 211 - -
Net tax assets/(llatlities) 282 344 (0.3) {©4) 279 340
16 Inventorles
2012 2011
tm im
Raw materials and consumables 5.8 48
Construction contracts (n progress 39.3 382
Land and work in progress held for development 3421 3791
Other work In progress 7.5 88
3947 4309

Land and work in progress held for development at 30 June 2012 is shown after making a wnte-down of £32 6m in the pnior year to reduce the

values on certain sites to net realisable value
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17 Construction contracts

Contracts in progress at the balance sheet date comprise contract costs incured plus recognised profits less losses of £7,989 Tm
{2011 £7,202 5m), less progress billings received and recervable of £8,065 Om (2011 £7,317 Om)

The net halance 15 analysed into assets and lilabiities as follows

2012 2011

£m £m

Inventories 393 382
Trade and other payables (114.6) 152 7)

{15.3) (114 5)

18 Trade and other recelvables

2012 2011
£m £m
Current
Trade recevables 280 2 2338
Construction contract retentlons 43.2 44 2
Amounts recevable from joint ventures 0.3 20
Qther receivables 25.2 222
Prepayments and accrued income 286 277
3715 3299
Non-current
Construction contract retentions 196 176
Other recevables 13.3 -
329 176
19 Assets held for sale
2012 2011
£m £m
Assets held for sale 13.0 -

At 30 June 2012, assets held for sale comprised property, plant and equipment of £13 Om This represents the fair value less provision for
disposal costs of two portfolios of assets sold in July and August 2012 Further detalls of these disposals are provided in note 31

20 Cash, cash equivalents and borrowings

This note provides infermation about the contractual terms of the Group's bank batances, Interest-bearing loans and borrowings For more
information about the Group's exposure to interest rate and forelgn curency nsk, see note 27

2012 2011

£m £m

Bank batances and cash in hand 137.5 144 4
Bank depasits with a matunty of less than three months 2186 507
Cash and cash equivalents 1591 1951
Borrowings (30 3) {30 3)
Net funds In the statement of cash flows 128.8 1648

Borrowings comprise a ten-year private placement of loan notes made in February 2003 The borrowings are unsecured and fixed at an interest
rate of 6 4% per annum for ten years Further information on these borrowings 1s detarled 1n note 27

Cash and cash equivalents include £27 1m (2011 £19 8m) being the Group's share of cash and cash equivalents held by joint amangements
and £57 6m (2011 £52 8m) of cash that cannot be offset against other Group bank balances
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21 Finance lease obligations
Present value
Future of minimun
minlmum lease heans
payments nterest payments
£m £m £m
At 1 July 2011 - - -
New obligations 102 11 9.1
Repayments (0 6} 01) {0 5)
At 30 June 2012 9.6 10 8.6
Finance lease liabilities are payable as follows
Present value
Future of minkmum
minimum Ials‘a loase
£m £m T fm
l.ess than one year 16 03 13
Between two and five years 61 06 55
Over five years 19 o1 i8
At 30 June 2012 2.6 1.0 86
22 Trade and other payables
2012 2011
£m £m
Current
Payments recelved on account 4.0 20
Trade payables 541.5 5188
Construction contract balances 114.6 152 7
Deferred consideration on acquisitions 32.2 24
Other taxation and social security costs 24.2 264
Other payables 16.2 127
Accruals and deferred income 84.9 842
816.6 7992
Non-current
Trade payables 89 71
Deferred considerations on acquisitions 26.5 578
Accruals and deferred income 18 34
371.2 68 3
23 Provisions
Insurance  Restoration of Othes
clatms  mining sites provisions Total
Lm £m £m £m
At 1 July 2011 181 73 258 512
Reversed - - 04 (0 4)
Utilised (51) {01y (13 4) (18 6)
Unwinding of discount - 10 - 1.0
Addittons 66 55 43 16.4
At 30 June 2012 19.8 13.7 16.3 496
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23 Provisions continued

Due to the nature of the provision for insurance claims, the timing of any potential future outflows in respect of these habilibes is uncertain
Future outflows in respect of the restoration of mining sites are expected to occur aver the next five years
It is anticipated that the amounts provided will be utilised as follows

2012 2011
m £m
Due within one year 18 100
Due after one year a78 412
49.6 512
24 Share capital and reserves
Share caplital
The share capital of the Company comprises
2012 2011
Number im Number £m
Issued and fully paid shares of 1p each 38,823,184 0.4 38,160,025 04

During the year 663,159 ordinary shares were issued at a total premium of £8,069,000, of which 626,037 were issued as a scrip dividend
alternative at a premium of £7,771,000 and 37,122 were issued under the Sharesave Scheme at a premium of £298,000

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as deciared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share
at meetings of the Company

Cash flow hedge reserve
This reserve comprises the effective portion of the cumulative net change In the falr value of the cash flow hedging instruments related
to hedged transactlons that have not yet occumed, together with any related deferred taxation

Translation reserve
This reserve comprises the cumulative difference on exchange ansing from the retranslation of net investments in overseas subsidlary
undertakings In accordance with the transitional provisions of [FRS 1 this reserve was set to nl! at July 2004

25 Share-based payments

Options and awards over the Company’s ordinary shares at 30 June 2012 were as follows

sh £h Sh sh P [ Lne
Sch $ch Sch Sch 2010 sward 2011 award 2012 award Tota!
17 Apnl 30 April 28 April 27 April 13 October 15 November 17 November
Date of grant 2009 2010 2011 2012 2009 2010 2011
Awards outstanding at
30 June 2012
~ directors 3,660 - 784 2,571 58,197 111,335 105,985 282,522
- employees 914,124 209,916 227,103 658,090 220,517 481,750 489,160 3,200,660

917,784 209,916 227,887 660,661 278,714 593,075 595,145 3,483,182

Sharesave Scheme
Optlons were granted on 27 April 2012 at an exercise price of 1,050p These are exercisable at the holders’ discretion from 1 Juty 2015 until

1 January 2016
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25 Share-based payments continued
LTIP
Awards made under the scheme are normally able to vest following the third anniversary of the date of the grant Vesting may be In full or in
part {with the balance of the award lapsing), and is subject to the Group achieving specific performance targets
The awards which are taken as shares are intended 1o be satisfied from the following shares held by the Kier Group 1999 Employee Benefit
Trust rather than from the 1ssue of new shares These shares are accounted for as a deduction from retained eamings
Number of 2012 Nurmber of 2011
shares £m shares im
At 1 July 522,664 92 522,664 92
Acquired during the year 89,825 0.9 - -
Issued in satisfaction of awards - - - -
At 30 June 612,489 104 522,664 a2
The market value of these shares at 30 June 2012 was £7 7Tm The dividends on these shares have been waived
A description of these schemes and the terms and conditions of each scheme are included n the directors’ remuneration report on pages
641071
Value of share schemes
The fair value per option granted has been calculated using the following assumptions These calculations are based on the Black-Scholes
model for all options apart from the TSR element of the LTIP which is based on a stochastic mode!
e P (1,13 P
LTIP 2011 2011 2012 2012
sh Sh Sh St 2010 sward award award award
il ch P Sch award  (EPS }  (TSRel ) (EPS ) (TSR el )
17 Apnl 30 Apnl 28 Apnl 27 April 13 October 15 November 15 November 17 November 17 November
Date of grant 2009 2010 2011 2012 2009 2010 2010 2011 2011
Share pnce at grant 07p 1,140p 1,330p 1,472p 1,055p 1,271p 1,271p 1,398p 1,398p
Exercise price 750p 1,025p 1,15Cp 1,050p nil ml nil ml il
Option life 3years 3years 3years 3years 3 years 3years 3 years 3 years 3 years
Expected volatility 42 1% 42 4% 385% 328% N/A N/A 41 3% N/A 316%
Dividend yield 6 1% 4 9% 4 5% 56% 51% 4 6% 46% 4 6% 4 6%
Risk-free interest rate 22% 17% 16% c7% N/A N/A 12% N/A 07%
Value per option 2370p 2910p 3250p 2097p 928 Op 1,108 5p 684 1p 1218 5p 868 9p

The value per option represents the fair value of the option less the consideration payable

The fair value of the TSR element incorporates an assessmaent of the number of shares that will be awarded, as the performance conditions are

market conditions under IFRS 2 'Share-hased payments’

The performance conditions of the EPS element are non-market condittons under IFRS 2 The fair value therefore does not include an
assessment of the number of shares that will be awarded Instead the amount charged for this element is based on the fair value factored by

a ‘true-up’ for the number of awards that are expected to vest

The expected volatility is based on histonical volatility over the last three years The nsk-free rate of retum 1s the yield on zero-coupon UK

Govemment bonds of a term consistent with the assumed option life
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25 Share-based payments continued

The total charge for the year relating to share-based payment plans was

2012 2011

£m £m

Equity-settled 29 27
Cash-settled including employer's national insurance 02 04
Total charge recognised as employee costs 31 31

Included In other payables Is an amount of £0 8m (2011 £0 6m) relating to provisions for employer's national insurance and cash-settled
share-based payments

A reconcillation of option movements Is shown below-

2012 2011
Welghted Welghted

averaga averaga

Number oxsrciss Number exercise

of options prics of options. price

Outstanding at 1 July 2,917,885 490.6p 2,351,826 529 0p
Forfelted (681,088) 350.4p (329,306) 342 5p
Exercised (37,122) 803.2p (21,585) 762 1p
Granted 1,283,507 542.5p 916,950 345 2p
Qutstanding at 30 June 3,483,182 6533.8p 2,917,885 490 6p

Exercisable at 30 June - - - -

The options outstanding at 30 June 2012 have a weighted average contractual life of 1 7 years (2011 1 7 years)

26 Guarantees and contingent labiiities

There are contingent Habllities in respect of performance bonds, guarantees and claims under contracting and other amangements, including
Joint arrangements and Joint ventures, entered into in the normal course of business

27 Financial instruments

Caphtal sk management

The Group and Company manage their capital to ensure their abifity to continue as a going concem and to malntaln an optimal caprial structure
to reduce the cost of capital The capital structure of the Group and Company compnses equity attnbutable to equity holders of Kier Group plc,
consisting of issued share capital, reserves and retained eamings as disclosed in the consolldated statement of changes in equity; and cash,
cash equivalents and borrowings as disclosed in note 20

The Group and Company maintain or adjust thelr capital structure through the payment of dividends to shareholders, issue of new shares and
issuing or repaying borrowings The Group's policy IS to carry no sighificant debt, other than the nonrecourse debt of joint ventures engaged
in commerclal property and PA projects

The Group's overall capital risk management strategy remalns unchanged from 2011
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27 Financlal Instruments continued

Flnanciat risk management

Financial risk management is an integral part of the way the Group is managed In the course of its business, the Group is exposed primarily
to credit risk, market nsk and liquidity risk The overall aim of the Group's financial risk management policies 1s to minimise potental adverse
effects on financial performance and net assets

The Group's treasury department manages the principal financlal rigks within policies and operating parameters approved by the Board
Treasury Is not a profit centre and does not enter Into speculative transactions Derivative financial instruments are used to hedge exposure
to fluctuations in interest and exchange rates

Credit risk
Credit nsk arises on financial instruments such as trade recewables, shortterm bank deposits and interest rate and cumency hedges

Policies and procedures exist to ensure that customers have an appropnate credit history

Short-term bank deposits and hedging transactions are executed only with highly credit+ated authorised counterparties based on ratings Issued
by the maijor ratings agencies Counterparty exposure positions are monrtored regularly so that credit exposures to any one counterparty are
within predetermined imnis At the balance sheet date there were no significant concentrations of credit risk

Trade and other recefvables included in the balance sheet are stated net of a bad debt provision which has been estimated by management
following a review of individual receivable accounts There I1s no Group-wide rate of provision, and provision made for debts that are overdue is
based on prior default experlence and known factors at the balance sheet date Recelvables are written off against the bad debt provision when
management conslders that the debt is no longer recoverable

An analysis of the provision held agalnst trade recelvables 15 set out below

2012 2011

£m m
Provision as at 1 July 5.4 74
Increase In provision during the year 01 02
Provision utillsed during the year - (01)
Provision released duning the year (4.3) (21)
Provislon as st 30 June 1.2 54

There are £41 4m (2011 £50 7m) of trade recelvables that were overdue at the balance sheet date that have not been prowided against, of
which £29 9m (2011 £35 6m) had been received by the end of August 2012 There are no Indications as at 30 June 2012 that the debtors
will hot meet thelr payrment obligations in respect of the amount of trade recevables recognised in the balance sheet that are overdue and
unprowvded The proportion of trade recervables at 30 June 2012 that were overdue for payment was 15% (2011 22%) Credit terms vary
across the Group, the average age of trade recelvables was as follows

Construction 54 days {2011 43 days)
Senvices 37 days (2011 25 days}

Overall, the Group considers that it is not exposed to a signlficant amount of credit risk
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27 Financlal instruments continued

Market risk

Interest rate nsk

The Group has mitigated part of Its exposure to interest rate movements through a private placement of £30 3m of loan notes for ten years
from February 2003, which bears Interest on a fixed rate basis at 6 4% p a The Group has bank deposits which are subject to floating rates
of interest finked to the UK base rate The Group has borrowing facilitles to finance shortterm working capital requirements Such borrowings
are subject to floating rates of interest linked to LIBOR

In addition, a number of the Group's PF joint ventures have entered into interest rate swaps

Foreign currency nsk
The Group operates primarily within the UK such that its exposure to cumrency risk is not consldered to be signlificant

Where forelgn currency exposures are identlifled these are hedged using forward foreign exchange contracts

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy on liquidity risk is to ensure that sufficient borrowing facliities are available to fund ongoing operations without the need to
cany slgnificant net debt over the medium term The Group's princlpal borrowing facilities are provided by a group of core relationship banks in
the form of unsecured committed borrowing facilies The quantum of committed bomowlIng faclilities available to the Group is reviewed regularly
and is designed to exceed forecast peak gross debt levels

Derivative financlal Instruments
Current Non-current Tetal
tablliitles Habilities {labllitisn
At 30 June 2012 £m tm tm
Fuel price forward contracts 03 03 0.6

Fuel price forward contracts have been accounted for as derlvatives held at fair value through the income statement The fair value of these
contracts has been determined based on a level 2 valuation method, using valuation techniques that include inputs that are based on
observable market data

In additlon to the above, a number of the Group's PA Joint ventures have entered into interest rate denvatives as a means of hedging interest
rate nsk Interest-bearing debts and associated interest rate denvatives within these joint ventures have a typical term of between 25 and 30
years and are without recourse to the Group At 30 June 2012 the aggregate amount outstanding on these Interesthearing debts against which
interest rate denvatives are held 1s £146 9m The Group's share of the total net fair value [labllity of these Interest rate derivatives at 30 June
2012, based on quoted prices In active markets, amounted to £21 Om which, together with the related deferred tax asset of £5 Om, have met
the cnterla for hedge accounting and as a result have been recognised directly in equity

Financlal assets - analysls by currency and maturity dates
At 30 June 2012 the Group had cash and shortterm deposits denominated in the following curmencies

2012 201t
tm £m

Currency
Sterling 135.0 1717
US dollar 1.4 13
Euro 24 11
Hong Kong dollar 11.2 146
UAE dirham 8.8 59
Other 03 05

Total 159.1 1951
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27 Financlal Instruments continued

Financlal llabilitles - analysls of maturity dates
At 30 June 2012 the Group had the following financial llabilities together with the maturity profile of their contractual cash flows

Defarred Dertvative
Trade  econsideration Finance lease financiat
payabiss on scquisitions B ings & Total
tm tm tm Lm fm £m
30 June 2012

Carrying value 550.4 587 303 86 06 648 8

Contractual cash flows
Less than one year 641.5 330 303 1.6 0.3 606.6
One {o two years 89 21.8 - 15 03 385
Two to three years - - - 1.5 - 15
Three to four years - - - 15 - 15
Four to five years - - - 1.5 - 1.5
Over flve years - - - 21 - 21
550.4 60.8 30.3 9.6 0.6 6517

30 june 2011

Carrying value 5259 602 303 - - 616 4

Contractual cash flows
Less than one year 5188 24 - - - 5212
One to two years 71 326 303 - - 700
Two to three years - 278 - - - 278
Three to four years - 08 - - - 0B
Four to five years - 06 - - - 06
5259 642 303 - - 620 4

There Is no matenal difference between the carmying value and fair value of the Group’s financial llabllities The canying value is calculated
by discounting expected future cash flows

The borrowlngs represent a £17 Om UK sterling loan and a £13 4m US dollar loan, net of £0 1m of capitalised finance costs, from the private
placement of loan notes made in February 2003 The loans are repayable in one payment in February 2013 The UK stering loan Is at a fixed
interest rate of 6 4% for the term of the lean The Group has entered Into interest payment and repayment swaps for the US dallar lean, which
give an effective 6 4% fixed interest rate for the term of the loan
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27 Financial instruments continued

Borrowlng facllities
The Group has £120 Om (2011 £90 Om) of unsecured committed borrowing facllities due for renewal in September 2016

These facllities are subject to certain covenants linked to the Group's financing structure, specifically regarding the ratlos of debt to interest and
profit, and consolidated tangible net worth The Group has complied with these covenants throughout the period

In addition the Group has £10 Om (2011 £10 Om) of unsecured overdraft facilities repayable on demand

28 Financial and capltal commitments

2012 2031
£m £m
Commitments for capital expenditure in subsidiaries 49 71
Commitments for equity and subordinate debt in PA joint ventures - 50
49 121

Non-cancellable operating lease rentals are payable as follows
2012 2011
Plant and Ptant and
Property machinery Property machinery
£m £m £m £m
Within one year 4.0 123 39 100
Between one and five years 10.6 21.4 109 122
Over five years 4.3 - 57 -
189 337 205 222

The Group leases properties and vehicles for operational purposes Property leases vary considerably in length up to a maximum period of
99 years Vehicle leases typically run for a period of four years None of the leases includes contingent rentals

29 Related parties

Identity of related parties
The Group has a related party relattonship with its joint emangements, joint ventures, key management personnel and pension schemes
in which its employees participate

Transactions with key management personnel
The Group's key management personnel are the executive and non-executive directors as identifled in the directors’ remuneration report
on pages 64 t0 71

In addrition to their salaries, the Group also provides noncash benefits to directors and contnbutes to a post-employment defined benefit plan
on their behalf

Key management persennel also participate in the Group's share option programme (see note 25)

Key management personnel compensation compnsed

2012 2011
£m £m

Total emoluments as analysed in the directors’ remuneration report 3.2 38
Employers’ nationa! insurance contributions 04 06
Total short-term employment benefits 38 44
Share-based payment charge 20 -
56 44

In October 2010, Kler Homes Limited entered into a consuttancy agreement with Princegate Estates PLC (Pnncegate), under which Princegate
provided the Group with the services of Mr John Anderson to act as the managing director of the Group's private house-building business

The arrangements were terminated with effect from 30 June 2012 During the year payments of £445,000 became due for services provided
by Pnncegate (2011 £262,000)
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29 Related partles continued

The Group has entered Into arrangements with Mission Recycling Worcester Limited (Mission) to sell recycled commodities through its
subslidiary, Pure Recycling Warwick Limited (Pure) Mission is deemed a related party of the Group as it shares a common director with

Pure The Group generated revenue levels of £7 6m tn the year (2011 £2 3m) on an arm's length basls through transactions with Mission
At 30 June 2012, £0 7m (2011 £0 8m) was owed to the Group by Mission, of which none was provided for {2011 £nil) No bad debts with
respect 10 amounts owed by Mission were written off during the year (2011 £nil)

Transactions with penslon schemes

The Group has made the following special cash contributions to the Kier Group Pension Scheme

* In June 2011 £4 5m which was settled through the transfer of the Group's 50% interest in Sheffield Schools PR project {Academy Services
(Sheffield) Holdings Limited), and

* In December 2011 £3 1m which was settled through the transfer of the Group's 50% interest in Hinchingbrooke Hospital PR project
(Prospect Healthcare (Hinchingbrooke) Holdings Limited)

These amounts have been included as contributions received by the Scheme Further details of these transactions and all other transactions
between the Group and pension schemes In which its emnployees paricipate are detalled in hote 8

Transactions with joint arrangements and joint ventures

2012 2011
[2] £m
Construction services and materials 54.3 759
Staff and assoclated costs 0.8 06
Management services 11 22
Interast on loans {0 joint ventures 15 24
87.7 811

Amounts due from Joint ventures are analysed below-
2012 2011
£m £m
ASK (Greenwich) Limited 6.7 08
Blue 3 (Gloucestershire Fire) Limited 1.6 -
Information Resources (Boumemouth) Limited 0.7 o7
Information Resources (Oldham) Limited 0.9 09
Justice Support Sevices (Norfolk and Suffolk) Limited a4 -
Justice Support Services {(North Kent) Limhted 1.7 17
Kent PFl Company 1 Limited 6.3 78
Prospect Healthcare {HInchingbrooke) Limited - 12
Prospect Healthcare {lpswich) Limited 1.3 14
Prospect Healthcare {Reading) Limlted - 17
Solum Regeneration LP - 04
166 166
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30 Acquisitions and disposals

a) Summary of conslderation pald for acquisitions during the year net of bank balances, overdrafts and loans acquired

2012 2011

£m £m

Stewart Milne 1.0 -
Beco Limited 0.2 18
Kier Developments Limited - 339
Construction and building services operations of North Tyneside Council 1.0 10
Pure Recyclhing 23 10
Total 45 377

External costs of £0 4m have been incurred and expensed during the year to 30 June 2012 on the acquisition of Biogen (UK) Limited in
August 2012 (2011 £0 8m Beco Limited £0 2m, Kier Developments Limited £0 6m)

Acquisition of Stewart Milne
On 27 Aprit 2012 the Group, through its subsidiary Kier Construction Limited, acquired certain businesses and assets of the Aberdeen-
based constructlon operations of Stewart Milne Group

The consideration of £1 Om representing the fair value of the net assets acquired was paid wholly in cash in April 2012
The fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired represents contract nghts of £1 Om which have been classified as intangible assets

Acquisition of investment In Beco Limited
On 22 November 2010 the Group, through rts subsidiary Kler Limited, purchased the entire 1ssued share capital of Beco Limited
The discounted consideration, payable wholly in cash, was £2 3m, representing the fair value of the net assets

The conslderation is payable as follows

£m
Total discounted consideration payable 23
Pald at 30 June 2011 (13)
Paid during the year to 30 June 2012 (02)
Unwinding of discount 01
Deferred at 30 June 2012 09
The deferred consideration is contingent on the results of the business acquired 1t has been discounted to its present value
Acqulsition of Investment In Kier Developments LUimited
On 14 Apnl 2011 the Group, through rts subsidiary Kier Property Limited, acquired from Lloyds Banking Group its 50% interest in the jointly
owned Kier Developments Limited incorporating a portfolio of real estate assets
As a resutt of the transaction, Kier Property Limited now owns the entire 1ssued share capital of Kier Developments Limited
The total amount payable to Lloyds Banking Group for the purchase was £91 Om, which was discounted to its present value of £87 1m at
14 Apnl 2011
The consideration is payable as follows

£m
Total discounted consideration payable 871
Paid at 30 June 2011 (350
Unwinding of discount 24
Deferred at 30 June 2012 545

The deferred consideration 15 a fixed payment due in two Instalments of £30 Om in October 2012 and £26 Om in October 2013

The cash outflow In respect of this acquisition during the year ended 30 June 2011 was £33 9m, being £35 Om paid to Lloyds Banking Group
net of £1 1m of bank balances acquired
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30 Acquisitions and disposals continued

Acquisition of the business and assets of the construction and bullding services operation of North Tyneslde Councll

On 6 September 2009 the Group, through its substdiary Kier North Tyneside Limrted, acquired the business and assets of the building services
operation of North Tyneside Council The discounted consideration, payable wholly in cash, was £6 9m, representing the value of the net
assets acquired

The consideration is payahle as follows

£m
Total discounted conslderation payable 69
Paid at 30 June 2011 (4 4)
Paid during the year to 30 June 2012 10
Unwinding of discount 03
Deferred at 30 June 2012 18

The deferred consideratien 15 a fixed payment due in instalments by March 2014 It has been discounted to its present value

Acquisition of Investment In Pure Recycling

0On 14 May 2010 the Group, through its subsidiary Kier Services Limited, purchased the entire 1ssued share capital of Pure Recyching Warwick
Limited and Pure Buldings Lmited The discounted consideration, payable wholly in cash, was £6 4m, representing the falr value of the net
assets acquired

The consideration is payable as follows

£m
Total discounted consideration payable 64
Paid at 30 June 2011 {30)
Paid during the year to 30 June 2012 (23)
Unwinding of discount 04
Deferred at 30 June 2012 15

The deferred consideration is contingent on the completion of certain events and on the resuits of the business acquired and 1s due
in instalments by October 2016 It has been discounted to its present value

b) Disposal of Investments In Joint ventures
Dunng the year the Group, through its subsldrary Kier Project Investment Limited, sold its investrents in two PRI prejects for combined
consideration of £8 1m (Hinchinghbrooke Hospital £3 1m and West Berkshire Hospital £6 Om)

West Berkshire Hosprtal was sold extemnally and the cash consideration was recewved in full Hinchingbrooke Hospital was transferred to the
Kier Group Pension Scheme Further details of the transfer are provided in note 8

During the prior year the Group, through its subsidiary Kier Project Investment Limited, sold its investment in three PFI projects, Sheffield
Schools, Oldham Schools and Norwich Schools, for a combined cash consideration of £13 7m

The disposal proceeds can be reconciled to the profits on disposal as follows

2012 2011

£m £m
Sales proceeds Bt 137
Book value of net assets and loans of joint ventures (11) (7 3)
Sale costs and loan interest receivable Included in sales proceeds (0 3) (0 5)
Profit on disposal 67 59
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31 Subsequent evenis

Sale of Plant business
On 31 July 2012 and 1 August 2012, the Group through its subsidiary Kier Plant Limited, sold two portfolios of assets for a maximum
aggregate consideration of £15 7m (Wernick Hire Limited (Wemick) £11 7m and Ashtead Plant Hire Company Limited (Ashtead) £4 Om)

The total impact of these disposals 1s a loss of £3 2m which has been recorded in the income statement for the year to June 2012 as an
exceptional item

The disposal proceeds can be reconciled to the loss as follows

£m
Maximum aggregate consideration 157
Less element of consideration attributable to future trading agreements with Wemick and Ashtead 10
Less provision for disposal costs 17
Falr value less provislon for disposal costs 130
Carrying value of assets sold (16 2)
Loss {32}

The camying value of the assets sold includes £15 9m onginally held in property, plant and equipment and £0 3m onginally held in inventones

Acquisition of Blogen
On 2 August 2012, the Group through s subsidiary Kier Project Investment Limited entered into an agreement to invest £24 4m over
a fouryear peniod in Biogen (UK) Limited, establishing a 50/50 joint venture with the owner of Bedfordia Group plc

The Group Invested £5 4m in August 2012 on completion of the transaction
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At 30 June 2012 (registered company number 2708030)
2012 2011
Notes £m £m
Fixed assets
Investment in subsidlary underntakings 5 90.3 903
Current assets
Debtors 6 10.0 62
Cash at bank and in hand 125.3 196 5
1353 2027
Current liabilitles
Creditors — amounts falling due within one year 7 {127.6) (173 5)
Net current assets 1.7 292
Total assets Jess current llablilties 98.0 1195
Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year 7 - (30 3)
Net assets 980 892
Caplta!l and reserves
Share capltal 8 o4 04
Share premium 9 55.0 469
Merger relief reserve 9 12 12
Capital redemption reserve 9 2.7 27
Sharescheme reserve 9 {2.1) {51)
Profit and loss account 9 408 431
Shareholders’ funds 10 98.0 892

The financlal statements were approved by the Board of directors on 12 September 2012 and were signed on its behalf by

Paul Sheffleld
Haydn Mursell
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1 Accounting policles

112

3 Information relating to directors and employees

The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in
dealing with items which are considered material

Basls of preparation

The financlal statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, on the going concem basis and in accordance with
UK GAAP

A cash flow statement has not been presented as permitted by FRS 1
(revised) ‘Cash flow statements’

Fixed asset Investments
Investrnents in subsidiary undertakings are Included in the balance
sheet at cost less any provision for diminution In value

Deferred taxation

In accordance with FRS 19 ‘Deferred tax’, defemmed taxation is
provided fully and on a nondiscounted basis at expected future
corporation tax rates In respect of timing differences between profits
computed for taxation and accounts purposes

Own shares

The cost of the Company's investment in its own shares, which
compnses shares held by the Kier Group 1999 Employee Benefit
Trust for the purpose of funding the Company's share option plans,
1s shown as a reduction in shareholders’ funds in retained eamings

Share-based payments

The Company Issues equity-settled share-based payments under the
Sharesave and LTIP schemes The fair value of these schemes at the
date of grant Is expressed on a stralght-line basis over the vesting
period, based on the estimate of shares that will eventually vest
Share-hased payments are charged wholly to the ultimate parent
company, which makes internal recharges to subsidianes for these
services as appropriate

Financla! Instruments

The Company's princlpal financial assets and liabilities are cash at
bank and bemowings Cash at bank is carried in the balance sheet
at neminal value Borrowings are recognised Initially at fair value and
subsequently at amortised cost

The consolidated financlal statements include disclosures in note 27
under [FRS 7 which comply with FRS 29 ‘Anancial Instruments and
Disctosures’ Consequently, the Company has taken advantage of
certain exemptions in FRS 29 from the requirement to present
separate financial instrument disclosures for the Company

2 Profit for the year

Infarmation relating to directors' emoluments, pension entitlements,
share options and LTIP interests appears in the directors’
remuneration report oh pages 64 to 71 The Company has no
employees other than the directors

4 Dividends

Details of the dividends paid by the Company are included in note 10
to the consolidated financial statements

5 Fixed assets - Investments

As permitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, the
Company has elected not to present its own profit and loss account
for the year

The audrtor’s remuneration for audit services to the Company
was £4,445 (2011 £4,337) No other services were provided
to the Company

£m
Cost at 1 July 2012 and 30 June 2012 105.3
Provision for diminution in value
At 1 July 2011 (15 0)
Movement during the year -
At 30 June 2012 (15 0)
Net book value at
30 June 2012 90 3
30 June 2011 903
6 Debtors
2012 2011
£m £m
Amounts falling due within one year
Amounts due from subsidlary undertaking 24 -
Other debtors 1.2 56
Corporation tax 0.4 06
10.0 62
7 Creditors
2012 2011
£m £m
Amounts falling due within one year
Bank overdrafts and loans 719 1490
Bormowlngs 30.3 -
Amounts due to subsidiary undertakings 202 180
Other credriors 62 55
127.6 1735
Amounts falling due after one year
Borrowings - 303

The borrowings represent a tenyear private placement of loan notes
made in February 2003 repayable in February 2013 They are
unsecured and fixed at an interest rate of & 4% per annum for

ten years
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8 Share caphtal
Detalls of the share capital of the Company are included in note 24 to the consolidated financial statements
9 Reserves
The movement in reserves Is as follows
Capltal
Share  Merger relief  redemption Sharescheme
| Profit & loas
£m £m £m £m £m
At 30 June 2010 388 12 27 (8 5) 262
Issue of shares 81 - - - -
Movement in provision for share-based payments - - - 27 -
Transfer of provislon for share-based payments on expired schemes - - - 07 07
Profit for the year - - - - 397
Dividends pald - - - - (22 1)
At 30 June 2011 469 12 27 51) 431
Issue of shares 81 - - - -
Movement in provision for share-based payments - - - 28 -
Transfer of provislon for share-based payments on explred schemes - - - 02 (02)
Profit for the year - - - - 227
Dividends paid - - - - (24 B)
At 30 June 2012 55.0 1.2 2.7 (2.1} 408
The balance on the sharescheme reserve comprises the investment in own shares of £10 Om (2011 £9 2m) and a credit balance on the
sharescheme reserve of £7 9m (2011 reserve of £4 1m)
Detalls of the shares held by the Kier Group 1999 Employee Benefit Trust and of the share-based payment schemes are included in note 25
to the consolidated financial statements
10 Reconclliation of movement In shareholders’ funds
2012 2011
m £m
Opening shareholders' funds 89.2 608
Profit for the year 227 397
Dividends paid {24.8) {22 1)
Issue of shares 8.1 81
Movement 1n provision for share-based payments 2.8 27
Closing shareholders’ funds 98 0 892
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Principal operating subsidiaries and business units

Construction

Property

Group Services

Kler Construction Limited
Building
Major Projects
Central
Central South
Eastem
London
Northem
Scotland
Southemn
Westem & Wales
Strategic Frameworks and Alliances

Specialist businesses
Engmneerng
Process & Engineenng
Intenors & Refurbishment (I&R)

Kier Infrastructure and Overseas Limited

Kier Services Limited
Maintenance

Kler Harlow Limited

HKler Islington Limited

Kier North Tyneside Limited

Kier Sheffiefd LLP

Kier Stoke Limited
Facilities Management

Kier Facilities Services Limited
Environmental

Pure Buildings Limited

Pure Recycling Warwick Limited
Asset Management

Kier Asset Partnership Serices Limited

Energy Solutions
Kier Energy Solutions Limited
Insurance Management

Kler Insurance Management Services Limted

Plant and Fleet Management
Kier Plant Limited

Kier Property Limited

Kier Developments Limited
Kier Ventures Limrted

Kier Project Investment Limited

Kier Homes Limited
Kier Partnership Homes Limited

Kler Limited

Notes

0}

[L}]

[11}]

v}

Each company Is registered in England and Wales and operates
pnncipally within the United Kingdem  Kier Infrastructure and
Overseas Limited also operates in Hong Kong, the Middle East
and the Canbbean

The Group has entered Into partnership agreements with Harlow
Council, North Tyneside Councll, Sheffield City Councid and
Stoke-on-Trent City Council whereby the respective counciis have
a participating ownership interest and receive a minenty share of
the profits of Kier Harlow Limited, Kier North Tyneside Limited,
Kier Sheffield LLP and Kier Stoke Limited

The ordinary share capital of all other companies 1S wholly owned
Kler Group plc holds directly all the shares of Kier Limited and
Kier Homes Lmite¢ The shares of the other companies are held
by subsidiary undertakings

A full list of all the subsidiaries of Kler Group plc 15 available from
the registered office of the Company




Principal joint arrangements and
joint ventures

Joint amangements
Construction

The following joint arrangements, in which the Group participation
is between 30% and 50%, operate in the Unried Kingdom

KM! Plus a joint arrangement between Kler Construction,
J Murphy & Sons Limited, Interserve Project
Services Limited and Mouchel Limited

KMI a jolnt arrangement between Kier Construction,
J Murphy & Sons Limited and Interserve Project
Services Limited

Crossrall a jolnt arrangement between Kier Construction,

Contracts BAM Nuttall Limited and Ferrovial Agroman

300/410/435 (UK) Limited

Crossrall a jolnt arrangement between Kier Construction
Contracts and BAM Nuttall Limited

501/511

Hinkley a joInt arrangement between Kier Construction
Polnt © and BAM Nuttall Limited

The following joint arrangements, in which the Group participation is
between 30% and 50%, operate overseas In the territory indicated

Hong Kong

MTRC a joint arrangement between Kier Construction,
Contract 824 Kaden Construction Limited and Obras
Subtemdneas S A

MTRC a joint arrangement between Kier Construction,
Contract 901 Laing O'Rourke Hong Kong Limited and Kaden
Construction Limited
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Joint ventures
Interest hetd
Construction
Incorporated and operating in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Saudl Comedat Co. 25%

Long-term concession holding under
the Private Finance Initiative

ASK (Holdings) Limited 50%
Blue 3 (Gloucestershire Fire) (Holdings) Limited 70%
Information Resources (Holdings) Limited 50%
Information Resources (Oldham) Holdings Limited 50%

Justice Support Services {Norfolk and Suffolk)

Holdings Limited 42 5%
Justice Support Services {North Kent)

Holdlngs Limited 42 5%
Kent LEP1 Umited 64%
Kent PFl Holdings Company 1 Limited 78%
Prospect Healthcare (Ipswich) Holdings Limited 50%

Commerclal property development
Solum Regenaration LP 50%

Notes:

1) Joint arrangements are contracted agreements to cooperate on
a speclfic project which is an extension of the Group's extsting
business Joint ventures are ongoing businesses camyng on
their own trade

1) Except where otherwise stated the companies are Incorporated
and operate in the United Kingdom

w) Interests in the above joint ventures are held by subsidiary
undertakings

w) The Joint ventures where the Group has an Interest in excess
of 50% are stili consldered joint ventures as the Group still has
jolnt control
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Financiat statements
|

Financial record 18
Year ended 30 June b i e f fiss
Revenue Group and share of Joint ventures 2,069.2 21788 20987 214566 23742
Group operating profit 630 597 5678 501 829
Joint ventures — share of operating profit 13 21 (0 1) 10 44
Profit on disposal of jolnt ventures 67 59 42 - 162
Total finance cost net (4.2) {19 (2 3) ©2) 09
Joint venture tax (02) {0 3) c1 {0 3) {11}
Profit before tax before exceptiona! Hems 666 655 597 506 103 3
Exceptlonal items (36) 70 (20) {25 8) (399)
Profit before tax 630 725 577 248 634
Taxation (7.7 (10 2) (17 2) 79 (15 2)
Profit for the year 65.3 623 405 169 482

Eamings per share

- undiluted 142.6p 166 1p 108 2p 44 1p 130 7p
Dwvidend per share 66 0p 64 0p 58 Op 55 0p 55 0p
At 30 June

Shareholders’ funds £154.2m £1642m £1042m  £893m £1831m
Net assets per share 397.2p 430 3p 278 0p 2399p 494 6p

The figures for 2009 were restated in 2010 in respect of the adoption of IFRIC 12 ‘Service concesslon agreements’ The figures for 2008
above have not been restated for IFRIC 12 as it 1s not practical to do so
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Annual! general meeting
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SeaClty Museum

Southampton

The project to create the SeaCity Museum involved converting
Southampton's Grade Il listed farmer Magistrates’ Courts at
the Chvic Centre into 2,000sq m of exhibiion and learning
space, as well as public areas Including a gift shop and café
The museum not only telis the captivaung story of the Titanlc
but also showcases Southampton s manume past

Kier Group pic

Tempsford Hall, Sandy
Bedfordshire SG19 2BD

Tel 01767 640111

www kier co uk

www twitter com/@kiergroup
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